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Executive Summary

Investor relations (IR) is one of the “Big Four” standard components of a corporate
website (along with public relations (PR), employment, and “About Us”). In the
modern world, investors assume that they can go to www.company.com to research
a current or potential investment.

While companies must provide IR information to attract and retain investors, they
must also be realistic about the types of content and features that users need most.
Offering a simple design and a coherent story about the company is better than
drowning users in incomprehensible data.

USABILITY RESEARCH

To assess the usability of corporate websites’ IR information, we conducted two
rounds of user studies in five cities in the U.S., U.K., and China: New York, Boston,
San Diego, London, and Hong Kong. We chose these cities because they include the
main centers of the investment business as well as more mainstream locations.

We tested a total of 63 users: 35 individual investors and 28 professionals
(institutional investors, financial analysts, and business journalists). Although we
typically aim to recruit an even balance of men and women, 73% of the participants
in these studies were men, reflecting the current state of the investment business.

We employed a range of usability methods:

User testing in a usability lab
Eyetracking

Card sorting

Interviews

Expert reviews

We observed our test users as they performed investment-oriented tasks on 52
company websites, selected to cover a range of industries and countries. We also
reviewed 42 additional websites, to get insights from even more industries. Thus, our
recommendations are based on evaluations of 94 companies’ IR information.

INVESTMENT PROFESSIONALS
We tested three categories of professionals:

¢ institutional investors who work for mutual funds or other companies that
invest large sums;

¢ financial analysts and advisors who recommend investments to others; and

e journalists who write about finance for business publications or major
newspapers.

All of the professional users had the same general conclusion: They would not rely
on a company’s own website for most finance data. Instead, they’'d use specialized
services that their companies subscribe to, such as Bloomberg, Reuters, and First
Call. Investment professionals often rely on downloading large amounts of financial
data into their own modeling tools or spreadsheets, and they prefer doing so in
standardized formats from a single source so that they can easily compare multiple
companies.
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This does not mean that companies can ignore professionals when putting IR
information on their own websites, but it does mean that companies must be
resigned to having their websites play a secondary role in satisfying professionals’
information needs.

Interestingly, even though professional users despised overly promotional or
marketing-oriented information on company websites, they did appreciate getting
the company “spin” through such things as recent CEO speeches that outlined goals
and prospects. Professionals wanted management’s vision of where the company
was going, along with a brief company background and overview of recent news.
Basically, they wanted the company's past, present, and future summarized in a way
that told the story behind the numbers.

INDIVIDUAL INVESTORS

Typically, private investors don’t have access to professional data services, even
though they often get data from their broker's website or from services like Yahoo
Finance.

Individual investors are often intimidated by the vast amount of financial data
available, even from these simplified services. While they expected websites to offer
annual and quarterly reports, they admitted that they spent very little time reading
them.

As the following gaze plot from one of our eyetracking sessions shows, the user
scarcely glanced at the dense text, but focused intensely on the lists of links. The
user also spent considerably more time on the information above the fold than on
the info on the second half of the page.

Gaze plot of a user reading a page of investor information.
Each numbered blue dot indicates one fixation of the user’s eyes.
(For a full-sized version of this image, please see page 183.)

Companies can help individual investors by presenting simplified views of financial
data and summarizing the highlights. Although you must offer more detailed data as
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well, users commented positively on websites that summarized essential stock
information on a single page.

Individual investors also wanted the company to tell them a story about its potential
as an investment. Key questions include: Where does the company come from?
What is it doing now? What are its innovation and research prospects? What is its
vision? Note, however, that there is a difference between telling a credible,
interesting, and concise story, and junking up people’s browsers with superficial hype
and marketing-oriented language. It's a fine line, but an important one if you want to
convince investors of your company’s prospects.

STANDARD INFORMATION ARCHITECTURE

In most of our projects, we provide guidelines for interaction design and for
principles of information design. We usually cannot recommend the specific website
structure, nor can we specify the labels needed for navigation systems. Consider, for
example, a company that sells five different kinds of X-ray machines for dentists,
and a company that sells 10,000 different kinds of pumps and valves for OEMs.
These two companies require very different information architectures for their
website's product areas.

In contrast, shareholders and potential investors visiting a website’s IR area have
similar tasks, regardless of the company type. Also, the information that must be
supplied to satisfy users’ needs is much the same.

Because users and their tasks highly overlap for websites’ IR areas, we can
recommend a standard information architecture based on our research of users’
information needs and navigation behavior. If all websites organized their IR
information accordingly, it would be substantially easier for users to research
investments.

We actually recommend three different, but related, information architectures,
depending on the resources a company wants to devote to online IR. These low,
medium, and high designs gradually add more features based on the priorities we
derived from user research. With limited resources, it's best to focus on the features
that users need most, and implement them well, rather than clutter the site with
many poorly designed features.

Many companies failed in the area of “macro-IA"— that is, the way they distribute
and integrate information across multiple sites or subsites. People widely follow Peter
Lynch's advice to “invest in what you know,” but potential investors who know a
brand often can't find how to invest if they start on its website. It was common to
see microsites (or even full sites) for branded products that didn’t provide
prospective investors any information about investing in the parent company.

SIMPLE INFORMATION DESIGN

IR areas are plagued by PDF files, probably because they’re a cheap way to put
annual reports online. It is indeed helpful to let users download full reports, and you
can save a lot of money when people make their own printouts rather than
requesting printed material by mail. But to view information online in a way that lets
them rapidly understand key information, users need simpler formats that don't
require them to slowly page through presentations that are optimized for print rather
than interaction.
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In our study, interactive stock charts were much prized, but often so difficult to
manipulate that users couldn’t get the overviews they wanted. To be useful to
individual investors, graphing features and labels must be simplified; professionals
are going to use their own high-end tools anyway.

CHANGES IN IR USABILITY

Our lab-based testing was conducted across two rounds, of which the first was 6
years ago, allowing us to assess changes in IR usability over time. In fact, the
second study didn’t reveal many changes relative to the findings from the first
study’s findings: investors continue to approach IR sites in a similar way. (Of course,
we don't test whether investors have a bullish or bearish market outlook, but only
how they use companies’ IR information on the Web, and what makes such sites
easy or difficult to use.)

Since the first study, webcasts of earnings announcements, analyst days, and similar
events have become much more prevalent. Although users now like the idea of
webcasts, they rarely find the time to sit through them. As one user said, "My time is
very valuable. I don't know what the content is going to be in this.”

However, users do appreciate the ability to look executives in the eye, so to speak.
One user said, "I usually go to Q&A first because that is usually the meat. [...] The
questions and answers are good because this is the only chance people have to put
executives on the spot. Are you going to do this or that? Hear the nuances.” As this
quote highlights, it’s important to treat recorded webcasts as interactive media
rather than a linear stream: break the recording into segments, describe each one,
and let users directly click into specific content.

Another change since our earlier IR research is that people are much more receptive
to video on the Web now. Users continue to resist long video clips, but they like
shorter videos to get a sense of who the executives are through facial expressions,
tone of voice, body language, and so on.

Still, users often prefer an older technology: the much derided PowerPoint slides. As
one user said, "This video is 28 minutes long. I spent only 5 minutes to go through
[the slides]. If possible, do a separate online presentation. Make the online version
easier to understand—shorter.”

POTENTIAL FOR IR ON THE WEB

IR is a natural for the Web. Investments are all about information, as the growth of
online brokerage services shows. Similarly, companies can provide many types of IR
services as self-service — at hugely reduced costs — as long as the user interface is
sufficiently easy.

Investors, both individual and professional, want more than just the data that
independent services can provide. They want the company’s own story and
investment vision. What they don’t want is to wade through complex or irrelevant
information. Balancing all this is the challenge for the IR user experience: You must
provide both simplicity and vision, connect with investors without antagonizing them,
and serve both professionals and people with little financial knowledge. To achieve
this balance, your design must focus on users’ needs.
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Research Overview

The information in this report is a culmination of usability findings from several years
of studies and expert reviews, including new studies conducted for this second
edition.

This report offers guidelines and suggested information architecture for improving
Investor Relations (IR) usability on websites. The main purpose of this research was
to learn how various groups of people use company websites to find financial and
investment information. The usability guidelines are based on methodical
observation, interviews, and user feedback. We summarized our research results in
this report, which includes explanations and discussion for each recommendation.
THE PROCEDURE

We conducted our research in three countries (the U.S., the U.K., and China) and
five cities (Boston, New York, San Diego, London, and Hong Kong).

We used a combination of research methods, including:

e Usability testing — both traditional lab testing and using an
eyetracker

e Interviews
e Card sorting
e Expert reviews

Our research consisted of two parts. The first part was usability testing (one-on-one
“Think-Aloud” protocol). We gave participants several tasks to accomplish on
corporate websites. The main task was to research an organization for investment or
financial information. We observed users as they worked and encouraged them to
think out loud as they tried to accomplish their tasks.

In the second part, we asked some participants to perform a card-sorting exercise,
categorizing topics on index cards into meaningful piles and then naming the piles.
This method helps us better understand how people view content in the information
space. We also gave the same participants an opportunity to prioritize financial
information into three main groups: very important, important, and not important.

Combining several methods helped us identify user needs, learn how people think
about and categorize information, and find out what worked and didn’t work on
websites.

THE PARTICIPANTS
A total of 63 people participated in this study. We targeted four user groups:
e Individual/private investors
e Professional investors
e Financial analysts
e Business journalists

All participants used the Web every day, or almost every day, for research.
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For full details about our testing procedures, please see the Methodology section of
this report, which begins on page 196.

WEBSITES STUDIED

We tested 52 websites of U.S., European, and Asian companies that varied in size,
design, and industry. Some of the companies were somewhat famous and would be
known to most members of the investing public; others were less well known, but
still possible investment targets for people interested in exposure to a certain sector.

In addition to the websites tested, we reviewed 42 more websites. Please refer to the
Methodology section for a complete list of websites evaluated.

Examples in this Report

The examples included in this report cover several years of studies. Because
websites are continually updated and changed, some of the sites have significantly
improved since the time they were tested by participants.

The screenshots in this report do not represent, in most cases, the current
appearance or behavior of the sites. Given the pace of the Web these days, even
some of the most recently tested sites have already changed.

In some cases we've included examples of website changes made over the years. In
other cases, we've shown a screenshot taken years ago, because the example still
applies. The important thing to keep in mind is that regardless of when the examples
were taken, the recommendations stand.
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What Various Audiences Need from Company
Websites

We asked users for the top reasons that they go to a company’s website when
researching financial information. What you ultimately include in your website’s IR
area will depend heavily on your target audience. Although each group has different
approaches to researching investment information, much of the information that
people from various user groups wanted on company websites overlaps.

All user groups indicated that they went to the company website to find:
e Press releases
e SECfilings
e Annual reports
e Quarterly reports
e Company background and overview

e Company historical financial information

INDIVIDUAL INVESTORS

Individual investors reported that they use various websites when researching
investment information. The websites used include both company websites and
online financial services. Almost all individual investors indicated that they would
eventually go to the company website for financial information and to learn about the
company.

Participants who have accounts with online brokerage companies such Charles
Schwab often refer to those websites. Many users said they would start their
research on Yahoo! Finance, because it gives them a good company overview in one
place.

Some of the other resources that individual investors use are:

e finance.yahoo.com

e MmMoney.cnn.com

¢ www.sharebuilder.com

e wwW.NYSE.com

e WWW.Mmorningstar.com

e Broker sites, such as www.etrade.com, www.fidelity.com,
www.schwab.com, and www.tdameritrade.com

Most individual investors said that they weren’t investment experts and that many
financial reports and figures were too complex and detailed for them to understand.
Although they expected websites to offer annual and quarterly reports, they
admitted that they spend very little time reading through them. Too much detailed
financial information overwhelmed individual investors, as these user comments
indicate:

“I feel like I'm having to search too hard for the information. For
someone with not much experience, it's nice to have it simplified.”
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“These are too difficult to understand. Too comprehensive. For a
simple investor, this is too much... . Don’t know... . Don’t know. Too
much information... . Too much information.”

Financial information that was presented in a short, simple, and summarized format
was most useful. Several users commented positively about websites that had a
page summarizing the important stock information:

“This gives you the current everything. It brings up the basic stuff and
a ticker, high/low — this is the stuff I would look for.”

“It gives you basic stuff in two seconds. It tells you if it's worth
investing.”

One of the most important things people immediately look for on a company website
is the company stock chart. Stock charts give people a quick overview of stock
performance over time, which is critical in making an investment decision. Some
users said the following about stock charts:

“First thing I want to know is how the stock is doing — eyeball a chart
to see how it’s doing in a ten-year span.”

“I like graphs, so that’s kinda cool. I'm a visual person.”
"I like this [site] better because it has a chart.”

"I like that I could pull up a chart and see what they are doing in a
year, three years, almost every day. I would pull that up.”

Individual investors noted the following information as the most important on a
company website:

e Press releases (current news, business strategies, and acquisitions)

e Company overview (the company’s purpose and its history, such as
when it was founded and where it's based)

e Product information (innovative products, services, and research)

e Stock information (current and historical share price, charts, and
graphs)

e One-page financial overview
e Annual and quarterly reports

e Dividend information

FINANCIAL ANALYSTS

Financial analysts indicated that they use company websites in conjunction with
other specialized tools and resources to evaluate financial data and make investment
recommendations.

Some of the main resources that financial analysts use are:
e Reuters
e Bloomberg
e First Call
e Edgar
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Analysts said that they rely heavily on these specialized tools and services to get
detailed financial information and analysis, and charts and graphs in formats that
they need. Analysts often use spreadsheets to calculate the reported numbers and
make necessary adjustments before arriving at recommendations and conclusions.
In this study, analysts spent most of their time carefully combing through financial
figures and readjusting the figures to get a more accurate impression of the
company’s earnings and losses:

“Now I want to get a sense of their financials. All the numbers are
going up, that’s the right way. I would try to download financial
statements and look at some ratios ... . Excel files help me analyze
their financials. I try to analyze what’s going on because the bottom-
line number might go up ... . Did their income go up more quickly than
their expenses — and why? ... Basically, what’s going on behind the
scene. What I would like to do is just take their financials ... . I would
adjust the numbers. Companies can tell you what they want. That
doesn’t mean that it’s bad, but you have to get behind that.”

“I would go back and look at it from a different perspective. Everyone
adjusts it a little differently and applies that same standard to
everybody. I wish they would show me how they got the return on
equity.”

“We do adjustments. My presentation is different from the way the
company does it.”

Analysts said that they get the bulk of their information from specialized resources,
then use the company website as a secondary resource to verify the information they
have and to get a better understanding of the company’s purpose and background.
The total time analysts spend researching investment information varies and can
take one day or several weeks, depending on their research scope:

“It takes a day to a week to research from scratch.”

"I need to research several weeks to understand the industry and the
company.”

Although detailed financial information is critical for analysts, they didn’t expect
company websites to provide this information and usually referred to other
professional services. They did expect to find annual and quarterly reports on
company websites and said SEC filings were a plus. Analysts expressed that using
services such as Bloomberg is much more efficient than going to the company
website, because the information is retrieved and displayed consistently for all
companies. Rather than having to learn the navigational structure of each company
website, analysts said that it’s easier and more reliable to get financial information
from a familiar resource.

“Bloomberg makes graphs and direct comparisons ... . It's a financial
tool that I know how to use. If I put in a company name, it would give
me the information on that company and lead me to their website.”

“I go to Bloomberg to see what the stock is trading for, get a general
sense, and see what the general pattern has been — see what it has
been doing for the last 15 years.”

“Edgar takes SEC info and breaks it into a simpler format.”
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“I use First Call to have them do a comparative analysis and get sell-
side analysis reports.”

During our studies, financial analysts named the most important things that they
look for on a company website. They wanted the same first four things the individual
investors wanted, but also more-specific details:

e Press releases (current news, business strategies, and acquisitions)
e Company overview (the company’s purpose, size, and markets)

e Stock information (current and historical share price, charts, and
graphs)

¢ Annual and quarterly reports, and SEC filings

¢ IR contact information (names, phone numbers, and email
addresses)

e Financials calendar (dates for events such as conferences, earnings
releases, and reports)

e Executive information (management bios, previous positions,
business concepts and direction)
PROFESSIONAL INVESTORS

Like financial analysts, professional investors are diligent in calculating financial
figures and depend heavily on other professional financial resources to provide them
with the in-depth financial figures that they need. They use company websites
mainly to supplement their research.

Some of the main resources that professional investors use are:
e Reuters
e Bloomberg
e First Call
e Edgar
e Advisor Insight
e CBS MarketWatch
e Yahoo! Finance

During our studies, professional investors named the most important things that
they look for on company websites. Professional investors want the same basic
things as financial analysts at a different level of detail, and they also need the last
two items in this list:

e Press releases (current news, business strategies, and acquisitions)

e Company overview (the company’s purpose, size, and markets,
and its business philosophy and values)

¢ IR contact information (names, phone numbers, and email
addresses)

e Stock information (current and historical share price, charts, and
graphs)

© NIELSEN NORMAN GROUP WWW.NNGROUP.COM n




Annual and quarterly reports, and SEC filings

Financials calendar (dates for events such as conferences and
earnings releases)

Executive information (management bios and previous positions)
Competitor information (who they are, how they’re performing)

List of analysts following the company

FINANCIAL JOURNALISTS

Journalists work under tight deadlines and don’t have time to wade through complex
financial reports and marketing-oriented content. The website must provide
journalists with digested information that is easy to scan to help them find facts
quickly. The journalists in our study tended to avoid wading through the detailed
financial figures. Rather, they typically scanned quickly through press releases for
financial highlights, notable stories, and quotes from management. Many of the
journalists looked at the stock charts to get historical data and said they would
contact financial analysts to find out what they thought of the company.

“Seven minutes to find information is realistic, given the time
pressure. I wouldn't spend a lot of time reading.”

Journalists noted the following information as the most important for them on the
company website:

Press relations contact information (names, phone numbers, and
email addresses)

Press releases (current news, business strategies, and acquisitions)

Company overview (the company’s purpose and its history, such as
when it was founded and where it's based)

Stock information (current and historical share price, charts, and
graphs)

One-page financial overview

Annual and quarterly reports

Executive information (management bios and previous positions)
Competitor information (who they are, how they’re performing)
List of analysts following the company

Latest speech from chairman or CEO (with quotes)

Pictures of executives

Many financial journalists said they frequently go to company websites to get
PR contact information.

“Phone numbers of press officers are a must. Going through all of this
[complex financial information] is a long process, unless you want to
figure it out yourself. It’s good to have all that info if you can't go
through it.”

“Have all direct telephone numbers, not just email, so you can call
straight through rather that just to the press office.”
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“There’s usually a press officer listed at the end of the press releases. 1
would ask the press officer ... which analysts are following the
company.”

“I mainly use the website to get press contacts. That's the best
source.”
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Prioritizing Financial Information

The following is a guide for prioritizing information for your website’s IR area. These
groupings are based on the several methods used in this study: user testing, card
sorting, and prioritization exercises.

We grouped the topics into three main categories — high, medium, and low priority
— for ease of use. It's best to think of them as items on a continuum, however, with
no real division. We offer this information as a tool to help you prioritize and decide
what your company’s IR section needs, based on your budget, resources, and
company focus. For example, if you have a small budget, then you might want to
focus on the information in the high-priority category. If you have a larger budget,
you can afford to include more items from the medium- and low-priority categories.

Also, the type of information you include should always match your target audience
and your company profile. For example, if only institutions can purchase your
company’s stock, you might want to omit shareholder resources and provide more
information targeted to analysts and professional investors.

HIGH PRIORITY — MOST IMPORTANT
e Company information
e Stock quote
e Stock chart
e One-page financial overview
e News releases
e Quarterly reports
e Annual reports
e SEC filings
e FAQ
e Purchasing stock
e Shareholder resources
e Information request
e IR contact

e Corporate governance!

MEDIUM PRIORITY — NICE TO HAVE OR HELPFUL

¢ Analyst contact information

! Since the previous publication of this report, we’ve added corporate governance as a high priority. In
light of the collapse and corruption found in some large institutions, there has been renewed interest in
this area, especially by institutional investors, business journalists, and stock analysts.

Prospects are interested in knowing the policies by which your corporation is governed in order to ensure
the accountability of major decision makers. Our review of corporate websites shows that most sites don't
present this information well. The information is too difficult to access and understand.
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¢ Company events
e Dividend history
e Stock splits

e Insider trading activity

LOW PRIORITY — NOT IMPORTANT OR NOT OFTEN USED
e Email alerts
e Analyst ratings
e Historical price lookup tool
e Investment calculator
e Webcasts
e Presentation slides

Notice from the lists above that often-hyped features were classified as low priority
for many investors. Good, old-fashioned content tended to be ranked higher than
fancier features and tools. People researching company financials are more
interested in getting facts quickly than in the technology used to deliver them.
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Information Architecture for IR

The following are information architecture (IA) suggestions for structuring the
information on your website’s IR section. We included the things that are relevant to
most companies. It's important to emphasize that this is only a guide; you might
need to modify it based on your company and users’ needs and as laws change. You
should make such modifications only if they actually enhance usability and better
serve your target audience. Remember that features you think are important might
not be important for your users.

People don't want to have to learn how a website is structured. They just want to get
in, get their tasks done, and get out. Users in this study liked sites that had a simple
navigational structure — one that reflected their view of the information and had the
information where they expected to find it.

The most helpful sites had a simple IA. Rather than having many page levels, the
important links were typically at the top, where users could easily find what they
needed without having to guess at the category the information might be in.

The diagrams on the following page show suggested IA for IR based on various
content and feature priorities.
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Notice that these diagrams show only About <Company> and News Releases in
relation to the website’s IR area. We did not provide the IA for the entire website.

Most companies consider the News and About website sections as independent of
their IR area. News, for example, is often part of the site’s PR area. Even though
these sections might have their primary location elsewhere, you should include links

to them from the IR area.
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Guidelines Summary

The following list summarizes our usability guidelines for designing your website’s
Investor Relations area, based on findings from our user research. These guidelines
are recommendations for improving your website’s usability.

Detailed discussions and examples for each guideline are included in the next

sections of this report.

Getting to Corporate Information.......cccvvcimimisrnsssssasssnssanssansnns 30
1. Make your company’s Web address easy to guess. ....ccccvvemvnnmnnnns 30

2. Make sure your company has a presence at Google and other
popular search engines. ....cciviciiiirismresrresssesrss s s s ssasssansnannnns 30

3. Name the link to investor information Investor Relations,
Investors, or FinancialS......cvicviiimmrsssrs s s s s s s snasnannans 30

4. If Investor Relations is a high priority, feature a direct link to
it on every page of your site. Otherwise, place this information
in the About Us section. ....ccccviiumiuersrssmssrsesss s s ssassassassassansansnnss 32

5. Keep the link to Investor Relations noticeable, not hidden by

surrounding visual elements. ......ccciiiiiiiiirisisrs s - 37
6. Include a link to corporate information on all subsites. .............. 39
Company Information......iccuiemimsmssssssesmsn s ssasssasssasssnsssnsnnnnnns 46

7. Make sure the corporate overview explicitly states what your
organization does in plain language. ......cccvicriirrrrsrr s s s srnnan s 46

8. Make key corporate facts in the company overview scannable. ..49

9. Include high-level, easy-to-understand information about the
breadth of your company’s products and services........cecrvmrvannnes 51

10. Provide information about the organization’s high-level
executives. On the overview page, include the person’s name,
job title, recent picture, and a link to the full biography. ............ 52

11. The full biography pages for executives should have links to
downloadable pictures, transcripts of speeches, presentations,
and other related information. .......ciicviirisrisrie s s rresrs s s 53

12. Emphasize what your company does that’s valuable from an
investor’'s point of view, as well as how you differ from key
oo 34 ]'5 J= ) oo = 53
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13. Provide access to financial coverage of subsidiaries, major
businesses, and geographic regions.......cccccrvirrerresrresssessrssrannnas 56

14. Acknowledge the challenges your company faces and explain
the company’s plan to address them. .......ccccvcviveie v v v s nenaes 57

15. If you get press coverage for your company, provide a visibly
noticeable link to Press on both the homepage and in the IR
area so that people can get news and press releases........c.cveuuuee 57

16. Define the term “corporate governance” because most people
don’t know what it means. ......ccviciiciisricrr s 58

StoCK QUOLE ..uuiiiiiiaerranrranssasssa s s ssasssasssnsssnssanssnnssanssnnsnnsnnnsnnnnnns 59

17. Provide the stock symbol (clearly labeled) in visible places in
your website’s IR sections. .....ccviciiirsr s sr s srs s r s ra s e 59

18. Provide current stock quote information grouped together in a
high-priority area of the IR section. Call this area “Stock
L0 LT o T 63
19. Explain how people can buy the stock.........ccviciiciiicinicin v s nnenn, 66

20. For FAQs, keep the information concise, including only
questions that are actually asked frequently........coccviviiivinannas 68

21. If analysts are covering your company, provide a dedicated
area that lists each analyst’'s name, company, telephone

number, and email address. .......cvicririris e s 71

22. Provide links to the source of credit ratings.........ccvciviciiiniennan 73

£ o Yo T 0 - o 75
23. Offer easy access to an interactive stock chart. ......ccciciiiiiiians 75

24. Linking to a graphing tool on another website is fine, but the
website you choose should represent your company well........... 78

25. Make sure that the information on the chart page is specific to
the target company. ....cciicciiciiiirissrs s srs s srs s s s s s s s ra s rannnnna 78

26. Provide a way for people to graph the stock over one, five, and
B0 =T T P 79

27. Let people compare your company stock with other popular
market indices, such as S&P 500 and Dow Jones. It’'s also
helpful to let people compare the company stock with several
oo 1 1o =] i oo o 80
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28. Make sure that important graphing elements and options
appear above the fold. ......ccciiiiiiiiiiisrrs s s s s s s s e e 82

29. Avoid having too many complex and detailed graphing options. .84
30. Show the price chart first, not the percentage-of-change chart..90

31. Make sure that graph line colors are distinguishable by most

color-blind USers. ....ciciiieiiierire s s 90

32. Position chart labels close to the parts they correspond to......... 91
33. Label each axis on the chart.........c.ccvciiiiiriiisnssn s 92
34. Round off numbers on charts. ....c.ciicveiiiiriiicrisrsr s s 93
35. Show dates and times for time-sensitive information. ................ 924
Company FinancialS..ccuiccrimimsemsnmmsssmssmsssmsnsssssssnssasssasssnsssnnsnnnnns 95

36. Dedicate a page to company facts in the corporate areas of
your website (for example, in Press or Investor Relations).
Name it something like “"Fact Sheet” or "Company Snapshot.” ...95

37. Place financial reports in the Investor Relations section under
a descriptive category, such as “"Annual Reports.” Don’t make
up unique names for the sake of being different..........cccvvevannees 97

38. Present basic financial information, such as earnings, sales,
and income, for nonspecialists. Offer a snapshot page that’'s
easy to understand and gives people a quick overview of the
company'’s historical financial information.........ccccveviiviiiisvecvnans 97

39. When reporting facts and figures, offer comparisons to help
people gain a perspective on the relative sizes of the numbers.103

40. When reporting financial figures, indicate the monetary units
ANA CUITENCY. tautiemrienriasrsasmsssssssssssssasssasssasssssssnnsssnssnnssnnssnnsnnnsnnns 103

41. Make it easy for people to find quarterly and annual reports.
Call the link to these reports “Financial Reports,” not
something vague, such as “"Financial History.” .......ccoiciiiinncinnnns 104

42. When prioritizing financial reports, give the earnings release,

and annual and quarterly reports high ranking. ......cccccvvieinnns 105
43. Post at least five years of annual and quarterly reports............ 106
44. Place SEC filings in an area clearly marked as SEC Filings......... 106
45. Describe the reports and SEC filings succinctly. .....ccvvcviiiieinnnn 107
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46. If SEC filings are hosted on another site, ensure that
navigating to them is seamless. .......cccviiiiiinicin s rr s r s s r s rn s na e e 109

47. If your company has had stock splits or dividends, provide a
summary table that shows the amounts and dates for these
L= 1 112

48. Provide facts; don’t place advertisements in the IR area of
Yo 11T g 113

49. Offer information people want to read online in HTML,

including reports. Don’t require people to install additional

software to look at your reports.......ccccuvciimnsmssms s srsasnasnnans 115
50. Keep the features in the HTML annual report basic. .......ccecevueens 117
51. When offering reports in several formats, make the HTML

version primary and other formats (PDF, Word, Excel)

Y =L ol o 5 T - 1 o1V 117

52. Offer a table of contents at the beginning of each report.......... 120

53. For PDF documents, provide a gateway page with a summary
of the content, page count, and file size........coccvivivivevevnans 122

54. Set the default for PDF documents to open at a legible size...... 122

55. For large PDF files, allow people to download the document in
== ot o 1 4 1= 125

56. If a link opens a PDF (or another application), tell people what
to expect before they click it. .....ccciviiiiiimiisrresrresrre s s s rrannnas 128

Calendar/Events.........c.ccciiiiiiinnnnssss s sssssnssssssnnnnnnnsssnsssssassnsannnnnns 130

57. Provide a Financial Calendar or Calendar of Events that shows
the dates of past and future investor events. .......ccvecvvivvinnannees 130

58. If new event dates aren’t available, give expected dates, offer
alerts, or tell people when to check back. .....cccvveiiinnsnnenans 132

59. If event names aren’t descriptive, offer a short explanation of
the event’s agenda, who's invited, the time and location, and
how people can participate. ....cicciiciiiiinis i srs s s s s s s e 133

60. For the calendar of events, list the most recent year first, but
show events in chronological order within each year................ 136

61. Feature email alerts in context, for particular areas of interest.137

62. For event alerts, give people reasonable advance notice. It's
best to allow people to schedule the alerts. ......ccvoviiviienn 140
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63. Don’t require people to register to receive email alerts. ........... 140

64. Make sure alerts are timely. Otherwise, they are useless.......... 142
WebCasts....icuimiiirrrsrr s s s s s s s s 143
65. Explain what webcasts are.......cccciicvimicricicnrsircsr s rsr s r s r v as 143
66. Provide detailed information for each webcast event................ 145

67. Divide long webcasts into sections, so that people can go
directly to the section of interest. .......ccccviiiriresresre v s e 148

68. Place materials related to events (for example, webcasts,
presentations, and transcripts) in the same area.......c.cvevuivaenas 150

69. Set the presentation slides to match the webcast as it plays. ...151
70. Offer a dial-in number for conference calls and webcasts......... 153

71. Don't give plug-in icons more prominence than the links they
= =T = T ol T 154

72. Don’t require people to choose plug-ins and video players. ...... 154

73. If registration is required for participation in live webcasts,
keep the questions minimal. ....ccciiciiiciiic s s s s s s s s s e e 155

Slide PresentationNS...ciceeeereeccencesssssssssssssssssssssnnnnsnsssssnnnsnnnnnnnnnns 156

74. In presentations (and in other corporate areas), emphasize
facts and minimize jargon and hype......cccciviimiimiesnresnnesssssnnn s 156

75. Create presentation slides so they can be understood on their
own, without having to listen to the full presentation............... 157

76. Show the presentation’s length and the user’s current
progress toward completing it. .....cocviiiiiiiiisss s 157

77. Test your presentations to make sure that they’re legible when
printed as well as on the computer screen. .......ccvicrvre v snanses 159

78. Avoid using dark background colors for presentations meant to
be viewed online or printed........ciicciiiiiisinicir s rrs s s s e 161

Contacting IR .....ciciieiiemiirm s s s s s s s s s s s s anannannnns 163

79. Feature links to IR Contact on all IR related pages AND include
IR contact information on the company’s main contact page....163

80. Provide full IR contact information, including the person’s
name, telephone number, address, and email address.............. 164
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81. When listing multiple IR contacts, help people select the best
contact by indicating the person’s specialty or another helpful
differentiating characteristiC.......cicciiiiiiiiiic s sn s srrs s rr s s s rr e 165

82. Show email addresses with the person’s name, rather than
something generic such as IR@thecompany.CoOm. ...cuvcviemriannnnsns 165

83. Offer a contact form in addition to a telephone number, not as
areplacement. ...ciiciiciirisrr i s rar s rarnrrnrnnas 167

84. For email requests, tell people when to expect a response (if

you can predict it)...c.cviciiiiiirisrisrie s v v v 168
85. Invite investors to contact the board and high-level
EXECULIVES. iuuruirmrernerse s s s s ssa s ssassansansansansansnnsansnnsnnsnnsnnsnnnas 169
Usability BaSICS .iuciiumiicrimimmssmsmss s sssssssesssnsssnssanssasssnsssnssnnsnns 170
86. Speak your users’ language by avoiding fancy or technical
=] 1 170
87. Keep the tone of your site authentic. ....ccccvvcriciiiiiisrc v v v s nenaes 171

88. Post time-sensitive content (for example, financial reports,
webcasts, and press releases) regularly and quickly. ............... 172

89. Provide printer-friendly versions of content people would
normally want to reference offline, such as simplified versions
of financial reports, press releases, and manager bios.............. 172
90. Provide a consistent navigational structure. ..........cocoiiciiiiiaies 173

91. Minimize complexity by featuring a link only once on a page....176

92. Designate a visited link color that’s visibly distinct from both
unvisited links and text......c.ciciiiiisrisrisrrs e s 179

93. Name links clearly, avoiding names that are vague, generic, or
have overlapping meanings. ....cicivcverimrersmsarassasasssnnsassnsasnnsnsanns 179

94. List navigational elements in priority, not alphabetical, order. .184

95. Employ menus and content that are static and easy to control.

Use dropdown menus sparingly. ...ccccicrirvermesrsrsrssssssssssssnsanas 185
96. Open new browser windows only for non-Web applications. ....187
International Considerations........ciccviiimrimrsriersrsssssssnsanssnsanss 192

97. Internationalize your site if you have an international
audience, at the very least. .......ccciiciiicinicsnicsnssr s s rr s s e e 192
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98. Spell out the month or use month abbreviations, not numbers. 192

99. Indicate the monetary currency of financial data and offer an
exchange rate. ....ciicciiiiiiiiiicsrissr s sr s s s s 193

100. Show large numbers in a format that international audiences
understand......c.cvcverinerine e 193

101. Include names and phone numbers of IR and PR personnel in
other couNtries.....iciicriririri s s s s s s s s ra s ra s ra s ra s nnnnns 194

102. For each contact, note the time zone and the hours of
availability. ..o 195

103. If the stock is traded on international markets, clearly say so..195
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Getting to Corporate Information

The examples shown in this section include screenshots and eyetracking gaze plots.
Gaze plots show a person’s eye movements on a page. The blue dots represent eye
fixations — the larger the dot, the longer the fixation. The fixation sequence is
numbered. Screenshots were taken at various points in time, and some have been
updated since they were captured.

1. Make your company’s Web address easy to guess.

People must be able to guess a company’s domain name quickly. Homepages
for commercial websites should have addresses like www.company.com (or an
equivalent for your country’s top-level domain, such as company.co.uk, which
is especially important for sites whose identity is closely connected with that
country). Make sure your site responds to both www.company.com and
company.com. If the site also has U.S. customers, it's good to register the
name with “.com” also.

If available, register domain names for alternative spellings, abbreviations, or
common misspellings of the company name. This tactic is especially important
if you have any punctuation in the name, such as Wal-Mart, or names made
from several words, such as Johnson & Johnson.

2. Make sure your company has a presence at Google and other popular
search engines.

We've seen an increase in user reliance on search engines over the years.
Although some people still guess a website’s URL, many more people type the
company name into search engines. This trend is another indicator that search
engine optimization is important in directing traffic to your site. Keep in mind
that when researching company information, people are typing in not only the
company name, but other key terms as well, such as the CEO’s name or
company name plus the word “revenue.” Make sure you know which words
people are using to find information about you, and match those terms with the
ones used on your website.

3. Name the link to investor information Investor Relations, Investors, or
Financials.

Naming conventions have emerged. The link names that we suggest tested well
in usability studies and represent today’s standard. A slight variation on one of
the recommended names might work, but the further a link name strays from
the standard, the greater its chance of being misunderstood.

The homepage is your website’s primary gateway and plays an important role
in determining whether users will succeed in obtaining the information they
need. Homepages with clear categories help users choose the correct path.
Vague links and navigation often lead users down paths that are difficult to
retrace or frustrate them to the point that they give up before getting the
information they need. In our study, users found investor information most
easily when the site used familiar terms such as Investor Relations.
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http://www.company.com/

About us

Company history

For the media

Code of practice

UK graduate programme
Careers with Vodafone
Vodafone MclLaren Mercedes
Vodafone Group
JustTextGiving

Corporate Responsibility

i For investors H
H
Selling Vodafone

Customer Information

Discover Vodafone My Vodafone

Everything you need to know

JTTEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE R,

: Information for investors :
Rt il 5

We can keep you up-to-date with all issues that affect investors — from acquisition news to AGM voting.
financial results and annual reports.

If you're a shareholder, you can check our current share price on the London and New York stock exchanges.
Or you can use our online shareholder services to manage your holding, see dividend details and register to
receive reports by email. You can also watch webcasts, listen to interviews and read presentations on our
current position and vision for the future.

Investor information

Guaranteeing business continuity Careers with Vodafone

We were the world's first mobile network operator to Fancy a rewarding career with us? Find out more
achieve BS 25999 Business Continuity Certification about opportunities across the company — from
of our 3G voice and mobile broadband networks sales and marketing to finance and HR.

This means we can keep you connected if disaster

strikes — and you can be confident about including Our careers site

our network in your business continuity plans.

Vodafone.co.uk: Putting a superfluous word in front of a key term is
unnecessary. “Investors” is better than “For investors” or “Information for
investors.” Our eye-tracking studies show that people tend to scan the first one
or two words in a list. Starting each list item with keywords makes scanning

more successful.
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Pernod Ricard

GROUP CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY | FINANCE | NEWS | CAREERS | BRANDS

I's co-leader in Wines & Spirits

me to i
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SHARE PRICE
41,88 euros 09/03/08 17:3!
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n London

“=] PUBLICATIONS PRESS RELEASES

g - - 02/03/2009 : Pernod Ricard sells Bisguit Cognac to the South-African group Distell
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shareholder magazine

13/02/2009 : 200812009 Half-Year Sales [

Discover the world of Pernod Ricard

Contacts | FAQ | Legal Information | Sitemap

CHOQSE A BRAND -
CHOOSE A COUNTRY

Pernod-Ricard.com: Featuring a link called Finance is not as effective as calling
it Financials or Investor Relations. Although the substitution isn’t horrible, such
a minor change can cause people to interpret it to mean something completely
different. It's best to be consistent with the norm because those are the terms
people scan for.

4. If Investor Relations is a high priority, feature a direct link to it on
every page of your site. Otherwise, place this information in the About
Us section.

Links to high-profile corporate information are commonly featured in the global
navigation of many websites. Providing strong entry points for key visitors
ensures that the information is located with ease.

Placing the Investor Relations link in the main navigation makes it most visible;
that’s where people look first. If giving people financial information is a high
priority for your company, place the link there. Doing so minimizes scrolling
and thus captures a broader audience. But depending on your site’s priorities,
an acceptable secondary location is at the bottom of the page, next to other
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corporate links, provided that it stands out and is not obscured by other nearby
visual elements.

Not all websites have room in their designs to feature these links on every
page, however, nor do all sites have the same priorities for content. It is
suitable for many organizations to feature all of their company information in a
single About Us area. Our research shows that investors, journalists, and job
seekers are just as happy clicking About Us and then getting to the submenus
relevant for their respective needs. The extra click is not a nuisance when the
path is smooth.

For guidelines on optimizing usability for journalists, refer to our report, PR on
Websites. www.nngroup.com/reports/pr-
websites/http://www.nngroup.com/reports/pr/

login ~ contact us worldwide » sitemap search this site
d@fzzy-

HOME ABOUT US RESPONSIBILITY PRODUCTS RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT E INVESTORS + CAREERS NEWS

Home * Research & Development

Research & Development

Research & Development Lilly Re.search Labor.atones (LRL) is Principles of Medical
Research Pipeline responsible for the discovery, development, Rescarch
R and clinical evaluation of pharmaceutical Lily has established poiciss,
i 2 = = standards, and protections throughout
Yalue of Medicine prOdu(:tS an'd for pIOWd]'ng OTlgO]Ilg SCIent]'ﬁc the R&D process to ensure that patient
SuppOrt f()r maIkCth pIOd]_],CtS_ needs are foremost at all times. This

Clinical Trial Registry begins with our Principles of Medical

Research, an overarching statement
about how and why Lilly conducts.
research, ts relationship to
researchers, and how it shares
regearch and development results.
Learn More

Discovering and developing innovative therapies for many of the world's unmet
medical needs is at the core of LRL's mission.

Approximately 7,000 people work in LRL in the U.S. and other countries around
the world. Research and development locations in the United States include
several sites in Indiana and California.

The Eli Lilly website features corporate information consistently in the top
navigation, which makes it easy for investors to find.
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Our headquarters is on the San Francisco Poninsula near Slicon Valley, where we

have access to the world's deepest pocl of Internet executive and technical talent

Far Walemart Stares and
corporatis questons:
But we think of ourselves, first and foremest, 35 3 retalier. S0 our thes to

A email wamart Stores Bentonville, Ark. — where Sam Wakon cpened the first stere that bore the Walton
name and where Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., Is still based — give us our foundation

Bead about Walmart's histery

We foster the ideals of our parent company
From modest beginnings In northwestern Arkansas, Wakmart has grown to become
# workiwida housahold name,

AL the heart of Walmart's growth is the unigue culture that B, Som buit, Wis
business philosophy was based on the simple Idea of making the customer Na. 1
He befieved that by serving the customers naeds first, his busingss would also
sarve its and other . Our goal
ot Walmart.com is to bring Mr. Sam's cubture and philosophy to the Tnternet.

with Bentonvilke's support, Walmart.com taps into many things that have made
walmart a universally known brand — like excellent supplier relationships, highly
efficient systerms, an unswerving commitment to Sam Walkon's *Always Low

Pricas™ philosaphy and undvaled ratailars who striva to make tha customar Mo, 1

Another mission

Ancther Walmart.com goal — providing easy access to mara of Walmart — Is
evident in the more than 1,000,000 products available online and in the innovative
businesses that Walmart.com continues to develop, such as Music Downloads and
1-Hour Photos, which gives customers the convendence of ordering products online
and picking them up at & local Walmart

In shoet, Wakmart.com is passionate about combining the best of tra great workds
— tmchnology and workd-class retailing — to give customers a wide assortment of
their favarite products, Every Day Low Prices, guaranteed satisfaction, friendly
service, convenlent hours (24 hours, 7 days a waek) and a great online shopping
experience,

Waork with Walmart.com

Walemart eCommerce combines the small structure and nimble nature of & startup
with the resources of the warkd's largaest retailer. We hamess the varsatility and
convenience of digital technelogy to save people money 50 they can live better,

See career oppariunities far Walmart.com
See caresr opportunities across all of Walmart, including stores and corporate,

Was this answer helpful? Yes | No

Related Topics

Contast wakmart Cugtomer Service
Problems With Veur Order

Apply for 3 Job at Walmart.com and Walmart Stores
Walmart's Price Matching Policy

Find Your Store's Hours

Com «
= ° BAAPRAAR A

it
" .

Walant Crecit Carie
Apply Wew
Manage Aocount & Pay Bal

Trwestors
tadeEEd R a Y
Carpers

On the Walmart site, clicking on About Walmart.com brings up this page that
appears not to have a direct path to investor relations. People expect the main
corporate options (Press, Investor Relations and so on) at this level. However,
this information is under the separate heading Get to know us in the footer.
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Parsonal Care & Bath | Sexual Health Al
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CVS.com: This gaze plot from one of the eyetracking sessions shows the
participant having to look all over the page to find Investor Relations. It was
buried too far down the page, along with many other seemingly unimportant
links. He ultimately found Our Company (top right), but it took more time than
necessary.
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5. Keep the link to Investor Relations noticeable, not hidden by
surrounding visual elements.

Make sure your Investor Relations link is easy to recognize and not obscured

by other items on the page. These links don’t need to be the most prominent
thing on your site, but they need to be placed where people expect them, and
the location should be free from overpowering distractions.

In our study, users quickly found the financials area when the site provided
appropriately labeled and visibly obvious homepage links to investor information.

“I like that Investor Relations is on the first page there. Sometimes
you have to search for it.”

“I'm looking for something that says Investor Relations.”

“I would call this entire area ‘*Company Financials’ or something like
that.”

Y% The Royal Bank
> AR of Scotland

Help

Perscnal Finances

You & the Royal Bank BV ELCHI#E el

Small Business

Apply Now
F.Bu wnd it Enan.y i b Ssvings

13 -
(3
. W
, Corporate Banking & ] W, s
Financial Markets I _ of) - :3“‘_‘“_? By Click here for
s = Digits! Banking Legen :
' [ AN » Informatien s Accly more details
Group Information I ¢ {
: y
3

Investor Relations

Select a group website 4 P i Starting Your Business

Royal Bank News R Your Complete Guide
Working for the Group to International Trade
Our Recruitment Team is

leeking forwrard to hearing

from yeu.

The Royal Bank
of Scotland

& Flease see Important Information

The previous design for The Royal Bank of Scotland website gave Investor
Relations prominence on the homepage.
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extraordinary relationship Hverything you b personal
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*|Banking with us
* Current accounts * The service *|Current accounts * Banking with RBS
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v

XERBS i v

The Royed

The Royal Bank of
Scotland’s new
website design hides
Investor Relations,
making it nearly
impossible to find.

Most people will not
know to click Contact
RBS to get to
Investor Relations,
because that path is
not familiar.

Personal banking ~ Private banking

[room 8 LR

Business banking | Corporate banking

Personal banking Private banking Business banking
Less than £1m

* Branch locator * Branch locator turmover

* Useful numbers * Useful numbers * Branch locator

* Customer sarvice * Request an * Useful numbers
review appointment * Business Service

* Feedback Review

* Nominate our staff * Feedback
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* Request a meeling

The Royal Bank of Scotiand © 2009
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sEsmssmmsEsEEmEEEEE,
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* Careers informatiol
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pulrn Shop  Support

About Palm

Mobile products for extraordinary lives.

At Palm, we're focused on creating instinctive yet powerful mobile products that
enable people to better manage extraordinary lives on the go. Qur goal is to deliver
products that implement technology in a truly useful way. We innovate. We create
and define categories. Expect not just more, but better. Not just faster, but more
useful.

A culture of game-changing innovation.

The griginal Palm Pilot defied conventional wisdom when it was introduced in
1996, but it became the world's most personal embodiment of technology,
sparking the mobile-computing revelution.

In 1999, the Palm V charmed the gadget geeks and won over the trendsetters
with its iconic status-symbol style, making it the tipping point for mainstream

NASDAQ stock symbol
PALM
Investor relations *

Events *

Palm blog *

Careers *
Multimedia library *
Newsletter sign-up *
Press room *

Palm Foundation *

Environmentak

market adoption Stewardship

The Treo™ phone effectively created the smartphone market by combining a feadltotrcen
compact mobile phone with email, an organizer, messaging and web access—
allowing users to organize and simplify their business and personal lives all in one
place.
The Centro™ phone brings things like mobile email, IM and the web into Palm's
smallest, lightest form factor at a price point that makes typically high-end phone
features and functionality accessible to a broader, younger market.
Palm Pre is the first phone built on the groundbreaking Palm webOS platform,
which brings the infarmation in yeur life together from the many places it resides
and lets you move effortlessly through it.
Today, Palm products for consumers, mobile professionals and businesses include
ind Centro phones, as well as software, services and accessories. Palm
Id through select Internet, retail, reseller and wireless operator
Developers  Palmblog  Legalnotices  Country: USA

The Investor Relations link on the Palm website was overshadowed by the PALM
stock symbol icon and not properly grouped with the other major corporate
links.

6. Include a link to corporate information on all subsites.

If your organization has many brands and subsidiaries, you should link directly
to corporate information on all brand sites, even if the information is on its own
site. People go the brand site for corporate information because they are
familiar with brands. Many small investors adhere to famed investment guru
Peter Lynch’s maxim to “invest in what you know” — and a good brand is
certainly known, and often better-known than the patent company.

When people don't see links to corporate information on branded subsites or
microsites, they assume that this information isn’t available. Consider:

e Users often don’t even know a parent company exists
e Users don't know that corporate information is on a separate site

If your company has several divisions with their own separate sites, make sure
that each site has links to major corporate topics, including Investor Relations.
It's better to provide a direct IR link than for people to assume the site doesn’t
provide company financials. Also, don‘t make IR a separate website. Most
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people expect to find IR information on familiar corporate websites and can
easily miss this information when they are required to go to a different site.

Failing to direct people to IR information affects the credibility of the
organization. People who seek this type of information are in fact-finding mode.
If they think the company is not forthcoming with information or not being
transparent, they are highly likely to leave the site.

Sainsbury's Search P ol . co |

» Help Cantra &3 » Stors Lacatr & My Account  + Reglatar

W licme | Food & drink | Home & garden  Baby Toys Appliances Technology Fatertsinment - Bank Great offers [oergy - Tank holidsy deals  More

S Mybasket Oitems  Totel E0.00

Groceries —
by Sainsbury's * Grder grocaries and have them
\ delvered to you
- c . “ What's Cooking? / \\

el |
\\. fuad wiry //
Credit Card

Sainsbury’s Bank

’ F:-n;r:t?av‘d D:en, which one orrms

would you choase?

© Find out mare

Bedroom (= Dream beds o | Filled

furniture 3 Savings to > - up to bedding

Coardinate —~— sink into T Mare comfort

your look . . for less |y —

—.._.’g N . g“/"'

Russell Vax Great savings Bank
Hobbs Sweep up a deal Browse our offers holiday
Greal offers on in appliances, deals
selected Russell furniture, bedding

Hobbs microwaves and outdoor goods

25% off

Offer ends Manday 27 May 2013

P bby fod s, (
i

Explore Sainsbury's

Try our delicicus
recipes

3 Keep cellecting Active
b prisugy m

Useful mformation Sainsbury's for everyone
» Help Centre » Corporale responsibsity (5
y informuation » Actve Kids (3
¥ Raruitment 13 » Active Kide Get Cooking (5
» Graduares (3 » Aad Nose Day 43 + Broadhand & digital TV (:g
» Littie Ones 43 » Energy 13

» Sansbury's recyde

The Sainsbury’s website has two main corporate links, About Sainsbury’s and
Corporate Site. Many people will not know when to click on which one, because
it's not standard to separate this information. People expect About Sainsbury’s
to house the bulk of corporate information that’s (ahem) about Sainsbury’s. In
fact, both links go to the same website (see following screenshots).
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JSainsbury plc T J Sainsbury plc e S Somn [HEEMIRERS

Responsibility

Sainsbury's was founded in 1869 and today
operates over 1,000 supermarkets and
convenience stores and employs around 150,000

‘We put our at the heart of
everything we do and have invested in our
stores, our colleagues and our channels to
deliver the best possible shopping experience.
‘Our strong culture and values are part of our
identity and integral to our success.

@ 16.6% ]

20x20 Sustainability plan  Share price

=

Current share price

382

Last close Dy change

376.50p 5.50p

Q indetad [ Calouator @ Htry

The About Sainsbury link on the Sainsbury website links to the About Us page
on the corporate site. This is not clear from the link label on the Sainsbury page
and could lead to confusion when people are trying to learn about Sainsbury.

Users on the United Parcel Service (UPS) site had difficulty getting company
financials; to do so, they had to navigate to a specialized UPS website that locked
them out of the main company site. To get IR information, people had to click first
on About UPS, then select UPS Websites, then find Investor Relations among a long
list of vaguely worded links.

“I'm looking for investment information and I can't find it. It should be
easy to see it ... . They have it lumped in with UPS Racing ... . There
should be something on the homepage.”
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Entire Site ~

w HOME PRODUCTS MEAL

IDEAS AND RECIPES PROMOTIONS FOOD SAFETY ABOUT TYSON

Shopping List{0) | Contact Us ti

yson Corporate’ Profile

Tyson Foods, Inc. (NYSE: TSN), founded in 1935 with headquarters in Springdale. Arkansas. is one of the world's largest processors and
marketers of chicken, beef and pork. as well as prepared foods. The company provides products and services fo customers throughout the

United States and more than 90 countries. Tyson employs 115,000 Team Members at more than 400 facilities and offices in the U S and
around the world. More details about the company’s strategy, business segments, locations and history, are available in the latest Tyson
Fact Book.

Corporate’ Responsiility

Charitalile Giving

Hunger Relief

Tyson Foods' primary philanthropic focus
is hunger relief. The company began
strategically working in this area in 2000,
with a formal national parinership with
hunger relief organization, Share Our
Strength. As part of that partnership, we
committed fo donating food to domestic
hunger and disaster relief efforts around
the U.S. Since May 2000, Tysen has
donated maore than 80 million pounds of
food to hundreds of food banks, food
pantries, and relief agencies. More
information is available by gaing fo

the Tyson Foods Hunger Relief website

KeyLinks

Tyson Media Room

Tyson in the News
Sustainability

Core Values

Fiscal 2012 Faci Book
Team Member Bill of Rights
Animal Well-Being

Logo Guidelines

Project A+

Tyson Consumer
Tyson Corporate

Through its Core Values, Code of Conduct, and Team where it
Member Bill of Rights, Tyson strives fo operate with integrity
and trust and is committed to creating value for its
shareholders, customers and Team Members. The company
also strives to be faith-friendly, provide a safe work
environment and serve as stewards of the animals, land and
environment entrusted to it. For more information about Tyson
Foods’ efforts to operate responsibly, take a look at the Tyson
Foods Sustainability Report.

Tyson Foods strives to give back to the
does business. The company’s community outreach
donations provide millions of dollars each year to a host of
causes from children and family shelters to libraries,
community parks and recreation areas. We are also a major
contributor to United Way® campaigns. Our combined Team
Member and company commitments for fiscal years 2008 and
2009 were approximately $3 & million For example; in fiscal
2008 and 2009 Tyson donated more than $5.9 million to
charities and nonprofit izations, primarily in iti
where the company operates. More information is available
online about Tyson Foods' community outreach efforts.

Site Map | Privacy Policy | Terms of Use | Contact Us | TysonFoods.com

Tyson Foodservice
Tyson Fresh Medls
Tyson de Mexico
Tyson Brazil

Tyson Project A+
Tyson Hunger Relief
Drive Tyson
WrightBrand.com
TysonDelicom
Tyson Careers
WeaverChicken com

|click here.

Copyright © 2012 Tyson Foods, Inc. T and

are owned by Tyson Foeds, Inc. or its subsidiaries

Other Tyson Sites | (@ SHARE EHEE,]

Tyson.com doesn't offer an obvious way to get IR information. Users have to
know to look in Other Tyson Sites and select Tyson Corporate at the bottom of
the page.
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Home | CoreValues | ContaciUs

Investors

News Releases

Reporis

-

Webcasts / Podcasts

SEC Filings

Investor Presentations

Financial Statements

Stock Information

Shareholder Services

Corporate Governance

Calendar

Investor FAQ

Contact Tyson
Investor Relations

Have a
Question for
Investor
Relations?
Contact us
here.

EVent Calendar ... ieeieencesieesiemsssceneemscennsnmnsnns
Date Title
08/05/13 Q3 2013 Tyson Foods Earnings Release

08/05/13 Q3 2013 Tyson Foods Earnings Conference Call
11813 Q4 2013 Tyson Foods Earnings Release
mare
VBT - n s se o S S S L S R S e S S SR SR B R S s
05/16/13 Tyson Foods Names Animal Well-Being Advisory Panel Print
05114113 Tyson Tells Investors New Product Innovation is Key Print
05/06/13 Tyson Weathers Second Quarter Challenges; Expects Strong Second Print
Half of Year
05/06i13 Tyson Foods, Inc. Announces Quarterly Dividend Print
more

Tyson Foods, Inc.,(NYSE TSN}, with headquarters in Springdale, Arkansas, is one of the
world's largest processors and marketers of chicken, beef and pork, the second-largest food
production company in the Fortune 500 and a member of the S&P 500. The company was
founded in 1935 by John W. Tyson, whose family has continued te be involved with son Don
Tyson leading the company for many years and grandson John H. Tyson serving as the cument
Chairman of the Board of Directors. Tyson Foods produces a wide variety of protein-based and
prepared food products and is the recognized market leader in the retail and foodservice markets
it serves. The company provides products and services to customers throughout the United
States and approximately 130 countries. It has approximately 115,000 Team Members employed
at more than 400 facilities and offices in the United States and around the world. Through its
Core Values, Code of Conduct and Team Member Bill of Rights, Tyson Foods strives to operate

TSN (Common Stock)

Exchange NYSE (U5 Dollar)
Price $25.31

Change (%) = 0.05 {0.20%}
Volume 4,847,661

Data as of 05/22/13 4:00 p.m. ET
Minimum 2o minute delay

Refresh quote..........coocueeeee..
Featured Reports

Tyson 2012 Fact Book
Annual Reporis
Sustainability Report
Proxy Statement
Five-year Summary
Reguest Publications
2011 Proxy Leter

.downloadable T

Sign up for
E-mail Alerts

Sign up to receive e-mails when
Tyson Foods posts new information
fo the Investor Relations web sile.
To choose your alert opfions or fo
change exisling aleris, click on the

The Tyson Corporate page has investor information front and center, but this
page isn't accessible from the many Tyson subsites.

We tested a previous version of the Tyson website with the Other Tyson Web Sites
dropdown at the top of the page. None of the participants noticed or used the
dropdown list. Only one user clicked on Tyson Foods, Inc. Home at the bottom of the
page and successfully found the investor area.

People on Vodafone’s main website (vodafone.co.uk) were also unable to find
investment information. They didn’t realize that they had to go to another Vodafone
site, Vodafone Group (vodafone.com), which had links to IR buried in unexpected
areas such as Press Releases.

"I couldn't find a way to get to the investor section. There’s no place to
contact the company; it only has ways you can buy products.”

“This is the basic About Us — a little bit about the company. It's not
giving me the financials. In the U.S., sites usually have a page for
financials. I don't see that here.”

“I've been here before, and I wasn't able to find it. I'm really getting
annoyed. I can’t find this information.”
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| Limited Time Only!
b Body Cara | Buy 3, Gat 3 Free b

New! Pure Paradise
Body Care | Buy 3, Get 3 Free

Limited Time Only!
3-Wick Candles | 2 for $22»

LET US HELP YOU GET TO KNOW US

gyt [ 6,095,273 people ke tis. Sin Up to see what
your friends ke,

e

TESTIDI2-MAY

ANTI-BACTERIAL

OCEAN PARADISE

scover the world beneath the waves with fresh bambao, crystal waters and Isiand fiawer fragrances.

SPA & SKIN

11 Shopping Bag. 0

W My Accaunt

Welcome! (Log in)

MEMORIAL DAY EVENT Up 1o 50% OIf Select Items »

GIFTS  ONLINE EXCLUSIVES FRAGRANCE STUDIO  NEW SALE

S

JDIH THE FUN

becribe to stay in the know!

e Ev | @

Terms of Use | Privacy Poicy | Calfornia Privacy Righis

£ foaty Windw Dvwet. bu AR Rights Resavend

The Bath & Body Works website does not provide links to major corporate
topics, such as Press and Investor Relations. People who are familiar with this
brand won't know to look up the parent company, Limited Brands.
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Personal Care. Redefined

1

Basic Store Facls™

NYSE: LTD

Open: 5212

High: 5232 Last: 5147

Change: -0.48
Our Company
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Volume: 2821729
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Follow Us Oniine

Limited Brands corporate website from a brand site.

Limited Brands.

Bath & Body Works is one brand of Limited Brands, but people can't get to the
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Company Information

7. Make sure the corporate overview explicitly states what your
organization does in plain language.

When researching investment information, one of the first things people want
to know is what the company does, especially when the company is unfamiliar.
Visitors should be able to answer this question in the first few seconds after
arriving at a website.

Always provide a straightforward summary of what your company does. Avoid
jargonistic descriptions — at best, jargon tends to confuse users; at worst, it
makes people mistrust the site, especially when they perceive descriptions as
being marketing hype.

We also recommend that you provide short descriptions on the homepage, and
in any sections dedicated to IR or press relations (PR), especially if your
organization is new or has low name recognition.

Don’t assume that your audience is as educated about your products and
services as you are. Don’t force customers, investors, and journalists to visit
About Us if all they want is a basic idea of what your company does. You can
provide this crucial information in one or two lines, supplemented by a link to a
full About Us area.

In our other studies, we’ve found that when companies establish this basic
context, it significantly helps people interpret product information, as well as IR
and PR content. Even a short description is enough to situate users and
facilitate understanding.

“First thing, find out what this company does.”

“You want to find out what the company does first. What I'm going to

rn

do is look for ‘investor relations’.

“When I research a company that’s not familiar to me, I need to know
what they produce.”

u INFO@NNGROUP.COM Company Information




Rowan Companies (Old): People complained that the website didn't properly
introduce itself. "The homepage doesn’t even say what the company is.”

Rowan Companies

90 YEARS
STRONG

Strong Heritage. Strong Future.

Rowan Companies plc is a major provider of global offshore contract drilling
services with a lzading position in high-specification jack-up rigs. The
Company’s fleet of 31 jack-up rigs is located worldwide, including the Middle
Easl, the North Sea, Trinidad, Southeas! Asia and the Gulf of Mexico The
Company will enter the ultra-deepwater market with four high-specification
drillships expected to be delivered starting in lat2 2013 The Company’s
stock is traded on the NYSE under the symbol "RDC."

Rig Fleet Contract Status Report
Dovmload current offshore rig fleet and contract status report.
Download prior month offshore rig fleet and contract status report.

News & Evenls

New Articles
05/21/2013
Rowsan Provides Fleet Contract Status Update

0571772013
Rowan to Present at the UBS Global Oil and Gas Conference

Upcoming Events

08/06/2013 at 10:00 am CT

Webcast - Live

Q2 2013 Rowan Companies ple Earnings Conference Call

11/05/2013 at 10:00 am CT
Webcast - Live
Q3 2013 Rewan Companies plc Earnings Conference Call

Rowan Companies (Updated): The new website does a better job of explaining
what the company does. Incorporating the blurb and illustrative images better
communicates the company’s purpose. These changes can favorably influence
how people perceive the company.
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Using a previous design of the Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology website (not
shown), people had difficulty figuring out what the company does. "By name, I
thought this was just vacuum cleaners. I didn't know what they did until I got
into the annual report.”

Even on the current design, it's not immediately obvious that the company's
main business is as a vacuum pumps manufacturer.

INFO@NNGROUP.COM Company Information




T

T3
=+ Home Conta §- = Site Map » Search

IMMUNOGEN, INC.

OUR TAP TECHNOLOGY PRODUCT PIPELINE ? JOIN OUR TEAM

valg@ s targetdd anticancer therapeutics.

. Uexpandtheuse e

S, we selectively

+ Mission & Vision

Dfuurtechnolugy and hE
outlicense g LP-tp

- 9
+ CEO's Message

e currently have twﬂ
+ Company History - ,;m_:‘!_ It

+ Board of Directors

mpnu ds in human clinical testing -
3| trials fi#She treatment of small-cell
“;‘_ﬁ- huC242-0M4 compound is heing

ar the tre B aFHancreatic, and other cancers that

express the CRw En. Eight companies have licensed access to aur TAP

technology: Amgesn™

Ingelh8|m GrtiH, CentotirdJohpson & Johnson), Genentech, Millenniurm

i h aventis; we also have a broader collaboration

y i i PRRTTS ar i R
—““—_
0 aburatlnns w." e
q o

IrmmunoGen is headgusMBred in Cambridge, Massachusetts, Qur GMP
manufacturing facility is in Morwood, Massachusetts. We have approximately
195 employees in RE&D, clinical research, manufacturing, and administrative
functions.

+ Corporate (fficers

+ Senior Management it these

k]

+ Collaborations

A participant noticed the straightforward writing style on the ImmunoGen
website. This overview provided an appropriate level of information. The gaze
plot shows her reviewing much of the information on this page.

8. Make key corporate facts in the company overview scannable.

Once on the About Us page, users expect to find pertinent organization
information right away. Bombarding them with numerous links without offering
content on this page is jarring and makes people work too hard to get what
they need. It's fine to have links that lead to more specific information, but first
provide an overview.

The summary should include answers to top questions such as:
¢ What does the organization do?
¢ How long has the organization been around?
e How large is the organization?
o Number of employees
o Number of locations
e Where is the organization located?
e What is the organization’s revenue?

This information helps users understand the organization’s background,
stability, and credibility. It's important to answer these questions succinctly to
retain user interest and establish proper relationships with your visitors.
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Remember, people come to the About Us area to check you out. If this
information isn’t available or is hidden, your company will appear evasive or

unhelpful.
legin = contact us worldwide ~ sitemap search this sile | Search
. E
HOME ABOUT US RESPONSIBILITY PRODUCTS RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT INVESTORS CAREERS MNEWS

Skip to: Major Marketed Products, Employees, Financials, Research a

R Pharmaceuticals, Awards & Recognition
Aboul Us

Facts at a Glance

A heritage more than 130 years strong: company founded on May 10, 1876
Headquarters located in Indianapoils, Indiana, U.S.A

Approximately 39.076 employees worldwide

Approximately 7,553 employees engaged In research and development
Clinical research conducted in more than 50 countries

History
Executive Management

Fublic Affairs

Compliance and Ethics

Diversit Research and developmenl facilities located in 8 countries
Diversity

Manufacturing plants located in 13 counlries
Partnerships

Products marketed in 143 countries
Global Locations

Major Marketed Products

2005 Byetta® for type 2 diabetes for use in combination with a thiazoliginedione {2007) {in coliaboration with Amylin
Pharmaceuticals, Inc.)

2004 Alimta® tor malignant pleural masothelioma, for second-line treatment of non-small-cell lung cancer
(NSCLC) (2004), for firstine Ireatment of NSCLC (2008; Europe), and in combination with cispiatin for initial
treatmeni of advancad nonsquamous non-small cell lung cancer, 3 specific type of non-small cell lung cancer
Alimia is not indicated for patients who have a differenttype of NSCLC called squamous cell (2008; U.S.)

2004 Cymb for major d sive disorder, for diabetic peripheral neuropathic pain (2004), for generalized
anxiety disorder (2007), for the maintenance treatment of major depressive disorder (2007), for fibromyalgia
2008) (in collaboration with Quintiles Transnational Corp. Inthe U.S., Shionogi & Co. Lid, in Japan, and with

Boeh Ingelheim elsewt in the world)
2004 Symbyax® for bipolar depression
2004 Yentreve® for stress uninary incontinence (approved and launched outside the U.S.)
2003 Cialis® for erectile dysfunction, for once-daily use (2008)
2003 Strattera® for atention-deficit nyperacthity disorder in children, adolescents, and aduils
2002 Forteo® for treatment of men and postm p | women with ost is who are at high risk for a

fraciura, for the treatment of glucocorticold-induced osteoporosis (2008; Europa)

Example of a good overview on Lilly.com: This page provides the main facts
that people in the initial research phase want, in a format that is easy to scan
and understand. The bullet points contain the information users need to get a
basic understanding of the company. It would be even better to start each
bullet item with the keyword. For example, instead of “"Approximately 39,076
employees worldwide” it's more scannable to say “"Employees worldwide:
39,000 (approximately).”
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Gannett recarded $7.6 billion in operating revenue in 2005,

This example shows the participant engaged with the company profile. The bold
headings and concise paragraphs kept his attention.

9. Include high-level, easy-to-understand information about the breadth
of your company’s products and services.

Provide information about your company and its flagship products or services
on the homepage, on product pages, and in the corporate area of your website.
Make it possible for people to understand exactly what you do within the first
few seconds. Help them determine why your company is different and
important. Journalists can’t write about you if they don’t understand your
business.
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=

Global Sourcing Solutions Highlights
for Your Business
‘We are the export trading arm of the Li & Fung Group,

managing supply chains for major brands and retailers d 1l
worldwide. !

‘With an extensive global presence and cover over 14,000
employees, the Group operates a sourcing network of

= . | |
over 80 offices covering over 40 economies across MNorth

America, Europe and Asia. ¢ GRANT OF SHARE OPTIONS =]
Announcement 25 Feb 2009

In addition to the wide range and variety of consumer " ’ "

products available through its sourcing network, Li & + Liz Claiborne Inc. and Li & Fung Enter

Fung also leverages its strengths in custom product inta Long Term Buying Agency

design and development to provide complete global Agresment

sourcing solutions for its customers. Press Relesse 23 Feb 2009

The Li & Fung Limited website made an effort to explain their business on the
homepage and About Us. But investors still had difficulty getting the basics,
such as the company’s main business. Getting general information isn't enough.
People want to know how companies stand apart from their competitors.

10. Provide information about the organization’s high-level executives. On
the overview page, include the person’s name, job title, recent picture,
and a link to the full biography.

Journalists, potential customers, and investors typically want to scan through
information about an organization’s key players, including their age, position,
and background. They also like to see a photograph. Scanning management
information is part of the research process, and people form impressions of the
organization based on the executives’ background, age, and gender. If people
are important enough to list with the other managers, they should also be
important enough to have biographies associated with their names.

Websites can be very impersonal. It's difficult for people to get a feel for the
company. People want to see pictures of executive members because they put
faces on the company, thereby making the site seem more responsive and
connected.

“From the board of directors, you get decision makers and what'’s
going on in the company ... . By reading their biographies, I see where
they have pull in other companies. I would do a quick read of the
CEOQ's bio and get a feel of what they’re doing and where they’ve been.

INFO@NNGROUP.COM Company Information




“I look to see if there are any women ... and if there are any
minorities. The other day, I was looking at a company that had 50
guys and one black woman. That gives me a good ol’ boy feeling.”

“It's nice that management isn’t old ... so they’re hiring new talent.
He's experienced enough, but not set in his ways. That’s a good sign.
He’s been there 11 years. He's experienced in the company. I haven't
seen any negative news, so that’s a good sign.”

“They promote people from within. That’s a good thing. And very
smart people. You can see from their degrees.”

“I'm looking at the board of directors to see if I know anyone. I'm
looking for names that are familiar.”

“I always check out the directors and the board. I like to have an idea
of who is running the company and who is the director of the board.
They have someone who is from DIRECTTV and France Telecom. I'm
impressed by the list.”

11. The full biography pages for executives should have links to
downloadable pictures, transcripts of speeches, presentations, and
other related information.

One of the reasons journalists gave for visiting corporate websites is to get
downloadable images of top executive members, mainly the CEO, for their
articles.

Professional investors and analysts scan through speeches and presentations to
round out their understanding of the company. Although professional investors
have access to financial information at their fingertips, company websites can
offer something that professional data services do not — a personality and
spin.

“I'd like to see a president statement. If a president is making a
statement every quarter — sometimes they say we had a good year
and you can read between the lines.”

“I'm looking to see if there is a message from the CEO — to see what
their goals are. Management tends to sugarcoat things, but you want
to see what their upcoming endeavors and focus are.”

12. Emphasize what your company does that’s valuable from an investor’s
point of view, as well as how you differ from key competitors.

Companies need to make the case for why people should invest in the
company. Getting people to visit your website is half the battle. The other part
is to get them hooked. In our studies, we see investors being disappointed
repeatedly by companies that do not make good arguments for the company’s
growth potential.

On the Johnson & Johnson site, a user was disappointed when he couldn’t find
information about the company’s future plans for potential products:

“I haven't found a page to see their plan for the future — what’s on
the drawing board with respect to the buyout and what potential
products they will be working on.”
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“I want to take a closer look and see if the products are cutting edge
technology — if they put something on the market that could be a big
boom ... . I'm not finding out what'’s it about, whether or not it’s
innovative enough, protected by patent. Is it unique?”

A user on the Vodafone website combed the site looking for information that
would explain why the company would be a valuable investment but couldn’t
find it:
“This is a Vodafone site. It should tell me why it's a good investment. I
expect to be told what Vodafone is expecting to do.”

“Tell me what they do, what they can do, and how can they change. I

expect them to pitch me. If they don't tell me, I have to find the story
myself ... . I'm horribly bored with this website. I can’t tell what they’re
going to do.”

"I need enough to give me a taste of what the company does and what
makes them special. By looking at the site, I expect to see their
products and what they do. I expect them to give me a hook,
especially if someone has technology that is extraordinary.”

“Instead of showing the innovation, it's just showing me its
commitment to it. Talk about its significance.”

A professional investor from Hong Kong complained when he thought the Li
Fung website did not have information about future projects:

“It doesn’t say if they have completed or future projects. As an
investor, I want to know about future projects. Websites tell you what
they have done; stock price reflects what they will be doing. This
company has ongoing projects, but they don’t have it here [on the
website]. How many projects are you doing? How much more will you
be able to collect rent on? What is the business outlook?”
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i IMMUNOGEN, INC.

PRODUCT PIPELINE INVESTOR INFORMATION JOIN OUR TEAM

Latest Technology Innovations

New Linkers for MDR Cancers

We have recently disclosed to our existing partners that we have filed patent
applications for a new generation of linkers paricularly well suited for multi-drug
resistant (MDR) cancers. These linkers also offer potential for conjugates
against cancers that express the target antigen at low density. We are starting to
present on these linkers at scientific conferences and also wanted to use this
opportunity to make companies that are not currently our partners aware of this
innovation.

Cur new hydrophilic (POL) linkers can be used to attach our maytansinoid cell-
killing agents (DMx) using either reducible or non-reducible bonds (“cleavable”
and “non-cleavable” bonds, respectively). Like our other linkers, they remain
intact while the antibody-DMx conjugate is circulating in the bloodstream and
enable the DMx to exert its full potency once inside a cancer cell.

The enhanced activity of these new linkers against MDR cells can be seenin
studies we conducted with EpCAM-targeting conjugates. EpCam is expressed
on HCT15, a human colon carcinoma cell line with naturally evolved MDR. lt also
is expressed on the human colon carcinoma cell line, COLO 205, and on COLO
205-MDR, which is a COLO 205 clone engineered to over-express P-glycoprotein
(Pgp). Pgp is one of the best studied mediators of MDR.

We made conjugates using a monoclonal antibody (MAD) that binds to EpCAM
with: a reducible disulfide linker (MAD-SPDB-DM4), the non-reducible linker (MAD-
MCC-DM1) used in trastuzumab-DM1, and one of aur new hydrophilic linkers
(MAD-POL-DM1).

The ImmunoGen website explains the company’s technologies well,
emphasizing the latest developments in simple terms.
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1n 2357, the Kivhana refinery in Western trataorkBe by Alcoa
Warld Alurmieg and Chemnicak $8-60/40 partnership between Alcoa
and Alurina Limited), became the first alumina refinery in the
world to achieve an IS0 9002 Guality Acdf8itation. Our other two
Australian refineries, Pinjarra and Wagerup, ‘gchieved thi ardatd
in 1924, along with Alcoa's Western Australia thetiite mining
operations, Similarly Kwinana refinery led the way in 1997 in
achieving IS0 14001 environmental management certification.
Alurar, a combined refinery and smelter in 530 Luis, Brazil,
achieved both certifications in 2000, The largest such operation in
South America, Alumar is owned in part by Alcoa Aluminio S.4., an
integrated aluminum producer of which Alcoa owns 59.1%.,

The Alcoa website goes beyond the norm and educates site visitors about the
behind-the-scenes technologies and processes, which can pique people’s
interest. In this example, the user was intrigued by what the company does and
wanted to learn more.

13. Provide access to financial coverage of subsidiaries, major businesses,
and geographic regions.

It's important to provide information on the company’s overall performance,
but investors are also interested in the performance and status of each major
business, project, and regional area. Showing a snapshot helps potential
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investors better understand your business and how each sector affects the
potential growth of companies.

A professional investor on the Li & Fung Group website complained when the
information about the company’s major businesses was too difficult to find:

“It should be put higher up in relevance. This information is not about
property. This is only on the railroad business. What about the
property business?

An analyst on the Henderson Land Development Company website wanted to
get information about current projects:

“You also want to know what projects are going on ... . Thisis a
conglomerate ... . Ideally you want a link to the other sites. This has a
totally different list of financial information.”

14. Acknowledge the challenges your company faces and explain the
company'’s plan to address them.

Companies that openly acknowledge challenges are seen as more trustworthy
than companies that paint only a rosy picture. Journalists in particular do not
empathize with companies that try to cover up a situation or that completely
ignore it on their website. Prevalent Web usage makes it easy for people to find
out about whatever happened anyway.

Although you shouldn’t create legal issues for the company, if negative
information is generally known and out there, it will benefit you to acknowledge
it. Failing to acknowledge it will make it appear as though the company is
trying to cover it up, or that its leaders think nothing is wrong.

An analyst was nervous about a company that seemed to feature only positive
information. He commented:

“It could be interesting to talk about challenges. Companies only talk
about how good they are. When things are too great we get worried,
and when they are bad we get worried too.”

A journalist explained the steps for following up on a story:

“How are they going to remedy the problem? ... If I want to feature an
article, I get financial data or comments from senior management.
They might have some agenda that they won't tell you. I use other
websites that might have more comments on those issues and get a
different spin on the issues. After that, I might make some phone calls
to financial analysts and to some bankers within the industry. If I
could, I would go for people who have banking experience. ... .
Companies often aren‘t explicit about how they will remedy a
problem.”

15. If you get press coverage for your company, provide a visibly
noticeable link to Press on both the homepage and in the IR area so
that people can get news and press releases.

The Press and Investor Relations sections are highly related. Investors and
journalists often rummage through both areas of websites, often in no
particular order. To support this behavior, provide links to Press in the Investor
Relations sections and vice versa.
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Journalists in particular rely on such sections when covering a company. They
often search press releases for notable facts and quotes, but also dip into the
IR area to find supporting evidence.

Investors (potential and existing) rely on press releases when researching
investment information and appreciate it when there’s an easy way to get that.
They use press releases to get the latest news. For example, they can find out
where the company is heading, what’s happening within the company, get
financials, and scan the headlines for anything interesting that could impact the
stock price.

“A friend of mine says press releases are the best place to find out
what'’s in the news about where the stock is going.”

“I would go to the website for press releases.”

“It's good to see what’s going on. So if I invest in it, I know what the
potential is.”

“I'm looking for comment pieces — what people say about their past.
Is there any fraud or problems?”

"I would look and see if there are any quotes in it and cut and paste it
into a Word document.”

"I would look to get a general sense of their business strategy and
acquisitions.”

“I want to know about things that are going on. Press releases are the
best place to find out about a company.”

16. Define the term “corporate governance” because most people don’t
know what it means.

Corporate governance has recently started attracting a good deal of public
interest, especially from the investor-relations perspective. Prospects are
interested in knowing the policies by which your corporation is governed in
order to ensure the accountability of major decision makers.

A professional investor in Hong Kong was pleasantly surprised to see
information about corporate governance on the Li & Fung Limited website. He
talked about how corporate governance makes the company appear more
transparent and responsible:

“This is very good. It's quite nice that they have this. Asian markets are not
as sophisticated and efficient. Corporate governance has an impact on stock
price. The companies with poor corporate governance are not that successful
— not transparent. Asian companies tend not to be quite as transparent as
their Western counterparts. This company is serious; they have checks and
balances in place. Management is not going to engage in dodgy dealings. You
want to know as an international investor that you will not be at risk.”

Although having a corporate governance section enforces the notion of
accountability, the concept of corporate governance is still poorly defined, and
there is no general agreement as to its exact meaning. Whenever appropriate,
offer a brief explanation of what it means (corporate responsibility, business
conduct, and so on).
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Stock Quote

17. Provide the stock symbol (clearly labeled) in visible places in your
website’s IR sections.

One important piece of information potential investors need to know
immediately is the company stock symbol (ticker), especially when trying to
research company information using other resources or websites. Once people
know the stock symbol, they can enter it into other databases and continue
their research, or use it to purchase the stock.

Place the stock symbol in highly visible places on your website. Put the stock
symbol and stock quote on the company homepage, especially if IR is a high
priority for your company. At minimum, display the stock symbol clearly on the
IR homepage. It's better to display the stock symbol on other relevant IR
pages as well.

Label the stock symbol so that it's easy to recognize, with “"Stock Symbol:
<stock symbol>,” especially if the symbol is unintuitive.

A user on the Biogen website appreciated having the stock symbol and quote
on the homepage:

“That's good. That's something I want to see.”
A user on the Pacific Sunwear site had difficulty finding the stock symbol:

“Do we have a ticker symbol for Pacific Sunwear? I need it so I can
plug it in on Yahoo!”

A user on the Labor Ready website noticed the stock symbol but wasn’t
confident that she was correct because it wasn’t labeled:

“I'm not familiar with this. The LRW looks like the stock symbol, but
I'm not sure.”

A user on the Ceridian website found the ticker symbol only after wading
through the IR section:

“This is the first time I saw the ticker. I would like to see it quicker.”
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i Founded in 1978, The Home Depot, Inc. is the world's largest home improvement specialty retailer with fiscal 2012 retail sales
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The Home Depot website features the stock quote on the main Investor
Relations page, but the ticker symbol is buried in the wall of prose.
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= Q2 FY13 Form 10-Q i
On April 24, 2013 Apple filed with the SEC its form 10-Q for
the quarterly period ended March 30, 2013.
View the 10-Q
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= Q2 FY13 Earning Release
On April 23, 2013, Apple announced results for the quarter
ended March 30, 2013.
View the Press Release

= Apple More than Doubles Capital Return Program

Apple's Board of Directors has authorized a significant
increase to the Company’s program to return capital to
shareholders. The Company expects to utilize a total of §100
billion of cash under the expanded program by the end of
calendar 2015.

View the Press Release

Apple and the Environment Supplier Responsibility Apple Press Information About Apple
Bigger picture. Better products. Read about Apple's commitment to Find media resources including Read the latest press releases, find
Smaller impact. social responsibility across our supply executive profiles, product photos, and Apple contact information, search jobs,

The Apple website displays the stock information, but not the AAPL ticker. Users
have to click on More stock info to find this. Also, beginning investors likely
don’t know what Common Stock means.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

Investor News
Financials and Filings
Stock Data

Events Calendar
Corporate Information
Education Center

Contact Intel IR

INTEL NEWSROOM

JOBS AT INTEL

INTEL CAPITAL

DIVERSITY

INTEL MUSEUM

PUBLIC POLICY

F.A.Q.8

For Business

Products

For Home Products Support About Intel A Search n
Shop Game  Sponsors of Tomorrow.™ Communities  Changs Locstion
=&
o TP
g i Intel Corporation
Investor Relations { svmeoLwrc :

Home > About Intel = Investor Relations

Latest Events

Annual Stockholder Meeting

05/16/13 at 8:30 AM PT

Jefieries TMT Conference
05/07/13

e T e

-0.08 (-0.33%)

Volume 45.84 M
Market Cap 119.65 B
52 Week High 2775
52 Week Low 1923

> Chart > Disclaimer

T
szte!;

s

inside

2012 Annual Report =

2013 Proxy =

More Events =

Latest Investor News

Letter to our stockholders:
05/07/13

UPCOMING EVENTS
Voting Your Shares >

The Intel website appropriately labels the stock symbol, thereby minimizing

INVE STOR RELATIONS

COMPANY OVERVIEW

MANAGEMENT & DIRECTORS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

STOCK INFORMATION

ANNUAL REPORTS

SEC FILING S

NEWS RELEASES

PRESENTATION S & EVENTS

INVE STOR FAG 5

REQUE 5T INFORMATION

E-MAIL ALERTS

Investor FAQs

. What is the company's stock symbol?

confusion.
Home Page | Make marthastewart.com My Home Page | €} | MOST POPULAR | MAGAZINES | TV & VIDEO | RADIO | BLOGS | SUBSCRIBE |
MARTHASTEWART.COM » ADVANCED RECIPE SEARCH
search Enter a search term
FOOD | ENTERTAINING | HOLIDAYS | WEDDINGS CRAFTS HOME & GARDEN PETS WHOLE LIVING COMMUNITY % sHoP

. What is the company's stock symbol?

. What is your mission statement?

. Which exchanges does Martha Stewart Living Omnimedia commaon stock trade on?
. What investment information can you mail to me?

How can | ebtain a copy of your most recent 100 or 10K filing?

. | would like to purchase stock of Martha Stewart Living Omnimedia. Can | purchase it

directly from the company?

. Who is the Transfer Agent for Martha Stewart Living Omnimedia commen stock?
. Wha is the independent auditor for Martha Stewart Living Omnimedia?
. Where can | find employment information at Martha Stewart Living Omnimedia?

The company's symbol (licker symbaol)is MSO.

. What is your mission statement?

We are the leading integrated content company devoted to enriching the changing lives of
today's women and their families. Our community of how-to experts is committed to
teaching, innovating, designing and inspiring with ideas and products that make every day
more meaningful, more functional, and more beautiful. We elevate the familiar elements of
daily life, infusing them with the pleasure and confidence that come from the growing
sense of mastery and discovery we foster in our customers and ourselves. Qur products
are stylish and distinctive, with a consistently high level of quality. Though our content is

The Martha Stewart website appropriately features the company’s ticker symbol

in the FAQ.
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Alcoa.com: This example shows the participant scanning virtually the entire
FAQ page. He used the FAQ as a way to get background information and find
out if he might have missed something important.

18. Provide current stock quote information grouped together in a high-
priority area of the IR section. Call this area “"Stock Quote.”

Stock quote information helps potential and existing investors get a quick
glimpse of the current stock price. Many individual investors said that they
check the stock quote daily to monitor the progress of stock they already own.
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Provide a stock quote page in your website’s IR section that clearly shows:
e Update time and date
e Current stock price
e Current day’s high/low
e Percentage of change
e 52-week high/low
e Current day’s volume
e Stock symbol

e Market(s) the stock is traded on

Name this area Stock Quote, not something unusual like Stock Data or Share.
In our studies, American users were unfamiliar with the terms Share Price and
Share Data. In Hong Kong, a professional investor complained about the term
Share Data Analysis and said, “"The language you use is important. “Stock

Price” is clearer.”

A professional investor made the following comment when he couldn’t find
stock information on the Li & Fung Group website:

“They don't have share price information or a graph, or a calendar for
yearly performance. It makes sense to put it here [on the IR
homepage]. Companies should not tell you projections. They should
report how they are doing and future planning. Give transparency —
let investors exercise their judgment.”

United States [ change |

Home Solutions -

Services -

Products -  Support & downloads -

My IBM ~

Welcome [ 1B Sign in ] [ Register |

Financial information

Financial reporting

Financial snapshot

Stock chart

Investment calculator

Historical stock price lookup:
Our strategy
Invest in IBM
Stockholder services
Events and presentations
IR News and views

Corporate governance

Financial snapshot

A snapshot of commaonly used financial measurements - IBM stock performance, financial
indicators, valuation and effectiveness ratios and profitability gauges. The information is
presented as of a specific momentin time or measured over the course of longer time periods
(quarter, rolling three months average, frailing twelve months).

= Quarterly snapshot
Legend

Mil = Millions
RTMA = Rolling Three Months Average
TTM = Trailing Twelve Months

Price and volume

MRQ = Most Recent Cluarter
Asterisk(*) indicates numbers are derived
from Earnings Announcements

Valuation ratios

Annual Report 2012

= HTML Version

Invest in IBM

LR Recent price $ 2086 Price/Earnings (TTM) 1440 | (-
Help
52 week high § 215.80 Price/Sales (TTH} 224 gl
Site feedback
co ! co 2 .. IBM stock can be bought through
Investor relations search 52 week low § 181.85 Price/Book (MRQ) 1212 Atk Broker: bk, or
gen roug financial
Awerage vol (Mil}(RTMA) 428 Price/Cash Flow (TTM} 10.80 institution that provides
brokerage services.
Related links Beta 085
- Press room Per share data -+ Learn more
- Annual report

The IBM website displays stock quote information but does not show the time
and date of the information presented. Time-sensitive information, such as the
stock quote, becomes useless without this bit of information.
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Personal Bu About AT&T

‘-g About Us | News | Wireless | Network | Innovation | U-verse | Business [IGEIEGEERLGEN Site Map

Corporate Governance Financial Rep

g Stock i Services Investor News Calendar Contacls FAGQ

Investor Relations

10 Eami )
bl o Company Information
% Carporate Governance
ATET 4G LTE Financial Reporting
4 Stock Information
4
h 1K Stockholder Services
Quarlerly Dividend
First-Quarter Results Investor News
. AT&T's Chief Financial Officer, gives highlights of first-quarter resulis Calendar
s the company’s outiook. Leam more about AT&T Investor Relations by QL
A 2012 Annual Report Investor Contacts
FAQ
Quarterly Earnings Annual Report
[N =)
pr—% =
Earnings matenals and View the online version of the :"""""""""""""':
supplemental files for the past 2012 AT&T Annual Report, T Stock Quote (NYSE:T) .
four guarters. including complete financials and H 2
supplemental video and other L« = R <X
multimedia content. Last Trade 4:00 PM
May 22 2013
SEC Filings | Results and Non-GAAP Reconciliations: Adobe PDF - MS Excel Change ¥ $-0.32
Change (%) -0.87%
Volume 28,598,800
- 52 week L 32.71
Investor News Upcoming Events and Ll 3
< 52 Week High $39.00
Presentations
Receive E-mail Alerts Day Low $36.45

The stock quote on the AT&T website is clearly featured with the proper level of
detail. It would be better to label the stock symbol, though. The shorthand
NYSE:T is not sufficient.
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Yahoo! My vahoo! Mail Make ! your home page Search: Web Search

YAHOO! FINANCE Sinln e

pow ¥ 0.219 Masdaq * 0.20m Friday, February 9, 2007, 3:43AM ET - U.S, Markets close in & hours and 17 minutes,

HOME i Iiai iﬁ NEWS & OPINION : PERSONAL FINANCE MY PORTFOLIOS

Enter Symbol(s) » Symbol Lookup » Finance Search

Prudential Financial Inc. (PRL}) gy F=b & 92.14 000 (0.00%)
scoﬂrade- [E] AMERITRADE 1 o 0 {J QTrade Smarter
Quotes 59.99 TRADES i i
B Pl | | no'sumpmises | |FREETRADES T [ P Fideiity
O s -3 37 E*TRADE a<uritias 1
LB i %DENTI_” INCL INC (NYSE:PRUJ Bglayed quote data 53
Charts ) Ire-harket. iaz.1g_9mqn.oms;.} s of 3:17am ET on 02009/07
Gﬁm ) Trada:22 .82 14 Qs Range: I‘EI'JAS—QNIA MNew! Try our new Charts in Beta
flie b sl il 1 40T = Sy 4 PRU 8-Feh S259um (C)Yahon!
Trade Tirme: 2wk Range:  7128-9283 36 5y T T
Mews & Info 5 92'5
HefHlines Efange: D (0.00%) Ygume: 86 400 92'0
Fifncial Blags Prev Close: 02 14 280l (3 2018190 16 g
Company Events Ok NiA Matkgh Cap:  44.14B8 stol . LR . L
Mezzage Board _p T11 : _p 10am 12pm 2pm dpm
Bid: IS FYE (et 17.10 1d 5d 3m Em 1y 2v Sy max
gon;ranv Al MA, EPS (ttrn): £.3548
rafile . RO Market ggdates Hourly fram
Key Statistics HfTargET Est: 9271 Dw4£ Yield: 0.25 (1'10%) Fox Business Mow., Watch,
e 26
SEC Filings NEW éﬁ M uotes to vour Web Site b4 Add PRU to Porfolio o Set Alert # Download Data
Sormpetitars wye can no longer offer real-time data due to pricing changes by the exchanges. For realtime quotes (including resl-time

Ioa et prednost market data), sign up for & Tree trial of Realtime Guotes

Components
HEADLIMNES Change Display [ hide 4 edit ] ADVERTISEMENT

= Prudential Financial Honored armong the Top 50
Cormpanies b TIMA Style Magazine

Analyst Coverage
Analyst Opinion

ek b s e Business Wire (Fri S:42am)
Research Reports
Sgar Analysts = Prudential Doubles Profit The
at Forbes.com (Thu &:22pm) F
Ownership 5 Retl rement
= Prudential ore Than Doubles 40 Profit Sonata

Major Holders

AP (Thu S:080m

Many individual investors used the Yahoo! Finance website to get background
information on companies. The stock quotes section is one of the most visited
areas. In this example, the user scanned almost the entire stock quote area.
Corporate websites should try to emulate this presentation because people are
used to this simple table format.

19. Explain how people can buy the stock.

If individual investors can buy your stock, consider explaining in a prominent
place in the IR section how people can purchase stocks. Use simple language to
explain complex terms like “"Dividend Reinvestment Plan” (DRIP) and “Transfer
Agent”; don’t assume people understand them. Describe each term concisely.
For DRIP, highlight the benefits, such as no brokerage fees. Remember to
avoid using marketing language to convince potential investors. Stick to
presenting the facts.
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People on the Home Depot site appreciated that the site explained the
purchasing options:

“It's nice that they spell out how you can do it. Low fees, easy
enrollment — sounds good.”

“"What are the fees and what is the ease of doing it? I'm big on not
having to do things by paper.”

“This is a great program ... . I like it — no fee, no commission.”

Our Company -  Investor Relations -  Careers~-  Media Center-  Corporate Responsibility -  Suppliers-  Associates -

Corporate = R i = Shar der Services = Shareholder Services

Shareholder Services " F
Direct Stock Purchase Plan

Stock Transfer Agent

Account Access

Employee Stock Plan Contact k

E-Proxy Materials

Contact Investor Relations

« Investor Relations Overview

Print | E-mail
QUICK LINKS Shareholder Services
4. E-mail Alerts
ﬁ,‘) RSS Feeds The Home Depotis dedicated to senving its shareowners. On this page, you can find links te commaonly requested

documents, access your Direct Stock Purchase Plan account, and contact Investor Relations. For assistance with most

IEI SEC Eilfios services related to stock ownership, please contactthe program administrator.

m Latest Annual Report

Quarterly Eamings Archive
i Adj. Debt/EBITDAR Slides

There are several ways to become a shareholder of The Home Depot, Inc.

Direct Stock Purchase Plan (DSPP)
The Home Depat Direct Stock Purchase Plan (DSPP) enables you to invest a minimum ameunt in Home Depot stock and

“ IR Contacts build your stock ownership over time. It's designed for individual investors who might otherwise avoid making small, long-
term stock purchases because of large minimum brokerage fees. You always have control of your shares. You may withdraw
Financial Tear Shest your DSPP holdings of Home Depot stock at any time, or may ask the program administrator to sell your shares.
@ New Investar Packet Features include:
EPro + Lowfees; low minimums
@ Y ¢ Dividend reinvestment

* Automatic investments from checking or savings account
« Free safekeeping and transfer senvices
¢ Easy enrollment form

The Home Depot website explains how people can become shareholders. We
didn't test the information on this version of the page, but we anticipate that
people would want more information about each bullet item, such as how much
the fees are.
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United States [change ]

=

Investor relations

Home Solutions ~

Services -

Products - Support & downloads ~ My IBM ~ Welcome [ IBM Sign in ] [ Register ]

Financial information

Financial reporting

Financial snapshot
Stock chart

Investment calculator

Financial snapshot

Asnapshot of commaonly used financial measurements - IBM stock performance, financial
indicators, valuation and effectiveness ratios and profitability gauges. The information is

Annual Report 2012

presented as of a specific moment in time or measured over the course oflonger time periods i ! ’,
(guarter, rolling three months average, trailing twelve months). @

Histerical stock price lookup
ey - Quarterly snapshot .
Annual Report 2012
invest in IBM Legend
il = Millions 3 Get Adobe® Reader®
RTMA = Rolling Three Months Average
TTM = Trailing Twelve Months

MRQ = Iost Recent Guarter
Asterisk(*) indicates numbers are derived
from Earnings Announcements

Stockholder services

=+ HTML Version

Events and presentations
IR News and views
Corporate governance

Price and volume Valuation ratios

RSS feeds Recent price § 20885 | | Price/Earnings (TTM)
Help
52 week high § 215.90 Price/Sales (TTM)
Site feedback H
2 . : . | ® IBM stock can be bought through
Investor relations search 52 week low § 181.85 Price/Book (MRQ) 1212 | 3 a stock broker, bank of
1| generally through a financial
Awverage vol (Milj(RTMA) 428 Price/Cagh Flow (TTM} 10.80 | 1| insttution that provides
3 a brokerage services.
Related links Beta 0.8s E
+ Press room Per share data % ™ Learn more K
- Annual report K% R4
2 2 = .
+ IBW Archives Share related items Earnings (TTM)2 1447 | Cemmesmessmessesneennes *

- Corporate responsibility

The IBM website appropriately features a link to information on how to invest in
the company. The title Invest in IBM is concise and noticeable. The double ring
graphic is distracting and does not communicate anything useful to the reader.
Images work best when they augment the content, because otherwise they can
be mistaken for advertising, causing important content nearby to be
overlooked. (We have countless examples of banner blindness from our other
research. For an example in this report, see the eyetracking gaze plot from
Yahoo! Finance on page 66 and note how the advertisements didn’t get any
fixations, except for two short fixations totaling less than half a second on the
one ad that looked the least like a banner because it was all text.)

20. For FAQs, keep the information concise, including only questions that
are actually asked frequently.

Address real user questions, not those you or your colleagues imagine that
people might have. Too many websites have FAQs that list questions the
company wished users would ask. The FAQ feature is helpful only when it’s
reserved for real frequently asked questions. Also, FAQs have a simplistic
information design that does not scale well. In this study, some of the FAQs
were too long and contained too many infrequently asked questions. Such
questions undermine users’ trust in the website and damage their
understanding of its navigation.

There are several things you can do to determine users’ most frequent
questions. For example, monitor support lines and email inquiries, check search
logs to see what people are looking for, and conduct field studies and usability
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tests. Also, check with your customer service groups to discover the top 15-20
inquiries that people make.

In this study, participants indicated the following as important FAQs:

e What is the company stock/ticker symbol?

e Is <company name> a publicly traded company?
e Can I buy stocks directly from <company name>?
¢ When was <company name> incorporated?

e How do I participate in your Dividend Reinvestment Program
(DRIP)?

e Do you have a direct stock purchase plan?

e Who do I contact to change information on my account?
e When is your next earnings release date?

e Has there ever been a stock split?

¢ When was the last stock split?

About Micro

Acron e

Enter K¢

Home > Investors = Investor FACS

Investor FAQs

Safe Harbor Statement

These materials may contain projections or other forward-locking statements regarding future events or the future financial performance of the
Company and its industry. We wish to caution you that such statements are predictions and that actual events or results may differ materialty. We
refer you to the documents the Company files on a conzsolidated basis from time to time with the Securities and Exchange Commission, specifically the
Company’s most recent Form 10-K and Form 10-0. These documents contain and identify important factors that could cause the actual results for the
Company on a consclidated basis to differ materialty from these contained in our projections or forward-looking statements (see Risk Factors).
Although we believe that the expectations reflected in the forward-looking statements are reasonable, we cannot guarantee future results, levels of
activity, performance, or achievements. We are under no duty to update any of the forward-looking statements after the date of the individual
presentation to conform these statements to actual results.

VWhat products does Micron manufacture?

What are Micron's target markets?

What are your earnings projections for the next fiscal guarter and for the vear?

Ywhat were vour earnings last fiscal guarter?

What were vour earnings for the last fiscal vear?

When will vou report vour next fiscal guater earnings?

Howi much cash does Micron currenthy have?

What are current and future capital spending levels?

What was depreciation and amortization last vear? What do vou project for the current vear?
In what way does Micron differentiate itself from other semiconducter manufacturers?
How many manufacturing faciities do vou have and where are they located?

The FAQ list on the Micron website serves potential investors and business
journalists well. It contains common questions that people ask.
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Investor Relations

Swckinfo  Earnings Releases  SECFilings  Financial History — Governance fﬁé’: Contact Us ‘

FAQ

*Stock ~StockSolt - Financial * Eovironment  * Shargholder Contact Information * Apcls Corporate Informaticn

Stocka
Doss Acple offer o dirsct purchase program?

Dogs Agpla have 3 Dividend Reinvestmant Program (DRIPI?

Doss Appie pay s cash dividend?

Whan was Appla's inikigl public offaring [IBD1?

What was the offaring price at Acole's initisl public affering [IPD)1?

How can | gat the current Apple stock price?

Whem should 1 contect regarding my stock carsificatels)?

vz the 3zt sting?

Whan is the next annual sharahalder maating?

Is thete currently any prefeded stock cutstanding?

Top A

Stock Split:
Hew many times has Apole stock salit?

How doas 3 2-for-1 stogk solit actually work?

dre thate racnal (acorme tax consecusncas as & result of Apole’s stack splise?

Should I b

Where are gharahg!der noticas from Apple mailed?

Howde | contact the Stock Tranafer Agent?

My sharas ara hald by 5 brokarags firm. Haw do my shares qat adiusted for a steck solit?

How dows & stods split affect the number of shares outstanding and the fulure calculation of sarnings pe
share?

Isp &

Financial:

Can Individual \nvasters |isten to the sarmings senference call with analysts?
le'z fizcal voar?

Doss Appis issus guarterly raparts?

Howde 1 gel s sopy of the Annyal Regort?

How can [ gat 2 coov of your SEC filings?

Whara can | find historcal Apple financial statements?

Top &

Enwviranmant:
Whare ran | find infarmanan abaut Appla's snviranmental polinies?

ontact Inf
How do 1 contact Apale's Wansfer agent?

What 5 3 tranafer agent?

Howde ] change mv addrass on mv gocount?

How do | contact Apsle Irvaster Aalations?

Top &

Apple Corpurate Information:
When vas Apole incorporated?

what Iz Apple's mizsion statament?

Whare gan [ ges information gn the company?

Car the public tour the Apple facility?

Can Apple shareholders recsive discounts when purchasing Apple products?

How iz & zed?

The FAQ on the Apple website continues for more than 11 pages at screen
resolution 1024x768. It's nice that the listings are organized by topics, but the
questions are too plentiful and not all represent actual frequently asked
questions. Answers to question such as, "Who are the members of the board of
directors?” should be addressed on the corporate areas of the website, not the
FAQ. Break huge FAQs into topical sections on separate pages.
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21. If analysts are covering your company, provide a dedicated area that
lists each analyst’'s name, company, telephone humber, and email
address.

In our study, some financial analysts and professional investors said that they
would contact other analysts covering the company to get other expert
opinions or perspectives. Although individual investors were less likely to
contact analysts, some individual investors reviewed the analyst list to make
sure that analysts from big, reputable companies were monitoring the
company.

"I would call up a list of analysts and find out what they think of the
company.”

"I want to see what their comments are — short and brief — and what
their last recommendation on the stock was.”

“It's important, as an investor, to get information from people outside
the company.”

“Analyst coverage, that’s good. This is quite helpful. It gives me the
name and the firm. I can call the analyst directly and ask for a report
or ask for advice and their thoughts and why they like UPS ... . I liked
in UPS that it gives analyst names and numbers.”

“I want to see coverage from big firms, so that’s good. If they weren’t
covered by anybody, I would be concerned.”

“They have analyst contacts, great!”

“They analyze stock and can give you opinions about the company and
what they forecast. I would probably contact one of them and get
more information ... more than just one, to compare.”

A person on the Home Depot website complained that the analyst page didn't
give him phone numbers.

“I see who they are, but I don't see any of their analysis ... . It doesn’t
have phone numbers, either.”
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STARBUCKS INVESTOR RELATIONS

Analyst Coverage

Who's who
ES RELATIO Our Analyst List - The names of the firms currently providing research coverage on Starbucks
Board of Directors Firm

Corporate Governance Materials
Senior Officers

Argus Research

Atlantic Equities

- Bank of America urities — Mernill Lynch
Corporate News

: Barc Canita
Financial Releases Barclays Capita

BMO Capital Markets

Event Calendar Bucking
Webcasts & Presentations

ham Research

zesearch & Analysis
: . Cleveland Research Company

Annuval Reports

Quarterly Results

SEC Flings

Supplemental Finandal Data

Cowen & Company, LLC

Analyst Coverage Goldman Sachs

Analyst Estimates Investment Technology Group
Dividend History J.P. Morgan Securities Inc
Historical Price Lookup apital Markets

Investment Calculator
Stock Quote & Stock Chart

Jeffenes & Company
azard Capital Markets

: . : Long w Research
Investor FAQ gbow Resea

Information Request McAdams, Wright, Ragen Inc
Rumor Response Morgan Stanley & Co. Inc
v‘.ﬂ:\r"vmgs?an Inc

INVEST TOOLKIT QOppenheimer & Co Inc

Piper Jaffray & Co
Print Page

RBC Capital Markets
E-mail Page

RSS Feeds

E-mail Alerts

o]

obart W Baird & Co
S&P Equity Research

Sanford C. Bernstein & Co

IR Contacts

Stephens Inc

Telsey Advisory Ressarch
Tiburon Research Group
UBS Securities LLC

Wells Fargo Securities

William Blair & LC

Williams Caprtal Resaarch

The analyst page on the Starbucks site is unhelpful; it gives only company
names. Professional investors need names and contact information.
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0
FRONTLINE

( Investor Relations

i Welcome 1o

the world's largest tanker company!
L g

e
Company Facts

Research Coverage

Investor Relations

Fleat

Contact

Front Page IR

(?hare

Share Price

Dividend Policy and
History

Spinn Off/Demerger
Shareholders

Tax Treatmant

(_.;.nat\.rttcal

Five-Year Highlights
Market Reports
Research Coverage

Calculater T/C Conversion
( stock Exchange Releases

Subscribe to Press
Releases

Press Releases
Presentations
Reports

Webcasts
SEC-filings
Financial Calendar
General Meeting
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A professional analyst was impressed with the Frontline website for providing
names and telephone numbers of the people following the stock. International
phone lists should indicate country as well as country codes.

22. Provide links to the source of credit ratings.

If your company has outstanding credit ratings, it’s good to show that on your
site. Linking to the actual publication gives you more credibility, however,
because it directs readers to the source. In Nielsen Norman Group’s study of
e-commerce sites, the research found that links to outside sources are a good
way to generate trust with customers.?

Here’s what individual and professional investors said about credit ratings:

“It has a rating for S&P, but there should also be a link so you can
confirm it. It would be good to see the differences in ratings over five

2 E-Commerce User Experience, Vol. 09: Trust and Credibility, Nielsen Norman Group
http://www.nngroup.com/reports/ecommerce-ux-trust-and-

credibility/http://www.nngroup.com/reports/ecommerce/trust.html

© NIELSEN NORMAN GROUP

WWW.NNGROUP.COM




years. When I check Bloomberg, I check corporate ratings and see
where it changed in the past and the reasons. If it upgrades, you can
get a better idea of how the company has evolved.”

“I don’t know who their main competitors are. I want the analyst
reports to find out more about the companies and the risks involved.”

“This is telling me who, not what they are saying about it. I would like
a link if the reports are available for free, so I don't have to go
hunting. This doesn’t do me a lot of good.”

- INFO@NNGROUP.COM Stock Quote




Stock Charts

23. Offer easy access to an interactive stock chart.

Make sure that it’s easy to find the stock chart on your site. Name it “Stock
Chart,” rather than “Trade History Graphing Tool,” “Stock History,” or “Share.’
Having the chart on your site offers an integrated user experience.

7

Almost every participant in our study wanted historical data from stock charts
and was disappointed when a chart wasn't available.

“It's good that you can see the historical data on the stock. And you
can compare it to S&P.”

“I'd like to see a graph ... . This is good that they’re giving me history.
I'd like a graph.”

“I like graphs, so that’s kinda cool. I'm a visual person.”

“This gives a little history, depending on how far back they want to
go.ll

"I like this [website] better because it has a chart.”

“It's hard to tell if they're doing better or worse than the market. I
want to see where their stock has been in the last year. I don’t see it
here. I need historical information on stock price.”

"I look for trends more than the figures.”

American users did not find the charts on the Vodafone website because they
didnt know what Share Price meant. Also, the site required people to notice
the tiny link to Chart at the top of the page. One user couldn’t find the stock
chart when he needed it, even though he’d stumbled across it before. He
eventually left the site and found the information he needed on the NYSE
website.

“I should look at their performance for [more than one] year. Where
do I do that? This site is confusing. There are things that I saw before
that I can’t find now. I'm looking for the page that shows me the chart
that shows me how the company performed for the year and longer.”
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The Royal Bank of Scotland Group website places the stock chart in an

unexpected place, Investor tools. “Tools” can encompass many different things.

Placing the chart under Stock Quote would be more appropriate.
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Li & Fung (Old): Getting to the stock chart on the Li & Fung Limited website
was not easy. First, the user had to find the link within the body of the page,
then locate an even smaller link on the second page. Finally, clicking on Stock
Chart revealed a tiny chart that was too small and basic to be usable.
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Li & Fung (Updated): The new design makes it makes easier to find the stock
chart on the Stock Quote page. This page is also the landing page when users
click on Investor Relations in the main navigation, giving it even more
prominence.

24. Linking to a graphing tool on another website is fine, but the website
you choose should represent your company well.

People don’t mind using tools hosted on another website, but make sure the
host site follows usability guidelines. People’s experience on the host website
affects their perception of your organization. Make sure host sites are vetted
well before you direct people to them. Host sites should be usable, credible and
helpful.

25. Make sure that the information on the chart page is specific to the
target company.

Although it's acceptable to link to outside websites for charts, make sure that
the information you link to is specific to your company. Don’t dump people on a
generic page of the website and then require them to navigate to the

INFO@NNGROUP.COM Stock Charts




information they need. People become frustrated when they must hunt for
company-specific information in a general-information website.

Users on the Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology site were confused when the link to
charts automatically took them to the New York Stock Exchange website. Most
users didn't know that they were at a new website and thought that all of the
information on the charts page was specific to Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology. For
example, people thought Quick Facts contained facts about Pfeiffer; instead it
was about the New York Stock Exchange.

“I'm getting information on the market in general ... . These are
general states, nothing on the Pfeiffer that I'm looking for ... . I can't
see a trend comparing the market with Pfeiffer ... . I'm starting to have
doubts.”

26. Provide a way for people to graph the stock over one, five, and 10
years.

When researching investment opportunities, it's most helpful for people to see
how the stock has done over a long time span. Graphing charts over long
intervals gives people the stock trend, which is critical in determining whether
the company is likely to be a good long-term investment. Most users in the
study tried to graph the stock over one-, five-, and ten-year time frames.

“Five years is good, 10 is even better.”

“The closing stock price range during the year, that’s interesting to
me. I like to know where it started and ended.”

“I want to see all the dates because I want to see how long they've
been around. I would look at general trends.”

A user on the Rowan Companies website complained that, unlike Yahoo!, the
site’s charting tool didn‘t let him graph the company stock for the year:

“Yahoo! has high and low for the year.”

A few users on the Ceridian website learned that the company was new just by
plotting the stock graph over a longer time span.

“Oh, here’s something I didn't know — that it hasn’t been around that
long.”

“I'm taking a look at the long-term chart to see how it’s doing ... . I
see it's a new company.”
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Barnes & Noble, Inc.'s Common Stock Performance

Here's our latest quote, plus historical data so you

can see the stock's activity

over time. Please note that guote information is delayed at least 20 minutes.
Al information is believed to be accurate but is not guaranteed.

Latest Quote: 4:00 PM ET - May 23, 2013
Barnes & Noble, Inc. (NYSE:BKS)
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@ Convert chart to Exceal

The stock chart on the Barnes and Noble site allows users to view the stock
price history for many different periods. Users can even select their own range,
increasing the period to more than 5 years.

27.

Let people compare your company stock with other popular market

indices, such as S&P 500 and Dow Jones. It's also helpful to let people
compare the company stock with several competitors.

Make it easy to compare your company stock with other popular market
indices. If yours is a small or medium company, let people compare the stock
to common small- and mid-cap indices. It's even better if people can graph the
chart for several competitors.

INFO@NNGROUP.COM
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A user on the Ceridian website liked that he could compare the stock to other
market indices:

"I want to see how it’s doing compared to other indexes, and it lets me
do it — cool!”

A user on the UPS site complained that it didn’t let him graph the chart with
competitors:

“I can’t compare it to comparables, other shipping companies. Tell me
how FedEx and other shipping companies did. I can see UPS has been
holding up quite nicely compared to the Dow. I want to compare the
sector first, then the industry.”

A user on the Allied Domecq website was discouraged when he couldn’t find a
way to graph the company stock with the FTSE 100, a popular British market
index. Although there was a way to do it, the interface was too complex and he
didn’t see that feature.

“What I'm concerned with right now is long term ... . I thought I could
put in another company and compare another company with it ... . It's
a very basic website, I would have to compare with FTSE 100, the
market. I want to see how the stock has performed.”

Users on the Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology website wanted a way to compare the
company with its competitors:

“How would I make a comparison with the market itself?”

“I would plot a graph of this company against other pharmaceuticals in
Europe to see how they performed.”

“This doesn’t give me a comparison with the markets at all ... . I'm still
looking for a comparison with the markets and it’s not giving me that.”
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RFM.com: The design of this embedded chart varies from the rest of the page
and looks like an advertisement. It also does not allow people to view long-term
performance of the stock, nor does it allow comparisons between other stocks
or market indices.

28. Make sure that important graphing elements and options appear above
the fold.

Even though more Web users are getting used to scrolling, there are a few
people who rarely scroll or who are tempted to choose the first option they see.
Such people often miss choices below the initial viewing area, especially when
there is white space between the last element on the page and the bottom of
the viewable area. Also, grouping important elements together above the fold
helps people see the control and interactive area without having to move up
and down constantly.
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The chart graphing tool on the Vodafone site pushes the chart below the fold at
1024x768 screen resolution. This makes it difficult to see when (or if) the chart
has updated. Even at 1280x1024 some of the chart options might go unnoticed.
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29. Avoid having too many complex and detailed graphing options.

Keep the graphing feature simple. Prioritize the graphing options by making the
top few particularly prominent and easy to access. Defer less-important
features to less-prominent placement, and leave out low-priority features
completely.

Professional investors and analysts said that they use their own specialized
tools to create complex graphs and don’t rely on company websites for robust
graphing options.

Individual investors said that they want the ability to:
e Chart the company stock performance over a long period of time
e Compare the company stock with popular market indices
e Compare the company stock with competitors

People were overwhelmed by the many graphing tool features on the Novo
Nordisk and Stora Enso sites. They were particularly confused by the
inconsistent use of arrows: some controlled scrolling, while others expanded
and collapsed lists. It was nice to get daily share prices, but the feature
cluttered the page, and it wasn't that helpful, because most people preferred to
see the general stock trend over time. Also, it was impossible to determine the
exact date for each stock price, because the labels weren’t detailed enough.

The exclamation points on top of the chart were confusing. One person figured
out that they represent press releases for a particular day, but he couldn’t
figure out how to access them. Hovering his mouse over the symbol showed
only part of the headline. He didn‘t figure out that he had to click on it to get
the full release.

“They're trying to give you a lot of information, but it's confusing
me ... . I'd also want to know what date that is, I haven't got a clue
what date that is.”

Another user turned to Help to learn how to use the graphing feature, but when
he clicked the Help link, the application froze.

“I'm not sure what this is.”

n INFO@NNGROUP.COM Stock Charts
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Novo Nordisk (Old): The multitude of graphing features and unusual
interactions on the Novo Nordisk site confused users, even financial analysts
who are accustomed to working with charting tools.
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Novo Nordisk (Updated): The graphing tool on the updated site is still overkill.
Most investors won't use many of the features offered, not even professional
investors. They have their own graphing tools for conducting complex analyses.
However, it is good that the options listed first are the ones that are the most
important to investors: shares, indices, and competitors.

INFO@NNGROUP.COM

Stock Charts



J Sainsbury plc

fHome | Aboutus

Investors

Company overview

Corporate website Search

Tnvestors | Media | ["Info centre

Share price

Latest price [[EEGIea%:1@ Share price calculator | Historic download |

OUrwebsites  Store locator

RSS news feeds

Corporate governance Interactive Chart | Intraday Chart | Colour Chart | Large font chart | Suhs_‘.cr’\be fo
receive
News
= Sainshury Plc C0m|:any news
L updates
Results & presentations — 2006 pd
Financials el | ; 401.94 + Subscribe
Reports
0% 346.50

Share price

Dividends ABD% | - itn

Major shareholders
Shareholder services SZ0% T apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep 0ot Nov Dec Jan Fen  oo0r
Securitisation T 114,728

Financial calendar

57364
Tkl L l-“ ..‘nh; N

0

Investor pack volurme (in 1000s)

Glossary [Date Range =] Start: [12/03/2008 End: [12/0312008

FaGs = e T =
Investor contacts

e The stock chart can be used to zoom in on any time range by dragging the
mouse over the desired dates.

e To revert back to the original chart, change date range or right click on chart.

e The chart above is driven by "java" code. A small number of browsers and
firewalls in company networks disable java programs and prevent the display of
the charts. If this should occur then please contact your systems administrator.

This chart is complex enough to require detailed instructions below it. With
multiple tiers of tables above and below the chart, required mouse dragging
and right-clicking, as well as the use of Java (which, at the site’s own
admission, won’t work on some people’s computers), this chart is likely to
overwhelm the typical visitor.
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About SAMSUNG

Welcurrie bo
SAMSUING

« Corporale Profie
- Cizenship
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+ Management

« Investor Relations
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video show ’
vision &strategy |
Tt s-coumipuieyy,

SAMSUNG Electionics

more

+ lelia trend
+ printthis page

This page provides useful information, but too much can cause information
overload. More is not always better.

The following example shows a well-presented stock graphing feature. The design is
good for many reasons, including:

e The layout is clean and uncluttered

e It offers only the features that most users need

e The labels for the options and axes are clear and concise

INFO@NNGROUP.COM
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e It shows the stock symbol and current stock price
e Users can chart the stock over a long time span and see the trend

e Users can compare the company stock performance to its
competitors and to popular market indices

e It shows the date and time that the information was last updated

Kellogg Co. (KNYSE}: § 8469 041 0B 1giint Taut Siza ¢

W Nay 23, 2013 401 P

ﬁ ::IE.HDTGGCOMPANV ::;::OLIO NUTRITION E?S‘:g:;llﬂiluw NEWSROOM CAREERS »
I o 8 AT LY A Ao S | T e b ! )
: 13 Q1 Finan lR : ‘ ’ 2013 Results Conference Call |

‘Thursday, May 2nd Webcast

BATTLE CREEK, MICH. - Kellogg Company (NYSE: K)

plans to issue its 2013 first quarter eamings
results in a press release at approximately 8:00 am
ET on Thursday, May 2, 2013

Read More >> | Webcast »>

INVESTOR RELATIONS

Home Investor Relations Stock Data Interactive Chart [

Interactive Chart

Pricing delayed 20 minutes May 23, 2013 04:01 PM

Quarterly Results
Price Change Today's Open  Intraday High 52 weak High
Stock Data
0.41 -0.83% £4.54 85.02 86.84

EPS History
64- 6 9 Volume Previous Close  Intraday Low 52 Week Low
Investment Calculator

| rvestor Relations

Cost Basis Calculator 2,787,304 63,10 (.0 46.33

Interactive Chart
Waonsh Quarsr

Historic Price Table K "ﬂm Co
Historic Stock Look-up
Splits
Shares Qurstanding
DOividena Histary
Divideng

Investor FAQs

Financial Information

SEC Filings

Presentations & Webcasts

Business information £00%
Iy 08 vhy 00 My 10 ol My 12 why 13
Corporate Governance
, ®r @50
Shareowner Services
Mews Releases TicherTech.com May23, 2013
K Split History-  Jan 22, 1385 . 51, Dea 17 1881 - 21, Aug 25, 1587. 21
Events Calendar
Contact Us Crastty. g * Sotang
Cihuart 1y e fwpmy cioss Diom pomt b
E-mail Alerts — = = —
Comsare v ¥ pow Ll umass O sap D umser  comoae
Analyst Coverage

Kellogg’s well-designed charting tool is simple and emphasizes important
features. Even better would be to remove the large banner at the top of the
page, because it pushes the graph and its controls down, making them less
discoverable.
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30. Show the price chart first, not the percentage-of-change chart.

Try to present information in the order that people need it. When charting
stocks, people tend to look for the stock chart first, not the percentage-of-
change chart. Therefore, it's best to present the stock chart first, and then give
people the option to view it in other formats.

Most of the sites we tested presented the information in the correct order; the
UPS site was the exception. UPS gave people the stock performance based on
percentage-of-change first, and people didn't understand it. They expected to
see the stock price and didn't understand the positive and negative
percentages. They didn’t know that they had to check the Price box to get the
right view.

31. Make sure that graph line colors are distinguishable by most color-
blind users.

Carefully consider color use in charts or graphs. If the colors can’t be
distinguished from each other, the graph will be useless. Indicate each
company or index on the graph with highly contrasting colors so that people
can easily differentiate between them. For example, people in our study had
difficulty distinguishing the difference between black and navy blue. Also,
legibility suffers most for color schemes with very low contrast, such as light
gray text on a gray background. Use background colors that strongly contrast
with the foreground text and graphics.

Another consideration is that a significant percentage of the population is color-
blind® and can’t distinguish all of the colors that a person with normal vision
can. Although there are various types of color-blindness, nearly all color-blind
people have difficulty distinguishing between red and green. It's thus best to
use bright colors, and to stick with safe colors such as blues or yellows, or,
even better, apply different textures to each color.

3 Color-blindness is particularly prevalent among men who are over-represented among investment
professionals. (Women can also have various forms of color-blindness, but this is less common.)
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The Southwest Airlines site’s chart, although well-designed, uses red and green
bars that are virtually indistinguishable to those who are color-blind.

32. Position chart labels close to the parts they correspond to.
Misplaced labels increase the risk that people will misinterpret the information,
especially if they just glance at it quickly. For pie charts, it's good to position
the labels inside the segments or next to the segments.

WWW.NNGROUP.COM
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Related Tickers

SPG | LEN MAC VNO BAC

Simon Property Group, Inc.

4+ %441 CAPS Rating
+0.12 (+0.27%)
Underperform
217 231

Rate This Stock

This example from Fool.com shows how misplaced legends can cause major
confusion. The problem is that the labels for the two pie chart segments have
been swapped.

At first glance, it appears as though most analysts expect this stock to outperform
because the label “Outperform” is positioned next to the larger segment of the pie.
Upon closer look you might notice the color coding and number of votes indicate the
votes leaning towards “Underperform.” But the wrong placement of the labels will
trip up Web users, who tend to scan quickly.

Also, red/green contrast is known to cause problems for color-blind people. Careful
label placement helps ensure that people can read a chart even if they can't
differentiate among the colors.

33. Label each axis on the chart.

A good general rule for all charts is to have labels for each axis, with values
such as currency, time, or number denominations, as appropriate. Charts are
useless if people can’t figure out what they represent. If international investors
can purchase your company stock, then it’s particularly important to indicate
the currency.

An American user on Denmark’s Novo Nordisk website didn’t understand what the
numbered values represented. He wasn’t sure whether the numbers represented
dollars or some other currency.

"“I'm confused how they laid this out. It's incomplete. They don’t have
labels here. I would have to guess ... . I don't understand the
numbers.”

- INFO@NNGROUP.COM Stock Charts
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The stock chart on the Eli Lilly site could confuse users because the y-axis

numbers are not labeled to indicate their value.

A user on the Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology website didn’t understand what the
numbers 2, 3, 6, 7, and 8 represented. Without labels, he couldn’t figure out if they

were dates or hours, so he mistrusted the site.

“I don’t understand the graphs, frankly ... .

It has these markings here

in green on these lines, but it doesn’t give me a date. If it’s an hourly
chart, it doesn’t give me the hours either. Because of the lack of
information, I'm sort of suspicious, and [I'll] say these people don't

know what they’re doing.”

34. Round off numbers on charts.

Reduce page clutter by rounding off numbers to a reasonable value. People
tend to look at charts for general trends and don’t need to be bogged down
with exact values, especially when values can’t be deciphered from the graph.
For example, round off values to dollar amounts, not cents; the latter adds

unnecessary complexity.
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Stock Chart

Stock quote | Stock chart | Historical price lookup | Investment calculator
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US Airways unnecessarily displayed values with decimal places, increasing
complexity.

“They split the graph in two-dollar bands. They should be exact dollars
and not with the cents. I think it would be appropriate because people
tend to look at dollar prices. These are not penny stocks.”

35. Show dates and times for time-sensitive information.

Let people know when content was last updated. Clearly indicate this
distinction with a phrase such as “Updated <date, time>."” People tended to
trust sites with updated content and said that a 20-minute delay was
acceptable as long as the time was posted. Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology had
stock charts for the day, week, quarter, and year but didn't show the dates, so
people couldn’t decide if the information was current or when the charts were
last updated.

“"What does one day mean? Does it mean today? Or does it mean yesterday?

- INFO@NNGROUP.COM Stock Charts



Company Financials

36. Dedicate a page to company facts in the corporate areas of your
website (for example, in Press or Investor Relations). Name it
something like “Fact Sheet” or "Company Snapshot.”

People gravitate toward areas that appear convenient. Terms like “Fact Sheet”
or “Company Highlights” are enticing because they connote simple and fast.

Fact sheets are only effective if they include poignant items that are well
written. When compiling the list of facts, think about what users might want to
know about you or what they might find surprising. Journalists in particular
appreciate these tidbits because they can make their articles more interesting.
The facts as a whole should help people gain insight into how the organization
originated, what it’s currently doing, and where it's heading.
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The Fact Sheet on the Cisco website provides a good example. It includes
information that potential investors and journalists want to know in a format
that is easy to scan. This page could be made even better by removing the
extra space between the sections. This much buffer might falsely signal the end
of the page, causing some people to overlook the information at the bottom by

not scrolling all the way down.
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37. Place financial reports in the Investor Relations section under a
descriptive category, such as "Annual Reports.” Don’t make up unique
names for the sake of being different.

People expect to find corporate financial information in the About Us or
Investor Relations areas. Use these standard names to label corporate
sections. When sites use creative names such as Performance, people are less
likely to understand its meaning and might bypass that section entirely.

38. Present basic financial information, such as earnings, sales, and
income, for nonspecialists. Offer a snapshot page that’s easy to
understand and gives people a quick overview of the company’s
historical financial information.

Do not make people read a balance sheet, income statement, or annual report
to get basic facts. Many investors and journalists have either never worked in
financial reporting, or they haven't had recent experience in the area. For
them, choosing the right accounting statement and understanding that
statement can be difficult or impossible. It helps if you make such statements
easy to find and present them in such a way that people can feel confident
about their grasp of the most basic financial information.

People in our studies indicated several types of information that were important
to them, which could be appropriate for your financial highlights page:

e Stock price and volume

e Revenue and earnings

e Current assets and liabilities

e Net income/cash

e Return on equity ratios

e Growth rates

e Dividends

e Earnings per share

e Gross profit

e Percentage of institutional holdings

In our studies, investors and journalists complained that the financial
information available on corporate websites was too complex:

“I'm a layman, not a professional. Some if it wouldn’t make any sense
to me.”

“The layman would not use all of this information. Sometimes you get
a little overwhelmed. Sometimes, the simpler the better. Most people
are not that knowledgeable about it.”

“The trick is to find that balance ... not so much that it's overwhelming,
but if you want it, it’s there.”
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The Tyson website didn’t have a financial overview and a user became
frustrated:

"I feel like I'm having to search for information. For someone with not
much experience, it’s nice to have it simplified. I still haven't found
anything about what their stock is per share.”

A person on the Vodafone website was overwhelmed by the site’s
comprehensive financial information:

“These are too difficult to understand. Too comprehensive. For a
simple investor, this is too much.”

People appreciated companies that had financial highlights or “snapshots”:

“It's giving you a quick picture, the address, who UPS is. It gives you a
contact ... . It's helpful to have an email to investor relations to request
information, helpful to see what they send out and see what they think
is important.”

“It gives you the current everything — brings up the basic stuff and a
ticker, high/low — this is the stuff I would look for.”

“This is very good. You want to know the operating margins. You want
to have these numbers. You don’t have to pull out your calculator, so
that’s good.

“This gives me the basics.”

“It is nice to have a snapshot and information on the listing like key
financials in terms of sales and geographical focus so you don’t have to
do the details. This is quite good if I can export and can print it out. If
I have a meeting, it would be useful to have this information at my
fingertips.”

- INFO@NNGROUP.COM Company Financials



= US AIRWAYS

» Book travel » Travel tools » Dividend Miles + Specials » Contact US

Investor relations

Company info

Company info

Fact sheets
Press releases
Route map
Fleet

Investor events & presentations

Event calendar

Avrchived webcasis, pr & investor updates

Shareholder resources

Corporate governance

Stock guotes

SEC filings

Wall Street analvsts

Reaister to get information online
Access proxy materials

FAQs

Contact info

Sign up for email alerts
R t more information
Contact investor relstions

The US Airways website does
not offer an easy way to get
basic financial information.
People can extract the
highlights from PDF fact
sheets, presentations, or
webcasts, but Web users
aren't likely to spend the time
downloading these documents.

U-S AIRWAYS

+ Book travel + Travel tools - Dividend Miles » Specials

Fact sheets

Company info Press room

Fact sheets

US Airways has prepared a collection of fact sheets, which provide a corporate overviey
maintenance operation and more. The fact sheets are updated quarterty during the same

US Airways System Fact Sheet (pdf)

US Airways Express Fact Sheet (pdf)
US Airwa

ys Wholly Owned Subsidiaries (pdf)

Webcasts

Webcasts & Presentations

cast

US Airways at 6th Annual Wolfe Research Global Transportation (Replay)
05/22/13 at 3:00 p.m. ET

Webcasts
Date  Title Duration FormatPlug-| |~
in Support

0511513 US Ainways at Bank of America Global Transportation 60

Conference minutes
04123113 @12013 US Ainways Earnings Conference Call 60

minutes L

02/14/13 American Airlines and US Airways Conference Call to 0

Discuss on Creating A Premier Global Carrier - The New minutes

American Airlines

Presentations

Date Title

051513 " merica Merrill Lynch 2013 Global Ti

03104113 ) .P Morgan Aviation, Transpodation & Defense Conference

021413 B American Aidines - US Aiways Merger investor F

09/0512 ) Dahiman Rose & Co. 2012 Global Tr Cenferen =

T
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Investor Relations
Macy's, Inc. AtA-Glance

Financial Informati

Quarterly Financial Results

Annual Consolidated Financia

Statments
Financial Highlights
Five Year Performance
Sales Data
Press Releases
Store Information
Annual Report / Fact Book
Event Calendar
Calendar of Public Disclosures
Wehcasts
Shareholder Services

Corporate Governance

SEC Fllings

News Direct

Request a Macy's, Inc. Annual
Report

Chairman's Remarks

M (NYSE)

About Us For Investors

Careers Social Responsibility

Store Locator Diversity Leadership  Vendors

o

Financial Highlights

$48.98 -0.02

Community/Foundation

Wedding & Gift Registry

Press Room

Credit Services

(dollars in millions, except per share figures)

2012
% to
Amount Sales
Net sales $27 686
Increase in sales 49%
Increase in comparable sales (Note 1) 3.7%
Cost of sales (16,538) (59 7)%
Gross margin 11.148 40.3%

Selling, general 2nd administrative expenses  (8.482) (20.7)%

Impairments, store closing costs and gain on
sale of leases ) -%

Qperating income

Interest expense - net (422)
Premium on early retirement of debt (137)
Income before Income taxes 2102
Federal. state and local income lax expense (767)
Net income $1.335 48%
Diluted earnings per share 5324

Supplemental Non-GAAP Financial Measures (Note 2)

Cperating income, &

luding certain items

Diluted earnings per share, excluding

certain tems $3.46
Adjusted EBITDA as a percent fo net sales 13.4%
ROIC 21.2%

(15,738)
10,667

(8.281)

1.968
(712)
$1.256

$202

2011 2010
% to % 10
Sales  Amount Sales

(89.6)% (14.824) (59.3)%
40.4% 10,179 40.7%
(31.4)% (8,260) (33.0)%
0.1% (25) (0.1)%

4.8% $ 847 3.4%

90% $£1919 7.7%

$2n

12.3%

The Financial Highlights page on the Macy’s website is a good example of how
to show highlights. The columnar format is easy to scan. Distinguishing the
years with extra white space or a vertical line would make it even easier to
scan.
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MEeDIC ONE FOUNDATION

£
B
WE WILL ne

Our Programs News & Events Ways to Help

Financials
SECTION GUIDE

As stewards of the community’s resources, the Medic One Foundation must act in ways that
Justify and sustain the community’s confidence, as well as stand accountable for how each of
those dollars is spant. * History

Our Impact

In addition to utilizing Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, we have a number of A Model for Saving Lives
f!ddltlcnal practicas in place to address the need for transparency and accountability, ® eaurchic
including:
Staff
+ Ensuring that an annual independent audit, supplementad by an independent review, of the
agency's financials 15 conducted by an outside firm and that those audit results are readily > Financials

lable to th blic.
available to the public . FAQs

Ensuring a formal guarterdy review of the agency's financials by the senicr management
team, the Finance Committee, and the Board of Directors.

A set of accounting and development policies and procedures that allow us to provide
specific detaill on all Foundation programs and initiatives,

An active and knowladgeable Finance Committee that includes members of the community
and others outside the organization.

Careful monitoring of administrative overhead and fund raising expenses with a goal of no
mare than 25% of resources being allocated to management/fundraising needs.

+ A willingness to answer the publics’ questions about any and all expense items.

We continue to seek methods and safeguards to ensure that we are good stewards of the
resources provided to us. If you have questions or suggestions, please do not hesitate to

contact us at info@mediconsfoundation.org.
Financial Reports

« 2011 Audited Financial Statement =

* 2011 [RS 990 =

The Medic One Foundation s federally reqistered as a 501(c)2 non-profit organization. Qur
tax ID number 15 91-6183158.

The Financial Highlights page on the Medic One Foundation website is
confusing. This page does not appear to offer any highlights. Instead it refers to
processes. Such a mismatch in expectations can quickly degrade the site’s
usefulness.
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Top > About Sony Group > Sony Corp. Info > Financial Highlights

Sony Corp.Info
Highlights

Corporate Data Refernng to the page from Investor Relations
Organization Data
Executives

Press Releases -

Financial Highlights

Financial Highlights

Sales and operating revenue

Attt v8,871.4 bilion +0.9%
Companies

Ross 6.9%, owing 1o increased sales in the Blectronics and Game
Access & Map busnesses, achieving a fiscal-year record
Sony Design a 5 Z i O s
History - m— 75
Procwrement  ~ m:— (8
Acliviies

Net income

¥369.4 billion 2.9 times

A fiscal year record, reflecting higher operating income, as well as
an improvement in net non-operating mcome and an increase in
equiy in net income of affikated companies

“Yoars onded March 31

Capital expenditures
¥335.7 billion

Men v baleral
800

“Years encied March 31

Site Map | About Sony Group

Careers  Investor Relations News R

“M\rancaﬂ search  Global

Sony Corp. Info

.~

Sony Corporaltion and Consolidated Subsidiaries-Years ended March 31

Operating income
¥a74 5 bilion D.2 times

More than five times the previous year's level, bolstered by operat-
ng income gains in the Electronics and Pictures businesses and a
decraase in the operating loss n the Game business

¥ pllons:
] 100 200 300 400 500

0 2 4 L}
W Oporatng ncoma & Oporating margn %]
“Yoars anded March 31

Free cash flow (excluding Financial Services)
¥504.2 billion

Substantial increase in free cash fiow, a result of higher net income
and gains on the sale of shares in a financial senices subsidiary

{¥an in bilions)
800 -400 [] o, 0O

2006 .mz]ihm.o
o ) N
[} ]
s (149) _5‘”
: - 42

[l Cash fows from oporafing activitios
B Cash fiows from invasting activitios
» Fron cash fow
(SN TOUE Of CEEN 0w G CREFIENG SN Mheaiing actviies)

“Yeurs orced March 31

R&D investment
¥520.6 billion

[¥er i biora
1] 200 400 800

| ———
o ——
m—m

“Yiears andied March 31

The Financial Highlights on the Sony website are difficult to understand. It's
easier to glean information from simple tables than from these small overly

produced charts.
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39. When reporting facts and figures, offer comparisons to help people
gain a perspective on the relative sizes of the numbers.

In many instances, users wanted to know how one company’s numbers
compared with other companies in similar industries or market segments.
People commented that the numbers are meaningless if they don’t understand
their relative value.

Some examples of people’s reactions when evaluating numbers:

“What would be interesting would be comparing this stuff to other
companies. You can pick a similar industry and have the numbers sit
next to each other ... . Like if this company has a debt, how would I
know if this is high or low?”

“I was looking for a comparison of their numbers and other company
numbers. I want to be comparing it to other similar stocks. How do
their numbers look, UPS compared to FedEx?”

“Ideally, I always want to see the comparison figures next to the
current figures because I don’t want to jump from one chart to
another, one screen to another, one piece of paper to another.”

“I want to know how this company is doing in relation to its peers. I
probably have to do another search.”

“I would be interested in how they stack up against [the] competition.
They have a very good cost-to-income ratio. I'd like to see the peer
comparison — a little more than they’re giving me.”

40. When reporting financial figures, indicate the monetary units and
currency.

It is surprisingly difficult to find the increments in which numbers are presented
on many websites. In similar studies, users often wondered if numbers were in
millions, billions, or something else. Also, they were sometimes unsure which
currency was being used.

Make sure that such notations are visible when the page is scrolled. Even if
currency and increments are noted at the top or bottom of a page, it's easy to
overlook or forget the legend when scrolling through a long table of financial
results.

One standard convention in financial reports is to note millions as *'m” (for
example, $2m to mean $2 million). Other such abbreviations are common (k
for thousands, b for billions). It's better to write out the whole word to avoid
any confusion, however, and sometimes it’s better still to show the long
number, to avoid ambiguity.

Please also refer to guideline 100 that discusses international issues regarding
numerical terms such as “billion”.
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41. Make it easy for people to find quarterly and annual reports. Call the
link to these reports “"Financial Reports,” not something vague, such as
“Financial History.”

Provide major navigational links to quarterly and annual reports so people can
locate them easily. In our study, people in all user groups identified quarterly
reports, annual reports, and SEC filings as highly important.
It's best to group quarterly and annual reports into categories and list them in
order, with the most current first. For example, Home Depot did a good job of
grouping its reports by type and used bold headers for the year, which made
scanning easy.

“It's helpful that you can get annual and quarterly reports.”

“I would like the annual report.”

“It's good that the report is on the site.”

"I would call them up and say I want a copy of the 20F and their

annual report.”
.‘ Store Mac iPod iPhone iPad iTunes Support | Q

Investor Relations SoRinl: Eamibcs Releases. (SECTngs: Fisasalliseey Gowewence (FAQ Reqkestie Coface

Financial History

Annual Reports Dividend History

Apple does not produce a glossy annual report. You may view current and previous years' 10-K Hiviow b storicat disdend amoumnts

filings by selecting the links below. and dates.

10-K Annual Reports

™ 2012 10-K Annual Report filed Oct 31, 2012
E| 2011 10-K Annual Report filed Oct 26, 2011

Financial History

T Apple Three—Year Financial History

Reclassification of Historical Information

In fiscal year 2013, Apple established the Greater China operating segment, reallocated certain
manufacturing costs and variances to its operating segments, and realigned the presentation of
product informartion in its summary data schedule to provide greater visibility to revenue by
product category. Reclassification of historical information to align with the new presentation is
available here.

TR Reconciliation of Segment Revenue
T8 Reconciliation of Segment Operating Income
E] Reclassified Summary Data

The Apple website places annual reports under a nondescript category called
Financial History. “Financial Reports” would be better.
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InFocus

The Big Picture BUSINESS | EDUCATION HOME = ACCESSORIES  ALL PRODUCTS STORE SUPPORT = COMPANY

J

. Company Information '

Investor Relations - N t
| : .

Home » Company » Investors

© Contact Us @ Press Releases @ Investors : Employment

Select Category Financial Reports Proxy Statements
Earnings Release Financials 2003 Proxy Statement
Investor Relations Home Q2 2008 Press Release GAAP 2004 Proxy Statement
Reconciliation 2005 Proxy Statement
Corporate Overview 2006 Proxy Statement

2007 Proxy Statement

Annual Reports

Financial Reporis

Stock Information e i ey
2006 Annual Report
2005 Annual Report
2004 Annual Report
2003 Annual Report
2002 Annual Report
2001 Annual Report
2000 Annual Report
1999 Annual Report

Fundamentals

Press Releases

SEC Filings

Management

Information Request
Events Quarterly Reports

® Fourth Quarter 2008 Financial Resulis
O Press Release
O Conference Call Script
O Conference Call Audio Broadcast
& Mid Quarter Update
O Press Release
< Conference Call Script
< Conference Call Audio Broadcast
Third Quarter 2008 Financial Results
0 Press BRelease

Corporate Governance

The Infocus website features financial reports well by using a simple layout with
descriptive headers and links.

42. When prioritizing financial reports, give the earnings release, and
annual and quarterly reports high ranking.

Investors and business journalists listed these three types of financial reports
and releases as being most important to them.
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UNITED STATES
POSTAL SERVICE «

Business »

Search USPS.com
oo
* Organization Information
* MNewsroom
* Serving the Community
* Forms & Publications
¥ Financials
* Annual Reparts

* Comprehensive
Statements on Postal

Operations

* Cost & Revenue Analysis

Household »

HOME | CUSTOMER SERVICE | SIGH IN

CFNDAZIPCODE" "CALCULATE POSTAGE | PRINT A SHIPPING CABEL" "SCHEDULE APICKUP"

Buy Stamps & Shop » All Products & Services »

Home | About USPS & Mews | Financials

Financials
View or download financial reports and related information.

» Monthlyi4ccounting Period Reports » Revenue, Pieces and Weight (RPW) Reporis

¥ Quarterly Statistics Reports (QSR)

» Financial Public Releases

» Quarer Reports
b Fiscal Year Reports

» Comprehensive Statements » Senior Financial Managers' Code of Ethics

» Monthly/Accounting Period Reports

Financial & Operating Statements

SRR “Back to Top ».
» Quarter Reports
Financial Conditions & Results (Form 10Q1)

* Cost Segments &
Components Report

* Financial & Operating

Statements Fevenue, Pieces and Weight (RPW) Reports

» Einancial Conditions & Quarterly Statistics Reports (QSR})

Results (Form 100Q) “Back to Top |
* Integrated Financial »Fiscal Year Reports

AL Annual Reporis

* Revenue, Pieces &

Weight (RPW) Reports Cost & Revenue Analysis Reports

Cost Segments & Components Report

% Quarterly Statistics
Reports
Comprehensive Statements on Postal Operations

* Postal History
s Revenue, Pieces and Weight (RPW) Repors

Integrated Financial Plans

The USPS website camouflaged important financial reports by mixing them with
less-important documents. Separating the earnings releases and annual and
quarterly reports would make them easier to find.

43. Post at least five years of annual and quarterly reports.

Even though many people will not bother to read annual and quarterly reports,
people still expect to see them archived on corporate websites. Posting only the
minimum of what is legally required ensures compliance, but going beyond that
will set you apart from other companies. Companies who have financial reports
publically available are perceived as being transparent and responsible.

44.

Place SEC filings in an area clearly marked as SEC Filings.

Financial analysts and professional investors in particular were interested in the
SEC filings to get detailed financial figures, specifically the 10K and 10Q (10F
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and 20F for European companies). Although some people appreciate the visual
nature of quarterly and annual reports, professional financial people said they
view the SEC filings as having less marketing spin and use them as a basis for
their investment recommendations.

“The company annual report has a spin. SEC is not as spin driven, a
more plain assessment.”

“This is more straightforward and less marketing ... . There is no sales-
marketing gloss to this. [SEC filings] have to report what they do.”

“I want to look at the SEC filings. I'll find out a lot.”

45. Describe the reports and SEC filings succinctly.

Provide a short, concise description of reports and filings — especially those
referred to only by number. Many nonspecialists don’t know what forms such
as 10K and 10Q mean. Rather than referencing only the report number, it's
better to say something like: "10K — Annual Financial Report” or "10Q —
Quarterly Financial Report.”

Include report numbers next to the descriptive labels; more-experienced users
know the numbers and look for these codes when they scan a page or use
search engines.

Don’t rely on rollover descriptions. People can easily overlook rollovers,
because they appear only when users move their mouse over the link and wait
for the descriptions to appear.
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Mail | MyY! | (5 Yahoo!
YAHOOY INVESTOR RELATIONS [[ase Search Web ||
% News & Events Quarterly Earnings Financial Info Corporate Governance Tools
Corporate Governance Documents | Management Team | Board of Directors | Board Committees | Section 16 Filings | Contact
SEC Filings
View: ‘_AHFllmga E{I Year ._AHYearaE] o
Filing Description Date Filed+ Size View F7.00
4 Mayer, Marissa A 05-21-13 24K &) ] 200
2200
8K Current Report 05-20-13 WAKE  m e E] =3 2400
8K Current Report 05-16-13 22KE @) = v o e
10-Q Quarterly Report 05-07-13 s @E ) 3 months 6 months 1 Year
4 De Castro. Henrigue 05-01-13 225 KB o 2 &) 3 NASDAQ : YHOO
: As of 412 PM ET on May 23, 2013
DEFA14A  Definitive Proxy Statement 04-30-13 1749KB @) = =° on Hay
DEF 144 Definitive Proxy Statement 03043 tows @] ] $26.02 (-0.52)
Day High 26.27
4 Goldman, Kenneth A 042513 zaxe @7 E] =] Py Low 26,70
8-K Current Report 04-26-13 9KB w2 ] @ 52-Week High 27.63
: 52-Week Low 14.59
4 Wilson, Harry James 04-23-13 224K om 2] @) 3 ’
4 Mayer. Marissa A 04-19-13 223KB o 2 =] 3
8K Current Report 04-16-13 TR om T ] &
4 Webb, Maynard G Jr 04-02-13 264K oo E] 3
4 Hayes. John D 04-02-13 243K om 2] @) ] :; Briefcase \‘.Ccntact Us
4 Wilson, Harry James 04-02-13 208KE  om R E] i} {2 Downloads P Fag
H
4 James, Susan M. 04-02-13 208K8 o T E] = :0 Email Alerts :ﬁ Request Info
02- 29,9 KB i =
4 Amoraso, Alfred J 04-02-13 L @ RSS Feeds &ffs Directions
4 Levchin, Max R 04-02-13 EREC I L &=
4 De Castro, Henrigue 04-02-13 29.1 KB i =] =)
4 Goldman, Kenneth A 032813 224K8  m R E) 3 Follow YaHoO!
Showing 1-20 of 1584 Page: 12345 .80 Mext 20 n B n

The SEC Filings page on the Yahoo! website appropriately provides a short
description for each filing.

FILING DATE  FILIHG FILING GROUP DOWHLOAD
oict. 18. 02 10-Q 10K, 106 3K,144 = %] 7
=ep.10.02 Cuarkerly report which provides a continuing wiew DF? J @
suga.m  fesppanys finandal postion ®
Jul. 10,02 SC13G  Willams Act il I
Jun. 2. 02 10-KiA 10K,10G,5H 144 = %] 7
bay. 10, 02 ARS 10K 100 3K Gk DEF14 il
bay. 03, 02 10-0 10K, 106,51 44 = %] 7

The Biogen website provided report descriptions when users moused over the
links, but most people didn’t notice them. It's better to have the descriptions on
the page itself.
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InFocus® Corporation

Total Results: 73

=yimbol Company Mame FormType Date MISC

Re-Sort Ascending Re-Sort Ascending

INFS INFOCUS CORP 10-4 11/13/2002 Filing
INFS INFOCUS CORP 10- 08122002 Filing
INFS INFOCUS CORP SC 134G 071072002 Eiling
INFS INFOCUS CORP E-KSA 06/ 04/ 2002 Filing
INFS INFOCUS CORP 8-k 05/23/2002 Filing
INFS INFOCUS CORP 5C 134G 05/15/2002 Filing
INFS INFOCUS CORP 10-G 05/13/2002 Filing
INFS INFOCUS CORP DEF 144 032222002 Eiling
INFS INFOCUS CORP 10-K405 03/15/2002 Filing
INFS INFOCUS CORP 5C 134G 02/25/2002 Filing

Infocus.com (OIld): The Infocus website’s previous design showed the form type
but didn't give a description.

Home »Company »investors

Select Category SEC Filings
SEC Filing Keyword Search (View search tip
Investor Relations Home | |

Corporate Overview Groupings Filter (View SEC Gr
All Forms

Financial Reporis

Stock Information <= First | Previous | Next | Last ==

Filing Date Form Description Filing Group Downloads
Fundamentals 03116/09  10-K Annual report which provides a comprehensive Annual Filings @ E (G
overview of the company for the past year h -
- 021709 8- Report of unscheduled material events or corporate  Current e
Press Releases et k) CHR T
5 e 021308 4 Statement of changes in beneficial ownership of 345 G (G
SEC Filings i i -
02M3mns 4 Statement of changes in beneficial ownership of 345 =1} e
Management securiies YRS
021308 4 Statement of changes in beneficial ownership of 345 J @ ey

Information Request SECues

02130 4 Statement of changes in beneficial ownership of 345 73 S
Events securiies @ £ @ -
=== 021308 4 Statement of changes in beneficial ownership of 345 J @ 'S
- . securities -
C.orporate Governance 02/13/0% 4 Statement of changes in beneficial ownership of 345 @ J l@ 2
securities -
0213/08  5C 123G/ Anamendment te the SC 136 filing Other J @ oS

Infocus (Updated): The website’s updated design features descriptions for SEC
filings, making it easier for nonspecialists to understand what they mean.

46. If SEC filings are hosted on another site, ensure that navigating to
them is seamless.

It's fine to link to the actual filing on a reputable third-party SEC website like
Edgar. We've found in other studies that linking to the actual publication or
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document can give the site more credibility. The transition from the company
website to the actual filing should be as easy and seamless as possible,
however. Don’t drop people off on a generic landing page and expect them to
find their way.

In our study, we found that the process of getting to the actual report was
sometimes awkward, especially when the filing was on a different site. The
interface often had a jarring and inconsistent look and feel, extraneous steps,
and unclear descriptions and links. For example, when people clicked on a link
for a specific filing on the Ceridian website, they expected to see the actual
filing. Instead, they got an intermediate page that contained ambiguous
language and excessive red text. People were overwhelmed by pages like this
and backed out.

CERIDIAN

LS. HR Customers

fou are here: Home =Investor Relations =SEC Filings

WHAT'S INSIDE SEC Filings

: :t’n"g'foume CERIDIAN CORP /DE/ filed this 8K on 11/14/2002.

P Stock Chart Click on link to wiew section or document
P Investor Contacts 1. Entire Document w/ attachment{s)
B Earnings and 2. Entire Document {8-K}

Conf Telecast
P Press Releases PAGE 1 UNITED STATES

P Analysts PAGE 2 INDEX TO EXHIBITS

» E‘*:Pi“gs 3. EX-99.1 {Exhibits not specifically designated by another number and by invest
SliMmates
P Fundamentals PAGE 1 EXHIBIT 99.1

> Calendar 4. Excel Spreadsheet Tables Downloads
|
Service
P Annual Report Fowemed by

> SEC Rl
< i 10k WIZARD

SEC POWER SEARCH

Requests
¥ Board of

On the Ceridian website, clicking SEC Filings led people to this page. Users were
intimidated by pages that looked like this because of the ambiguous language
and nonstandard link colors and formatting.
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wm % Worldwide Abaut Prass Room Contact Us [ e |
Intel

Prodicts | Technology & Research | Resource Centers  Suoport & Downioads — Wheve to Buy

INVESTOR RELATIONS

Financials and Filings
SEC Filings

INVESTOR WEWS

PIANC

L5 AND FILINGS ¥
Earnings Resubs

Business Sulleek

_ The Intel website does a good
: T : job of leading people to

) a5 required by low.

Haticn & Statisbcs

— s T ¥ R reports. Each filing name goes

- directly to the report, as
STOCK DATA : 10-X Annudy
o people expect.
STOCKMOLDER SERVICES »
10K Arnual B
EVENTS CALENDAR H
B A link to a table of contents
EOUCATION CENTER v e P
o T appears at the top of each
et | report page, making it easy for
10-K Annua| Report
e o e P people to get to the page they
BRIIFCASE
10-K Arnua| Resert wa nt_
2007 Annual Heport 10K Annus| Report
10K Annua| Repart
H'... 10-% Annual Report
10-K Annual Report
10-K annuaf Report
wing 1-18 18 1
L‘sml":I:::;:;:\rftTwu: . g e a 1o Bricfcnas
v
!E@ Labile ol Comtents
ot UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
Annual Report COMMISSION
Washisgtoa, D.C. 20549
Filed Feb 23, 2000
g FORM 10-K
e a Mark Omey
[F] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 193
Far the fivcal year eaded Decomber 37, 2008
.
[0 TRANSITION REPORT FURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
Far the trassition period from o
Commission File imber 000 05217
INTEL CORPORATION
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Delaware 841672742
State or other jurisdiction of ARS Ersplayer
fzcomponarios or cepanization Idear:fication No.)
2200 Missiua College Buubevard, Sants Clars, SR IS
Califormia
i Address of princepal executeve offices) (Zip Code)
Repistrast's telephone munber. kcladisg area code (408) 765-5080
Sacirities registarsd pucsast 10 Sacticn 1275) of e At
Tieafch chss Same ofsvch exxhmngs v ch TeptTed
Common wtack, 30 0C1 par waiue The NASDAQ Global Seluct Market*
‘Secirities registered psaant jo Sacticn 127g) of e Act:
Nons
Indicate by chack mart if the regastzant is 3 woll.knows ieavcrad s, 31 Sefined ia Rale 434 of the Secaritim
At Yo« @ Mo O
Indicate by check merk if the registrant is not required to file reports purscant to Sectioa 13 or Secticn 15/d) of
theact Yoo O o @
Indicate b !h:ckmm‘mﬁ “he Nslll!'v-l’ll Yias filad o1l w‘pfm!(q.!m be Med by S«H:ﬂ Jow lirﬂ) of
the Secunities Act of 1934 du 5 for ruch shorter peried
fl- orte), 2 (2) b besm esbject & g for e past 60 daye. Y
B % C
Bdicale by choch sual i dielonae of deligurst To juad o Do 405 of Reuladivn 3-K (3229405 of s
chagter) i3 no- conained herein, and will not be costiined, 10 the best of registrast's knowledge, in defisitive promy
statemerts inerrp 2 Part 1M1 o fhis Feem 10K or sy astendmiant in this
termiox O
Endicate by chack murk whetter hn‘pullruln 3lage sccelesaied Gl =0 sccslorated fler, a o-acoslomed
filer, o 3 smadier FrpCTTEg COTREnY. Se 3 filer, dorwmd
“smalfer reporting oq;m\’umlel‘t olml_mhlqgikl
Lapeaccebrated Blir  Accelented filer O Nemoaceelersted filer [ Smaller repersieg company O
= = Dot check fe. repertng
& Siarodioios o)

© NIELSEN NORMAN GROUP WWW.NNGROUP.COM




BUSINESS  EDUCATION  ENTERTAINMENT  ACCESSORIES  ALL PRODUCTS  STORE

Home »Company »investors

Select Category SEC Filings

Form 10-K
Investor Relations Home INFOCUS CORP filed this Form 10-K on 0316109

Caorporate Overview ST

Financial Reports

Stock Information

Fundamentals

Press Releases

SEC Filings

Management

Information Request

Evenis

Getting to the SEC filings on the InFocus site is easy. The category name SEC
Filings accurately describes the content. The site offers people the option to
download the entire document or open parts of it at a time.

47. If your company has had stock splits or dividends, provide a summary
table that shows the amounts and dates for these events.

People tend to think positively about companies that have dividends or stock
splits, because those indicate that the company is doing well. If your company
reinvests dividends, say so.

Several people noticed that UPS had dividends and said:

“UPS is a lot more well known to me ... . I assume that UPS is a major
player in shipping. They have dividends. That's a plus in long-term
investing.”

“That’s good. Getting dividends is a good thing.”
“It's good that it tells you dividend per share.”

A person on the Royal Bank of Scotland site said that he mainly looks at the stock
quote and dividend information, especially if he’s familiar with the company.
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"I would stop and not do anything else. I just look at stock quote and
dividend information. I'm already familiar with the company. I'm
already familiar with the company as a blue chip.”

Someone using the Johnson & Johnson website looked for dividends to see how the
company had been performing.

“I want to see what they’ve been doing and see what's going on.”

UPS Global | UPS Corporate

Home | ContactIR | Advisory Informafion LS

UPS Investor Relations

Stock Information Financials News & Presentations Governance ‘Shareowner Senvices

Stock Information e |

Stock Quote
Dividends Declared
Stock Price Performance Chart 5250 (per share)

$2.28

Historical Price Lookup

$2.08

Investment Calculator LR $1.80 $1.80

: sree I I
2009

Dividend History .52
$1.50
Analyst Coverage §1.32
$1.25 1,12
§1.00  §0.92
Shareholder Tools .
B, Print Page »
$0.50
2005 20086 2007
* 2008 included five dividead paymeats tosallirs 52.22/share) due to dividend paymeat schedule change

54 E-mail this page »
El RSSFeeds»
=74 E-mail Alerts »

& ContactiR»

2010 011

T2 uPS Cash Dividend Histo

2013
Record Payable Amount

05/02/13 05/09/13 05/13/13 05/29/13 5.62 U.S. Currency
02/14/13 02/21/13 02/25/13 03712113 3.62 U.S. Currency
2012

Declared Ex-Date Record Payable Amount Type

11/08/12 11/16/12 1171812 12/06M12 5.567 U.S. Currency
08/09/12 08/16/12 08720112 09/05/12 557 U.S. Currency
05/03/12 05/10/12 05/14/12 05/30/12 §.57 U.S. Currency
02/09/12 02116/12 02/2112 03/0712 557 U.S. Currency
2011

Ex-Date Record Payable Amount

UPS.com: People look at dividend information, such as in this example, to
gauge the company’s financial health. The UPS site’s Dividend History chart and
table offer two ways to track the dividends issued.

48. Provide facts; don’t place advertisements in the IR area of your site.

Avoid anything that looks or sounds like advertising, especially in the IR section
of your website. When researching investment and financial information,
people want facts. They are skeptical and annoyed by websites that use
marketing language or have ads in the financial area. Keep the look and feel of
your IR section professional and factual by removing any unnecessary fluff
such as ads, motion, and sound.

If you are linking to an external site, make sure it also follows this guideline.
Even though an external site might think its advertising is appropriate, when
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an IR user navigates a company’s site and follows a link elsewhere for a
specific report, being faced with ads there is not acceptable. Be reluctant to link
to such sites. It's better to find other solutions instead.

A user on the Johnson & Johnson website was annoyed by the marketing
language in the presentation slides:

" ‘Innovation through process excellence’ — to me, this is completely
meaningless. What I really want to get to is the view of the future,
where they see opportunity and growth ahead ... . Now it says I can
watch a video or download something. Most reporters find that
annoying. I want to get one page that gives me the answer. I don't
want to sit through a slick thing that’s overdone.”

A user on the Novo Nordisk site was annoyed by the marketing language in the
Our Vision section:

“I imagine this website is run by the company. It's not going to say
anything critical. This is company publicity. It's boring me. It's not
saying anything for me. Blah! Blah! ... . It’s rubbish — too much
marketing.”

The SEC area on the Home Depot site linked to an external Edgar site that
annoyed participants with its inappropriate blinking banner and pop-up ads.
Even though people were no longer on the Home Depot site, they didn’t know
this and still considered the material to be part of their IR user experience.

“Again, there are pop-ups buried in financial data. All the advertising is
making me look away ... . I would love to make this stuff go away,
especially these ones that move.”

"I think this is annoying. This is serious SEC stuff and seeing a pop-up
there is annoying.”
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Don’t advertise your products and services in corporate sections of your
website. People who investigate these areas want facts and don’t want to be
distracted by a sales pitch. Anything that sounds or looks salesy in this section
can undermine the credibility of your organization.

HTML AND PDF FORMATS

49. Offer information people want to read online in HTML, including
reports. Don’t require people to install additional software to look at
your reports.

PDF was designed to distribute documents that were meant to be viewed in a
printed format. The PDF format is horrendous for online viewing because it is
usually slow loading and doesn’t have characteristics that make reading and
navigating easy. The ability to click on links and get reference information is
diminished (or nonexistent).

Also, the layout of PDFs makes online viewing clunky and frustrating. Many
users get lost in PDFs because the print-oriented Acrobat viewer gives them
only a small peephole on a big, complicated layout, and they can’t scroll it in
the simple, linear manner they are accustomed to on the Web.

Posting PDF documents is cheap and easy, but it can cost you in the long run.
In general, Web users are finicky and have low motivation. If something is too
difficult, they give up and go elsewhere, especially if there are other websites
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to choose from. Potential investors who are researching companies might know
the information they seek is in a financial report, but if it's in a PDF file, they
are less likely to dig for it there. The tradeoff is rarely worth the effort in their
minds. Why waste time with a site that offers a lousy user experience when
there are other companies to invest in?

In our studies, investors complained that PDFs made it too difficult to look up
specific information quickly, especially when the document was long. Some of
the reports were almost 200 pages, and people didn't have the patience to
scroll through them. Participants didnt want to read PDFs online because it was
difficult or impossible to copy and paste text from the report and to navigate
using hyperlinks; most people didn't know how to search for keywords within
the documents.

On the Royal Bank of Scotland website, users were frustrated by PDFs because
they couldn’t effectively search and drill down to get the information they
needed.

“Another thing that’s good is rather than putting this data in PDF, they
can put it in a text format so you can search. I'd rather have it in text
format. This is a 198-page document. It has limited value to me
because it’s too big and unwieldy. It's a flat file. If I can just get into
text format.”

"I would use the website to look at 20F and financial statements, but
they’re in PDF. Would I print out a 120-page document? No. ... There's
good stuff in it, but you're going to want to search through it and drill
down to what you want. They have all this fluff in the first 40 pages —
the chairman talking. This is their annual report, it should be on there,
but in reality, who would print this out?”

“PDF is useless to me because it's 200 pages. It's easier to call the
company. I need this document, the 20F, in text format.”

People on the Johnson & Johnson website also had difficulty viewing the PDF
files on the Web.

“It's a pain that I have to download each PDF. Pain in the ass ... . I find
it to be annoying. It’s slow to load. It’s hard to search within it. I find
HTML easier to deal with ... . This is all PDF instead of a chart. My
dream site is to come to a site and get a bar chart for the sales within
the last 10 years. And within the bar what the net income is, earnings
per share.”

“I hate Adobe Acrobat. If I bring up PDF, I can’t take a section and
copy it and move it to Word. There could be stuff like graphics I don’t
want. I prefer documents in HTML format so that [the information is]
editable.”

“If you have a very long document, I can't click on any of this stuff to
go to the area of interest.”

“Do I want to print this crap? I want to cut and paste text only. Again,
it's defaulted to Adobe.”
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Here are some more quotes in case you are still unconvinced:

"I don't like to download PDFs. It is too slow to download. It might
take a long time to download a file.”

“This is not in an Internet version, it's in PDF version. If it'sin a
normal interactive approach, it would be useful.”

“PDFs take room on the hard drive, especially if it's something I want
to glance at and move on. It takes longer to load than another URL or
website. They are unnecessary. Why do they think this is better served
as a PDF than a separate URL? Having the option is good. But I don't
know why this is the default.”

“This is a pet peeve. I don't know why I have to download something.
Where can I get HTML instead of downloading something to my
computer?”

50. Keep the features in the HTML annual report basic.

Fancy interactions are overrated and often cause major usability issues.
Remember, people who venture into the IR section are in fact-finding mode.
They want to find answers efficiently. Fancy bells and whistles such as Flash
and multimedia can create obstacles, rendering the report useless to site
visitors.

A report that is made up mainly of images glued together with HTML is not
usable. It lacks HTML interactions that people want and need, such as:

e Search within the document and search engine accessibility
e Navigate to major sections throughout the report
e Get reference and detailed information by clicking on links
e Copy and paste text and images
51. When offering reports in several formats, make the HTML version
primary and other formats (PDF, Word, Excel) secondary.

When people research companies on the Web, they expect to get information
in a format that is optimized for the Web. Most people resent having to open a
new application to get content, until they are ready to use it in a different way,
such as reading it offline.

2012 Annual REPDH Read Online Report &
Access our complete Annual Report to Shareholders

including consolidated financial statements and related
notes View Proxy Statement =

Printable Repaort &=

The Cisco website properly offers the online version first. The links to both
version of the report are clearly labeled as Online and Printable. Most users
understand these words and can successfully select the correct version.
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YAHOO! INVESTOR RELATIONS [search
B News & Events Quarterly Earnings Financial Info Corporg
Stock information | SEC Filings | Annual Reports | Analyst Coverage
SEC Filings
View: [All Fiings [=] Year [All Years[~]
Filing Description Date Filed + Size View
4 Mayer, Marissa A 05-21-13 224 KB @ =] @] @
gk Current Report 05-20-13 @116 o E] 3
B-K Current Report 05-16-13 203K fm ) =)
10-Q Quarterly Report 05-07-13 1.0 M8 o ] (1] () )
4 De Castro, Henrigue 05-01-13 225 KB o 2 =] =
DEFA14A  Definitive Proxy Statement 04-30-13 1749KB oo )
DEF 14A Definitive Proxy Statement 04-30-13 1.0MB o £ (=] )
4 Goldman. Kenneth A 04-29-13 22.4 KB w2 =] )
g-K Current Report 04-26-13 31.9KB @ = @] @
4 Wilson, Harry James 04-23-13 24K8  om B E] 3
4 Mayer. Marissa A 04-19-13 223Kk m ) =)
8-K Current Report 04-16-13 MTKE o R ] &
4 Webb, Maynard G Jr 04-02-13 24.4 KB o 2 =] ]
4 Hayes. John D 04-02-13 243K8 W E) 3
4 Wilson, Harry James 04-02-13 208K8  fm B )
4 James, Susan M. 04-02-13 298K8  om) 7] =) &
4 Amoroso, Alfred J 04-02-13 29.9 KB o 2 =] )
4 Levehin, Max R 04-0243  297K8  fm RIE] ]
4 De Castro, Henrigue 04-02-13 201KB o B A =
4 Goldman, Kenneth A 03-28-13 224KB  om T E] )
Showing 1-20 of 1584 Page: 12345 ... 80 Mext 20
[ = add PDF file to Briefcase

Yahoo.com: The use of nonstandard icons, such as the HTM and briefcase do
not appropriately describe what they mean. Rather than give all formats the
same level of prominence, it's better to make the main link to the reports be
the HTML version, then offer the PDF and Excel versions as secondary options.
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Investor Relations ) @ Bayer
[ oepors 5 | ereons

- \ y Bayer Share Price

b Overview — rd XETRA: 3202EUR & -1.22 %
- v i
Balance Sheet Frankiurt: 3309EUR & -042%
Income Statement 28/03/2009 0832 pm CET
Cazhfiow Statement Home | Repoms | Annusl Repots | Overview

Current News
Segment Overview

Region Overview OVEFVIEW Mareh 23, 2009 Bayer msuss
corparate bond with o volume of E
Five-Yeur Summary o )
The fiscal year is the calendar year. March 19, 2008 L5 FDA Advisory
Quarterty Aeports Commites supports favooabe
Annual Document Art, 10 WpPG Since fiscal vear 1929 the financial statements have been drawn up In € (2uros) : p—
urvend Even’
Bayer AG Financial Statements To view the PDF documents you will need the Acrobat Reader. Piease click herg to
Sustainability Report downioad the free Adobe Acrobat Reader software. Wednesday, April 29, 2009
uslainability Reports 011 2008 Intarim Repart |
_hrchive To order print versions, please use our Orger Seqvice for Publications. Friday, March 27, 230
Bayer Links Mpmura Chemicats Conferancs,
Edinburgh !
Do Annual Report 2008 W PDF/473MB » coliect
Sustainability 2 Search
Press Putéshed on March 3, 2009 &) Onine-Version ol
_— * Extended ssarch
Annual Report 2007 4~ PDF/3.87MB » coliect » Colckinks
Pubkshed on Fetruary 28, 2008 @] Online-Version e ey

an Contact R Team
Annual Report 2008 T PDF/282MB » collect B Order Fubications

Publshed on March 15, 2007 &) Online-Version E Newsletier
RSS Newsfeads and Podcasts

Bayer.com: A journalist thought that she was required to download the annual
reports to her computer. Even though the link is named Online-Version, the
nonstandard icon and link design threw her off course. This example
underscores the need to stick with standard conventions when possible.

4 Find an Agent EnEspafisl ContactUs Prvacy Statement St Map
@ Alistate.

You're ir good hands. SEARCH [ i » ]

ALLSTATE PRODUCTS CLAIMS CUSTOMER CARE TOOL ABOUT ALLSTATE

S '<tor Reefions
Investar Corporate Golifernance = Highllghts Mar 25, 20006225 l.'..I!I ET
Company Information ALL (Commen Stock)
i cgrﬁ.,—a[ecmgmanca o Recene E-mail Alerts 53] NYSE (US Doltar)
Aboul/ - | Managamant & Directars | C: c = G | Coda of T

Ethics | Insider Transaclions |

Alistate has always had an exemplary governance

LasiTrade BabRi]
(e ELERE S - 0.55 (2.76%)
Prior Close BRLET

:i‘:;F"‘-E""—E' Strength program. Our commitment fo strong principles and 8 Aual Commitse
e the highest ethical standards is critical to our goal of 4 compensation ane Open
driving sustained shareholder value. Succession Committee (ST
5 .”?NF helhasc', et ﬂ MNominating and Low
Execulive Speeches To report any issue relating to The Alistate COeITics Coumts "{mum
Conference Call Archive Corporation (including Allstate Insurance Company e

and its affiliales) accounting, accounting controls, ”
financial reporting or auditing practices, you may ) Zrews of The Alstte
contact the company by mail, telephone or email.

Caiendar

Refresh quole

Anatyst Coverags

: & ; A 5
Hhsnce Telephone contacts may be kept anonymous af your ] £8TrTEs W L
CQuarterly Invastar Info request. e
""" it o bl e ICY
SEC Filings ﬂ Trading ?umr:ﬂu;:amr info
Annual Reports By mail: ; - Director SN N
i The Alstate Corporation Uliace i investor
cnar;u y 3t .I manls & Othe Audtt Commi Palicy Regarding Pre- &
;-,h,"n:' Scadiontradseiocdied cfo General Counsel = Approval Of Other Reports
‘md: Allstate Insurance Company Isrlur:‘pennonl,\umwrs i e
; 2775 Sanders Rd Ste F8 R Webcasts
BT bt e Northbrook, IL 60062 ) Refated Person

Transactions Policy Annual Report & Proxy

Tax Cost Basis Infarmation

Allstate.com: Many companies make corporate governance information
available only in PDF format. Offering information in a format that is difficult to
use online is contrary to the purpose of providing it at all.
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i Moo Siooe resior Reistions: | Mews G Swens | Jobs | Comiact Micon | How To Buy

Adicron

Bylaws

[ » About Micon s Ow CommBimesst 5 Gouemanos . 5 Bylews i Sowe io Worispsos | B

PRODUCTS & SUPPORT - ABOUT MICRON Emfer Saanch Tem or Par Numoer | 2

Environment &
Safety

Green Engineering

Resource
Conservation

EHS Certifications

Bylaws of Micron Technology, Inc. As Amended

EHS Awards ARTICLE|
Ouality OFFICES
Quality Certifications SECTION 1 The negistered office Shall ba 100 West Tent Strest, i e Ci of wikmington, County of Kew Castie, Ste of Delawan

IS0 14001 FAQS

 Sto0 Mave OMices 3t such oMer places DOM WINN 3nd WENCU! the 5302 of Delawane 35 Me Boand of Dinectons may

e business of e conparation may redalne

SECTION 2 The o

noem Rime 30 Time deb

Supply Chain
., Fi
| Governance ~ ARTICLE Il
RS SR MEETINGS OF STOCKHOLDERS
Program H

* Cooe of Congust and Emise CTHON 1. Al mestings of e siockholsers shall be held 2t e prin
* Afilcles {omer place eBnar Wil or wihou e Siste of Delawar

- Byaws

* Audh Commises

+ Compensation Comminee
* Eovemance Commimes

T Eelnes

Ca SB 857

SECTICN 4. Tne Oficer wiho M35 change of Tie 500k legger ofne SOTporation shall prepane and make, 37 kst ion days Defone every mesting of

The Micron website features corporate governance policies in HTML format,
enhancing their company’s accountability and transparency by making this
information as accessible as possible.

52. Offer a table of contents at the beginning of each report.

For reports in HTML, include a table of contents at the beginning that links to
important document sections. It's also helpful to provide a link back to the
table of contents from within each section of the report. For reports in PDF,
include a table of contents at the beginning and an alphabetical index at the
end.
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W anuracTuriNG
LeTourneau, Inc. operates a mini-steel mill, a manufacturing facility that produces
heavy equipment for the mining, timber and transportation industries, and a drilling
products division that has designed or built about one-third of all mobile offshore
jack-up drilling rigs.

il AATION

Era Awiation, Inc. is an international aviation organization operating helicopters and
fimed-wing aircraft.

TABLE OF CONTEMTS

Financial Highlights 1
Letter to Stockholders 4
Questions and Answers about Rowan [
Cperations Review a
Equipment 12
Ten-Year Financial Review 14
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 16
Selected Quarterly Financial Data 22
Commaon Stock Price Range, Cash Dividends and Stock Splits 22
Independent Auditors” Report 23
Consolidated Balance Shest 24
Consolidated Statement of Operations 25
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income (Loss) 25
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Stockholders” Equity 26
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 27
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 28
Corporate Directory 3a
Stockholders” Information 39
Directors and Cfficers A0

The Rowan website provided a simple table of contents in the front of its PDF
annual report.
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. QUALCOMM INCORPORATED A
QUALCOMW i
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2012 T
Index
Form 10-K
Annual Report Page

Filed Nov 7, 2012

S HE Y & & @m

o
2
]
.

Item 1. Business
Overview
Wireless Communications Industry
Wireless Technologies
Fevenue Concentrations, Significant Customers and Geographical Information
Operating Segments
Corporate Structure
Research and Development
Sales and Marketing
Competition
Patents. Trademarks and Trade Secrets
Corporate Responsibility
Emplovees
Available Information
Executive Officers

= o o e ua ua ua e e

[=l=3

[}

i

Item 1A. RiskFactors

=
[}

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
Item 2. Properties

Item 3. Legzal Proceedings

Item4. Mine Safety Disclosures

b
Y it

=
oy

M
5
=
=

FalP 11

Qualcomm offers a well-formatted table of contents at the beginning of its Form
10-K that links to important areas of the report. Page numbers should normally
be closer to the section titles, but here the placement is okay because the ToC
is in HTML, and users will mainly click the headlines rather than refer to page
numbers.

53. For PDF documents, provide a gateway page with a summary of the
content, page count, and file size.

Offer a short description of the document and show the page count and file size
so people can decide whether a PDF is worth downloading. Also, label the PDF
file for printing only. From any other part of the website, link only to the
gateway page, not to the PDF document.

54, Set the default for PDF documents to open at a legible size.

People complained about text size in the Rowan site’s PDF files; even at 100%,
text was too small to read:

"I would print this up because it’s hard to read.”

“This is at 100% zoom and it’s difficult to read. It would be nice if at
100% zoom everything could fit on a page.”
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The Rowan website’s PDF files were too difficult to read, even when set at
100% magnification.

previous slide | next shide

PUMPING VOLUMES CASWG DEFTIS CASWG STRING
AND FRESSURES E AT DETRLS WEIGHTS

L 36" x 1" DRIVE PIPE

050 govm 52 1150 psi » T
1D gpm & 1150 psi

11400 giin T 2350 pei
1200 gm T 3600 i ' 177, 7188, 0125

S, G286 HOD S

14, 814, HCO-15

Pfeiffer offered its financial report only in PDF, which was difficult to read online
because of the tiny text and graphs and the graphic background.
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The Palm website’s SEC filings were in HTML and had good design elements,
including:

¢ A table of contents at the beginning that linked to important
document sections

e Alink to the main table of contents at the top of each page
e A visible separator that showed page breaks

e Page numbers at the bottom of each page

e Numbers presented in well-formatted tables

e No horizontal scrolling

e A printer-friendly option
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Item 6. Selecred Financial Data

p G I I I I The following selected consolidated financial data for each of the five years in the period ended May 31, 2006 have been
derived from our audited financial statements. This data reflects the classification of the operations of Palm’s operating
platform and licensing business as discontinued operations, as required under accounting principles generally accepted in the

Form 10-K United States, as a result of the distribution of shares of PalmSource to our stackhalders in October 2003. The information set
Annual Report forth below is not necessarily indicative of results of future operations and should be read in conj ion with “M 's

Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and the consolidated financial statements and notes
Filed Jul 28, 2006 to those statements included in Items 7 and 8 of Part IT of this Form 10-K. Our fiscal vear ends on the Friday nearest to

May 31. For presentation purposes, the periods have been presented as ending on May 3 1. Fiscal vears 2006, 2004, 2003 and
’ 2002 each contained 52 weeks while fiscal vear 2005 contained 53 weeks.
o HY®
Years Ended May 31,
2006 (1) 05(7)  _2004(3) 2003 (4) 2002 (5)
(in thousands, except per share data)

Consolidated Statements of Operations Data:

Revenues 51,578,509 $1270410 $949654 § 837,637 51,004,388
Cost of revenues* 1,058,083 880,358 677,365 625,879 691,534
Operating income (loss) 105,311 77,528 (4,080) (197,932) (92,564)
Income tax provision (benefit) (219,523) 14,144 6,091 222,928 (25,798)
Income (loss) from continuing operations 336,170 66,387 (10,215) (417.855) (65.151)
Loss from discontinued operations — —_— (11,634) (24,727) (17,017)
Net income (loss) 336,170 66,387 (21,849) (442,582) (82,168)
Net income (loss) per share—basic:

Continuing operations 5 333 3§ 068 $ (013) § (719 § (1.14)

Discontinued operations — — (0.15) (0.43) (0.30)

S 333 $ 068 5 (028) $ (762) §  (144)

Net income (loss) per share—diluted:
Continuing operations 3 319 § 065 $ (013) § (7.19) § (1.14)
Discontinued operations = — (0.15) (0.43) (0.30)
3 3.19 $§ 065 3 (028) $ (7.62) 8 (1.44)

Shares used in computing per share amounts:

Basic 100,818 96071 79373 58138 57,280
Diluted 105,745 102,579 79,373 58,138 57,280
Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments $ 518894 35 362,699 3252451 $ 204967 S 265829
Working capital 452927 231,060 142,698 133,677 245,181
Total assets 1,487,522 950,032 787,938 576,626 989,096
Current portion of long-term convertible debt 35,000 — — —
Long-term convertible debt —_ 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000
Other non-current liabilities 6.545 12,257 1,600 = =
Total stockholders’ equity 983,905 581,023 491,534 255786 690,848

(1) Imcludes a $250.3 million reversal of our valuation allowance on our deferred tax assets based on our conclusion that it is
more likely than not that our domestic deferred tax assets will be realized in the future and, accordingly, that it was
appropriate to release the valuation allowance recorded against those deferred tax assets. In addition, fiscal year 2006
results included a $22.5 million legal settlement with Xerox Corporation and a benefit of approximately £11.7 million to
cost of revenues as a result of negotiating more favorable intellectual property licensing terms than we had previously
expected at May 31, 2005, See Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation,
Item 7 of Part I of this Form 10-K for additional details.

33

(2) Includes employes separation costs of $3.1 million recorded for one-time payments to certain of our employees,
including our former chief executive officer, and $0.3 million associated with unvested shares of Palm restricted stock
and a portion of the unvested options to purchase shares of Palm common stock that had their vesting aceelerated in

connection with emplovee separation costs.

The Palm website’s SEC filings were properly formatted and easy to read. The
colored bands facilitate reading across the very wide table. Note that the HTML
version is primary, while the other formats, such as PDF, Word, and Excel, are
secondary options.

55. For large PDF files, allow people to download the document in sections.

If a PDF file is very large (more than 5MB), consider breaking it up into smaller
files. Smaller files download faster and more successfully, especially for people
with slow Internet connections. Also, be sure to show each section’s file size (in
MB), so that people can decide whether downloading is worth their time.
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The Home Depot HOME LETTER TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS S0, WHAT'S IN STORET MORE THAN A STORE

DOUWNLOAD FOF

DOWNLOAD PDF
or download by section

Complete Annual Report{1.79ME)

Marrative (1.12ME)

Management's Discugsion and &nalysis (48KE)
Consolidated Statements (38KE)

Hotes to Consolidated Statements (S2KE)
Management & Suditor Reports (2g9KE)
Directors & Officers (228KE)

Stockholder Information (31KBE)

10-Year Sumrmary (31KB)

Home Depot (Old): Although the low contrast between text and background
color made this page difficult to read, Home Depot did let people choose
whether to download an entire report or only certain sections.

Shop Online  Store Finder  Conloct Us

Our Company . Investor Relations . Careers . Media Center . How We're Helping . For Suppliers .
Associates .

Financial Reports

Annual Reporis
Quarterly Earnings Archive
SEC Filings
Proxy Statements
« Investor Relations

Current Stock Price Current Reporfs Print | E-mail
Date: Mar 18, 2009
e
Price: 22 58 .
h Change: +1.10 2007 10-K HTML PDF 2431 KB
2007 Annual Report HTML PDF 315 MB
Daily High: $22 84 2008 Proxy Statement HTML PDF 412KB

Daily Low: $21 05

You will need Adobe® Acrobat® Reader to view PDF documents.
5 o Download a free copy from the Adobe website.
Quick Links

Home Depot (Updated): The Home Depot website offers reports in two
versions, HTML and PDF, which is fine. The PDF document is no longer available
in small sections, however, making it more difficult for people to print parts of a
report.
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your account naip checkout sign in

starbucks card for business about us

shop online | our stores in grocery

the company search

investor 4| annual report archives [

relations
=financials

= analyst list

= annual report

Starbucks Annual Reports Please note that Starbucks Archive of
Annual Reports to Shareholders does not contain the most current
financial and business information available about the company. If
you are making an investrment decision regarding Starbucks, we

For up to the minute
trading look at Nasdaaq.

5 a:h;:';len . suggest that you view our current Annual Report and check
sec imas Starbucks filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Far additional

= inwestor relstions : :

inforrnation ln'Forl'niatmn look at

SEC Filings.

= inwestor calendar Starbucks 2000 Annual Report =£= TANgs
job center = Part One (3.2MB Adobe® Acrobat® file)

HYesE room * Part Two (132K Adobe® Acrobat® file) For information on
social Starbucks transfer
responsibility Starbucks 1999 Annual Report agent, contact_m

= Part One (2.25MB Adobe® Acrobat® file) Investor Services, LLC,

iniarnrtionel * Part Two (155K Adobe® Acrobat® file)

B

Starbucks (Old): The Starbucks website allowed people to download the annual
report PDF in two parts. Unfortunately, the content included in each part was
not described.

STarbucks.com CustomerService  Find a Store H

STARBUCKS INVESTOR RELATIONS

Annual Reports

Starbucks Annual Reports Plzase note that Starbucks Archive of Annual Reports to

Shareholders does not contain the most current financial and business information available

about the company. If you are making an investment decision regarding Starbucks, we suggest
J that you view our current Annual Report and check Starbucks filings with the Securities and

Board of Directors Exchange Commission &

Corporate Governance Materials

Senior Officers

Annual Reports | Global Responsibility Annual Reports
Corporate News

Finandal Releases

2012 Annual Report

Event Calendar
Webcasts & Presentations

2011 Annual Report

Annual Reports
Quarterly Results zo10 Annual Report
SEC Filings

Supplemental Finandal Data 2009 Annual Report
Analyst Coverage
Analyst Estimates

B B B ® B

2008 Annual Report

Starbucks (Updated): The annual reports on the Starbucks website are in PDF
format only. Even worse, the site does not offer an easy way for people to
download sections of the newest report. People are less likely to use PDFs than
HTML, especially if they think the file size is too large. Unfortunately no sizes
are shown.
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56. If alink opens a PDF (or another application), tell people what to
expect before they click it.

People don't like feeling tricked, even if it’s unintentional. When people click on
a link, they expect the next page to be a Web page with standard Web-like
attributes. When people inadvertently open a PDF, two things often happen:

1. People become enraged because the site didn't work the way they expect.
Their frustration becomes heightened when the download is slow or, even
worse, locks up their computer.

2. Some people wait patiently for the document to open but have no idea that
the thing that just loaded is a PDF. They think it's a regular web page. They
try to click on things, but nothing happens. Often the Back button is grayed
out. These events lead them to believe that the site is broken.

When providing a choice between PDF and HTML, don't use only these terms.
They are geeky and too technical for general Web audiences. You can signal
PDFs by using appropriate labels, like Download the Report (PDF - 2MB) or For
Printing (4MB PDF). For regular Web format, say Online Version or View Online,
or something similar.

The following table summarizes recommendations for presenting documents in
HTML and PDF formats.
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HTML format (online viewing)

PDF format (offline viewing)

Gateway page
to documents

Other software

Offer a summary description of the
report.

List the HTML format choice first (people
are more likely to click on the first link).

In general, make the title the link.

Don't require people to install additional
software, such as Flash or PowerPoint to
look at your presentations and reports.

State clearly that the PDF file is for printing.

Include a summary description. Indicate
page count and file size so people can decide
whether it's worth downloading.

If the file is very large, consider breaking it
up into smaller files. From any other part of
the website, link only to the gateway page,
not to the PDF document.

Ensure that your PDF document format is at
least one version behind the latest offering
to maximize the probability that users will
already have a compatible viewer installed.

are easy to read online, such as Verdana.

Printing Provide a printer-friendly feature that Format your printable documents for both
formats documents for common paper 8.5 x 11 and A4 paper sizes. Make sure that
sizes. Some countries use 8.5 x 11, while | the printed content is legible.
others use A4. Make sure your
documents will fit both.

Typefaces Use common sans-serif typefaces that Use easily readable typefaces for printing,

such as Helvetica, Times, and Bodoni.

Graphics and
motion

Navigation

Avoid any superfluous graphics or
movement, particularly those that impact
speed. Avoid splash pages.

Avoid complex or fancy navigation. Keep
it simple so users can navigate through
various sections without difficulty.

Follow standard usability guidelines for
navigation. For example, provide
consistent navigation and limit the use of
dropdowns. Always use specific,
understandable category names.

Avoid backgrounds, especially ones that
print out dark or bleed into the content.

Put a table of contents at the beginning of
the report and an alphabetical index at the
end.

Page numbers

Number each page of the report. If using
“Next” buttons, indicate the total number
of pages and offer a way to skip over
pages to get to desired sections.

Number each page of the report.

Online viewing

Avoid horizontal scrolling.

Default the zoom to a level that’s easily
readable on screen and doesn't require
people to scroll horizontally.

© NIELSEN NORMAN GROUP

WWW.NNGROUP.COM




Calendar/Events

57. Provide a Financial Calendar or Calendar of Events that shows the
dates of past and future investor events.

The analysts in our study were particularly interested in getting the dates and
times for scheduled conference calls, earnings releases, annual meetings, and
other important events. Also, stricter federal regulations may require
companies to post important financial dates on the Internet. Many companies
are already doing this, which helps bolster people’s confidence in the company.

It's also helpful to keep past event dates listed, to indicate the types of events
the company holds and when it holds them. Doing so helps people plan for
future events and shows that the company is thoughtful in cataloging
information.

Two financial analysts appreciated the fact that the Royal Bank of Scotland site
presented the company’s financial calendar:

“One of the things I have to do is look for when they’re going to have
their conference calls.”

“Yes! It shows when the results will be announced and the dividend
dates.”

An analyst liked that Pfeifer Vacuum provided a financial calendar on the
company website.

“This is good: When they’re going to release their next quarterly
results and when they’re having their analyst meeting.”
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LSE: 332.30p ( +5.30p) & 28 May 2013, closed GMT Digital banking Careers Worldwide locations Our businesses ~
X¢RBS Group °
Home About us Customers Investors News Sustainability
Home : Investors » Events calend » Events calend “@" Contact the IR team |1} U:E fin |
Investors Events calendar
Investor story and KPIs » Upcoming events
Date Title Outlook reminder
13 Jun 2013 Goldman Sachs European Financials Conference Brussels
Results centre > 02 Aug 2013 Interim Results 2013
= 9 Sep 2013 Barclays Global Financial Services Conference New York
Presentations *
24 Sep 2013 BoAML Global Financials Cenference London
Fixed income investors ¥ 01 Nov 2013 03 M5 2013
28 Feb 2014 2013 Annual Results
Regulatory news L
Share data > Recent events
B B Date Title
Shareholder information ¥ - -
14 May 2013 AGM 2013 View details »
Events calendar 3 03 May 2013 Qa1 IMs 2013 View details »
19 Mar 2013 Morgan Stanley European Financials Conference London View details »
18 Mar 2013 Investor Seminar on UK Retail View details »
LSE NYSE AEX 28 Feb 2013 2012 Annual Results View details »
2 View details »
3 32 30 p Sep 2012 BoAML Global Financials Conference in London View details »
" 24 Sep 2012 Markets Round Table Seminar View details »
P 5at n2s 17 Sep 2012 KBW Financiale Conference in London View details »
Change +6.30p (+1.62%) SOSe0 22 DS Fnancil SecHoes ConfsancB NeWNOm o ARG,
03 Aug 2012 Interim Results H1 2012 View details »
Volume 11,753,283 02 Jul 2012 Investor Round Takle on Citizens View details »
15 Jun 2012 Goldman Sachs EU Financials Conference in Brussels View details »
® UBS Global Financial Services Conference i View details »
04 May 2012 Interim 1202 View details »
27 Mar 2012 Morgan Stanley European Financials Conference in London View details »
,z Shareholder 23 Fab 2012 Full Year Results 2011 View details »
Y sorviros

The updated Royal Bank of Scotland site still does a good job showing a
comprehensive list of past and current dates. Showing past events gives people
a better understanding of the activities the company participates in.
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PFEIFFER B VACUUM

Investor Relations

Pfeiffer Vacuum Group
The Share
Corporate Governance

Financial Reports

Annual Shareholders . g
Meeting Financial Calendar 2009

IR News
Date Time Event Location Web Page

02/17/2009 08:00 Preliminary 2008 Earnings -
037252009 08:00 2008 Earnings Release -

Ad hoc Information
Press Releases

Press Archive

0372572009 10:00 Press Conference Frankfurt, Germany -
E;mtrnload RYER 0372572009 13:00 Analysts' Conference Frankfurt, Germany -
otos
05/05/2009 08:00 Q1 Earnings Release -
Financial Calendar
05/26/2009 14:00 AGM Wetzlar, Germany read more  [=

Order Service :
0772872009 08:00 1 HY Earnings Release -

11/03/2009 08:00 9 M Earnings Release -

Caontact

Public Relations

The Pfeiffer Vacuum Technologies website shows meeting times and locations
for past, current, and future dates. Such thoroughness reflects well on the
company.

58. If new event dates aren’t available, give expected dates, offer alerts,
or tell people when to check back.

It's helpful to estimate dates for important events or tell people when to check

back. Estimating dates helps people plan their schedules, even if it's tentative.

Even better, consider having an email alert feature on the calendar page where
people can sign up for announcements about upcoming events.
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LFinzsmcial

The Interpublic Group of Companies

about us Calendar of Events
companies

P There are currently no scheduled events.

financial |

Advanced ) . ) ) . ) - .
Fundiamentals Copyright @ 2001 Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. All rights reserved. Privacy Policy. Terms and Conditions of Use. This
site has been designed for 800x600 resalation, Internet Explorer 4 01+ and MNetscape 4 08+ If you are experiencing any

Stock Guote problems in accessing this site, please report the izsue here.
Stock Chart

Dividend History

Dividend
Reirvestment

SEC Filings

Annual Reports

The Interpublic site would have been more helpful if it offered tentative dates or
told people when to check back. Such dead ends create an unfriendly exchange.

Group Information %% RBS

The Royal Bank of Scotlond Group

» Corporate Profile You are here: Home = Group Information = Investor Relations = Financial Calendar

= Investor Relations

News Investor Relations

Financial Results

Analyst Conferences
Company Announcemnents
Fimancial Calendar
Sharehalder Resources

Financial Calendar

B
Fa

Contact Us
» Working for the Grou
9 p Edinburgh International Conference Centre To be confirmed {&pril 2003)
+ Newsroom The Exchange
» Corporate Mqrrlson Street
- Edinburgh
Responsibility EH3 GEE

» Memory Bank

The Royal Bank of Scotland site was helpful in that it listed a tentative date for
the next general meeting.

59. If event names aren’t descriptive, offer a short explanation of the
event’'s agenda, who'’s invited, the time and location, and how people
can participate.

Give complete information about conferences and meetings so people can
participate if they're interested. Many of the sites we tested didn’t offer enough
helpful information, leaving people wondering which meetings pertained to
them and how they might participate.
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© Manage
‘Q MyAccount
CUSTOMER SERVICE SEARCH
Qwe st ¥ My Products & Senvices

WFIRIT ©F JEAVICE

HOME RESIDENTIAL | SMALL BUSINESS = LARGE BUSINESS @ PARTNERS @ WHOLESALE

About Qwest

COMPANY INFORMATION NEWS ROOM INVESTOR INFORMATION REGULATORY DDCUMENTS CONSUMER PROTECTION

M CONFERENCES & EVENTS: Overview
J T §

Investor Relations

Home

Financial Information

Ehe b Trbormet o Conferences Quick Links

Shareowner Information

Raymond James 30th Annual Institutional Investors ® 12-month archive of
» Conferences & Events Conference webcasts, events and

presentations
Past Events
Speakers: Joe Euteneuer, CFO

Location: JW Marriott Grand Lakes, Orlando, FL
Date: Monday, March Sth, 2009

Time: 1:05 p.m.

Link to Webcast

Annual Reports

Corporate Governance

Reguest Information

Contact Us
2009 Citi 19th Annual Global Entertainment, Media &
Telecommunications Conference

Speakers: Ed Mueller, Chairman & CEQ
Location: Arizona Biltmore Resort
Date: Thursday, January 8th, 2009
Time: 9:05 a.m.

Link to Webcast

Although the Qwest site offers the time and location for each event, no general
descriptions of events are offered, which is a big missed opportunity to entice
new attendees. It would be very helpful to provide information about who can
attend as well.
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Corporate Information GM Vehicles Experience GM

Upcoming and Recent Events & Print This Page
Corporate Information Calendar/Events
2009 Cadillac
Abaut GM T Escalade Hybrid

Corporate Responsibility
Investor information

¥ CalendarEvents

Corporate Governance
Dividend History Upcoming Events -
Date Title |
Earnings Releases
) Apr 1,2009 March 2009 Sales & Production Conference Call
Fixed Income Seclriies 2:00 pm. ET
Request Information ey 1, 2009 April 2009 Sales & Production Conference Call =1
200 pm. ET =i

Sales and Production

Jun 2, 2009 May|2009 Sales & Production Conference Call
SEC Filings 200 pm ET
Stock Performance Jul1, 2008 Jung 2009 Sales & Production Conference Call
200 pm. ET
Stockholder Information
Aug 3, 2009 July|2009 Sales & Production Conference Call

Investor Stemap 2,00 p.m. ET

Home

Corporate Information GM Vehicles Experience GM

Upcoming and Recent Events &= Print This Page

Corporate Information Calendar/Events

2009 Cadillac
About GM T—— Escalade Hybrid

Uptoming and Recent Events

Corporate Responsibility

formation

»Ca rEvents

Carporate Governance

Dividend History
March 2009 Sales & Production Conference Call
Earrings Releases Apr 1, 2009 2200 pm. ET
Fixed Income Securities
Request Information Event Details
Saiss ard Produciion Description The Sales and Production news release, the sales results, and the updated production schedule will be posted on
this website Hitp Jdnvestor am com inthe S and Pro on section at approximately 1:45 p.m ET on April 1,
SEC Filings 2008,
Stock Performancs

Addtionslly, General Motors will be holding a conference cal to review and discuss itz US. sales results. The
Stockholder Information conference call will start st approximately 2:00 p.m. ET on Wednesday. April 1. 2009. The call will begin with a
brief review of US. saes results followed by a quastion and answer session for securties analysts and media,

Investor Stemap respectively. The conference call is expected to last approxmately 60 minutes
Careers
= To access the conference call, please dial 1-300-768-2481 (or +#1-212-231-2900 for international access)
Dealers & Suppliers

10 minutes prior to the start time and ask to be ctedtothe G 1 Motors i call.

Employees & Relirees

A taped replay of this call will be made available from 4:00 pm. ET, April 1, 2008 until 4.00 pam. ET, April 3, 2008,
Please dial 1-800-633-8284 (or +1-402-977-3140 for international access) and enter reservation number 21404281
to access the replay.

The GM website goes beyond listing events. The titles link to full event details.
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60. For the calendar of events, list the most recent year first, but show
events in chronological order within each year.

Order the list of events as in the following example. Note the ordering for
events is different than for company history and financial reports. For company
history, milestones should be presented in chronological order. Financial
reports are usually organized with the most recent first. Events are a hybrid of
the two methods. In this case, using a consistent method across the site is not
as important as presenting the information in a way that people can process it

easily.
r ‘ Uce Search
uch The next generation biopharma leader Worldwide
Sitemap
Home Patients Partners PUEIAGIEE Job Seekers About UCB Products R &D News

Revenue

3601

Overview UCB in brief

: 523;&'“"'“'“5' mesg Fllla.IlCIa.]. Contact our IR team
* Shareholders' meet
e Calendar

* Shareholders' meeting

? FAQ Investors & SMS alert

2006 U . & E-mail alert B order
coming Events 4
* Shareholders’ meeting p g publication
o 03 * 2008 full year financial results
* Shareholders' meeting
2004 March
* Shareholders’ meeting A
2003
2009
Date Title

03-Mar-2009 2008 full year financial results
30-Apr-2009 Annual general meeting (AGM)
30-Apr-2009 Interim update (Q1)
08-May-2009 Dividend payment (coupon n® 11)
31-Jul-2009 2009 half year financial results
22-0ct-2009 Interim update (Q3)

2008

Date Title

31-0ct-2008 Interim Update (Q3 2008)
01-Aug-2008 Half-year 2008 financial results
15-May-2008 Interim update (Q1, 2008)
28-Apr-2008 Dividend Payment (Coupon N°10

24-Apr-2008  Annual aeneral meeting {AGM)

This Financial Calendar at UCB is a good example of how events should be
presented. Show the most recent year first, but list items within that year in
chronological order.
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EMAIL ALERTS

Some people said they might sign up for an email alert, especially if they were
interested in following the company over a long period of time. Individual investors
in particular said they appreciate email alerts for press releases, and analysts said
they are interested in financial release meetings.

The following guidelines for email alerts are specific for IR. For detailed guidelines on
email usability for subscriptions, newsletter content, and account maintenance, refer
to our report Email Newsletter Design to Increase Conversion and Loyalty.
WWW.Nnngroup.com/reports/email-newsletter-design/

The following quotes are examples of what users said about financial alerts:

“I would sign up for alerts so I can track them and not have to find it
on the Internet.”

"I would sign up for alerts ... . This is good when you’re interested.”
“This is good to have.”
"I like these. I have these for two of my investments.”
“If you are really interested in this stock, you really need this info.”
[referring to alerts for press releases]

61. Feature email alerts in context, for particular areas of interest.

Integrate email alerts with the website’s content, so that they’re available
when and where people are most likely to want them. Although people don‘t
typically go to a company’s website to sign up for alerts, they might sign up if
the information in the alerts is compelling enough.

While looking at calendar dates, for example, people appreciated having the
email feature available on the same page, so they could sign up right away
without having to navigate to a different section of the website.
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/ passion guided, industry driven

Bursa Malaysia Main Board: stock quotes on 2009-03-19, 17:42:17
Reuters Code: SEDU.KL Bloomberg Code: SYS MK BM Code: 9792

Last (RM): change: -0.02 |Volume ('00):
0 73 242
3)  Quarterly rpt on consolidated results for the financial period ended 30/6/2

»p HIGHLIGHTS

Printer-friendly Version

* Corporate
~Information

- : Financial Calendar |
* Financial Calendar ‘ : g
T ==F : Home = Financial Calendar
* Dividend History
- i es

Capitel Chang 2009 FINANCIAL CALENDAR
= Management
* Business Date  Event
= |27 Feb  |Fy2008 financial results
= News Room |M

ay

|Tentative release of 1Q FY2009 financial results
* Exchange Filings :
|JL-”'I |Tentatwe release of 2008 Annual Report

= Corporate |Jur| |23rd Annual General Meeting
Governance |Aug |Tentative release of 2Q FY2009 financial results
[Now |Tentative release of 3Q FY2009 financial results

The SEGi website separates email alerts from the listing of events. Bad move.
Offering alerts while people are reviewing the actual events serves as a prompt.
Most people will not know (or remember) to go to a separate area of the site to
get alerts. Consider people’s workflow when deciding where to place features.
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FANFIAN . [ HOME | CONTACTUS | INDEX
&% Bristol-Myers Squibb

Together we can prevail.”

Our Company Products News Investors Partnering Responsibility Careers

This life—it’s a blessing. If you have a dream,

live it; if you don't, get one,

in Sharp, car

Investors BMS.com Home # Investors » Events & Presentations

Events & Presentations

Key Facts
Stock Information

SEC Filings

5 ) : = Click here for Upcoming Event Reminders
Financial Reporting Upcoming Events : ¢ : 4

There are currently no events scheduled.

- > View 2008 Events
Shareholder 2009 Events
Services

L ORC O Cowen and Company Healthcare Conference

Tuesday, March 17, 2009 11:00 a.m. ET

- T Download Presentation (POF: 736 KB)
E) Rss Feads Barclays Capital Healthcare Conference
Tuesday, March 10, 2009 8:00 a.m. ET

ﬁ Annual Report L5 = ol %
Request Download Presentation (PDF: 737 KB)
a® Feedback Q4 2008 Earnings Conference Call
Tuesday, January 27, 2009 10:30 a.m. ET
Earnings Release Materials

JPMorgan Healthcare Conference
Wednesday, January 14, 2009 1:30 p.m. ET
Download Presentation (PDF: 956 KB)

This design is a little better. The alert feature is on the same page as the
events. It's not visibly well connected with the listings, however, and people
still might not notice it. Also, people might not understand what the alerts are
for, specifically. Are they for ongoing events and news, or can they be used for
specific events?
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The Rayal Bank of Scotland Group +Advanced search

Home | AboutUs | RBS Products [if=SGlgeizCulEl: Media Cenire | Economic Insight , Corporate

: Responsibility

i Careers
You are here: Home = Investor relations = Calendar

* Capital Restructuring
- Jan 09

> RBS Placing and Calendar
Open Offer

* Financial information Sign up for e-mail alerts. GBS | What is RSS?

* Presentations
* Announcements
+ Shareholder Event

services Date Reminder
* Share data

= American Depository i - ,_sj
Receipts (ADR) 07 Aug 2009 Interim Resulis 2009

* Investor tools |

DD NOIErS e
3 S?curltlsatlon 26 Feb 2009 Annual results for the year ended 31 December

* Rights Issue 2008

R A S S T i RS S
Santander

Consortium Ordinary Share Dividend Dates
* Calendar

* Useful contacts View the ordinary share dividend dates

Of the sites we studied, RBS had the best IR email alert features. The Event
Reminder is integrated well with the Calendar. The reminder is available when
people might need it most, making it convenient for people to be reminded
about each event.

62. For event alerts, give people reasonable advance notice. It’'s best to
allow people to schedule the alerts.

Be sure to give people enough notice to plan their schedules accordingly. Many
of the sites we tested that had an alert feature let people enter the number of
days they prefer for advance notice, which is good to do.

A participant complained that, in his experience, some companies give only two
days notice, which is not enough time for him to plan his schedule:

“Some companies send email two days ahead of time when they're
releasing earnings. I want one week’s notice.”
63. Don’t require people to register to receive email alerts.

There are a few instances when registration is appropriate, but signing up for
email alerts is not one of them. One way to discourage people from engaging
with your organization is to require registration. Registration acts as a barrier
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between you and investors. People don’t like providing personal information
and messing with long forms, unless it’s relevant to the current task; the fewer
questions, the higher the completion rate. For email alerts, ask only for the
email address.

A user on the Johnson & Johnson website thought it was ridiculous that signing
up for email alerts required that he provide personal information, such as name
and profile:

"I find these forms annoying ... . I often make up an address. If I want
email, I shouldn’t have to fill out this junk. Just tell me the info. That's
another three to five minutes of my time. I don’t want them to have
my personal information.”

E}-ﬁﬁx}i«ﬁ-mtugoﬂ-t-t-smt Our Products Our Caring Our Company

Donna Marie Rose and family, USA
Enjoying life, with blood flow restorsd in her legs

Investor Relations 2stor Relatic = Email Alert Registration

Annual Reports & Proxy

)
i

Awards & Recognition
Company Information

Corporate Governance

Email Alert Registration

To access email alerts, you must provide some additional information. Providing this information will also allow you

Financial Information
News Releases
Pharmaceutical Pipeline o i

SEC Filings e \iew webcasts

Shareholder Services

e WMaintain a Shareholder Briefcase
e Submit requests for printed matenal

Stock Information ® Access RSS news feeds

Webcasts &

Presentations First Name * Last Name *

Investor Tools

Investor Contacts Email * Title *
Company * Investar Type *

Type in number *

This helps Johnson & Johnson prevent automated submissions.

Submit

This site required people to provide too much information. A user complained
when Johnson & Johnson required personal information such as name and title
to get email alerts. The barrier is too high, so the site runs the risk of losing
interested users.
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I
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Home = Investors = Email Alerts

Email Alerts

Stock Guote

Investor Home Page

Board of Directors /
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You may automatically receive PAREXEL International financial Frice $9.12
Corporate Governance information by email. To choose your options for email
skt T Sl - Change (%) ¥ 0.06 (0.65%)

bl notification, please enteryour email address below and click
P e Yolume 346,305

Stock Quote/Chart Submit. On the next page you will be able to choose from the e

following options: Data as of 03/158/08 4:00 p.m. ET
SEC Filings Minimum 20 minute delsy

Refresh guote

2008 R Press Rel
e PAREXEL International SEC Filing Alert

PAREXEL International Additional Financial Alert
PAREXEL International Annual Report Alert B,  View printer-friendly version
PAREXEL \nternational Calendar Alert = E-mail this page
PAREXEL International End-of-Day Stock Quote Alert

[F9!  Receive E-mail Alerts

.
IR Press Archives Investor Tools

Annual Reports

Analysts

Webcasts and Presentations
Archive 2 View contacts
To change your email options at any time, re-enter your email

IR Calendar - - ¥ :
address and click Submit, then adjust your form entries.
Fundamentals e, Al
: Temsz of
Additional Financials Enter your email address here:

Email Alerts

Contact Information

The signup process on the Parexel website is inviting, because it requires only a
single piece of information — an email address.

64. Make sure alerts are timely. Otherwise, they are useless.

A participant in our study said that, in his experience, some press release alerts
come out well after the actual article is released, making the alert useless.
Alerts are useful only if they are timely and give accurate information. People
sign up for press release alerts to get press releases fresh — immediately,
when they’re rolled out, not when the information is stale or widely known to
the public.
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Webcasts

People like the idea of webcasts, but they don't like sitting through them. Many
people said that webcasts are generally too long and take up a lot of time; they
prefer to use other, quicker methods — such as financial reports and press releases
— to find similar information. Transcripts of presentations are sometimes preferred
over videos because reading is faster than watching.

Most people prefer getting much of their IR information by reading, not by listening
or watching webcasts.

"I never listen to conference calls because they’re too long. I never
spend the time to do that. I'd rather look at the press releases and
skim through to see what I like and dislike.”

“I wouldn't listen to any webcast, listen to anything audio online. It's
frustrating. People are moving jerkily, the sound is not that good. I
would rather get the information in an article ... . [Webcasts are]
disappointing and take forever to download.”

"I thought about doing this once but haven’t had the time.”

"I prefer to check out the file first. The webcast can be time
consuming.”

Other analysts complained that the technology is often buggy or their systems do not
support webcasts well:

“I never get to view the presentation in time. Friendly companies send
me slides ahead of the conference. [...] Because it's so slow, the page
can never load on time while you are listening. I will call and try to
look at the presentation, but it never loads fast enough.”

Although webcasts are a low priority for most users (especially individual investors),
a few people said they occasionally tune in to get information that otherwise cannot
be illustrated easily with words. For example, a financial analyst was interested in
analyst meetings, and an individual investor said he might tune in if the topic was
innovative products:

"I usually multitask, reading 3-4 things, and listening, and have slides
printed; I usually go to Q&A first because that is usually the meat. I
usually don’t have streaming video. Usually it’s just the call ... . The
questions and answers are good because this is the only chance people
have to put executives on the spot. Are you going to do this or that?
Hear the nuances.”

“Listening to webcasts, I don't think I would. I have done that, but it’s
not something I would do on a regular basis ... only if it’s interesting. If
it had to do with technological breakthrough — not third-quarter
earnings — if it had something to do with something innovative.”

65. Explain what webcasts are.

If you're going to have webcasts on your site, make sure you clearly describe
what a webcast is. Don’t assume that people understand the term “webcast” or
“telecast.” In addition, don't rely on the microphone icon to represent
webcasts; a few people in our study didn't know what that meant. Also,
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indicate whether the webcast is in video or audio format. Label the webcast
something descriptive, such as “Listen to meeting” or "Watch presentation.”

er-[ PERSOMNAL BUSINESS WEALTH

Home  Banking Lending Investing Learn & Plan Insurance Online Sq

About = Investor Relations = Webcasts

Webcasts

Here you can access live and recently broadcast conference calls or webcasts by BB&T.

BB&T Corporation CEO to speak at Citigroup US Financial Services Conference
Listen to Webcast -— Presented 03/05/2013

Access or replay Kelly King's presentation at Citigroup US Financial Services Conference
in Boston on March 5, 2013 at 10:30 a.m. ET.

BB&T Corporation CEO to speak at Goldman Sachs US Financial Services Conference
Listen to Webcast -- Presented 12/05/2012

Access or replay Kelly King's presentation at the Goldman Sachs US Financial Services
Conference in New York City on December 5, 2012 at 11:00 a.m. ET.

The BB&T website includes the key term “Listen” in the link leading to webcasts
— doing so helps describe this feature.
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Careers Investors News Partnering ContactUs Enter product name, company or keyword
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Matt Cox and family, Northwest England
2011 Annual Report ~
Matt swam part of the English Channel to show his yoUrg
that type-1 diabetes doesn't have to hold him back [n lifeS
Investor Relations
Annual Reports & Proxy
ane #A TextSize T TextOnly 23 Emailtoa Friend | & Printer Friendh & RSS
Awards & Recognition il Y
Company Information
Corporate Governance  VVEDCasts & Presentations
Financial Information Upcoming Events
News Releases Details on upcoming events are not yet available. Please click here to be nofified of all upcoming events.
Pharmaceutical Pipeline
SEC Filings Archived Events
sh holder S = May 23,2013 Johnson & Johnson Pharmaceuticals Business Review
o o it 8:30 AM ET Speaker(s): Paul Stoffels, M.O., Waorldwide Chairman Pharmaceuticals, and Chief Scientific Officer and Joaguin Duato
StOCk Information Waorldwide Chairman, Pharmaceuticals
Webcasts & .
Presentations A View 16585KB
Investor Tools = vie fion 18113
Investor Contacts =] Re a & win 337k
Topic Speaker View Podcast
: ; Louise Menrotra 0
{Overvie 3 = :
IntroducionsiOveniew ofDaY ;o brecident, Investor Relations n d
Pharmaceutical Commercial Joaguin Duato .H E
Querview Worldwide Chairman, Pharmaceuticals =

The Johnson & Johnson website features webcasts using links containing
familiar terms such as Listen to webcast and View presentation.

66. Provide detailed information for each webcast event.

Provide a concise event description with a brief overview of the agenda, who
should attend, and the date, time, and length of the webcast. Webcasts are
useful only if people know what they are about.

“Hey, here are some webcasts — I didn't know this was possible.
Depends on what’s going to be discussed, how long it is, who's doing
the review, what's the criteria. My time is very valuable. I don’t know
what the content is going to be in this.”
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Reservations: - Select One - -

GAYLORDENTERTAINMENT

Contact Us » Search » Home

» Gaylord Hotels

Brands

» Entertainment
Brands

»Media Room

s Investor Relations

» Communi
Involvement

»Gaylord Careers

@ » Analyst Coverage ¢ »Annual Reports # » Corporate Governance » #Earnings Estimates ¢ »Fact Sheet » »Information Request
» »Press Releases » »SEC Filings » » Stock Information ®eWebcasts & Presentations

Investor Relations Contact:

%ebcasrs & presentations Mark Fioravanti
Senior Vice President &

Webcasts | Presentations | Viacom Investment SAILS Transaction Treasurer

615-316-6588

Webcast
Q Gaylord Entertainment Co. at Raymond James Institutional Investors

Conference (Replay) Toolkit:
03/10/09 at 7:30 a.m. ET RSS Feeds
Webcast : s i e s E91 E-mail Alerts
Gaylord Entertainment Co. at Deutsche Bank Securities Hospitality & Gaming

Conference (Replay) [Z) Einancial Tear Sheet

03/10/09 at 10:40 a.m. ET

Webcast
@ Q4 2008 Gaylord Entertainment Co. Earnings Conference Call (Replay)
02/10/09 at 10:00 a.m. ET

02/10/09 & Q4 2008 Gaylord Entertainment Co. Earnings Conference Call 60
minutes

11/05/08 &) Q2 2008 Gaylord Entertainment Co. Earnings Conference Call 60
minutes

09/24/08 &) Gaylord Entertainment Co. at Deutsche Bank Securities Leveraged Finance 60
Conference minutes

09/05/08 §&) Gaylord Entertainment Co. at Morgan Keegan Equity Conference 60
minutes

The Gaylord Entertainment Company website would be more helpful if the more
uncommon conferences had a few more sentences describing them.
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%SH?Z Downloads & Trials  Products Services  Solutions  Support  [raming  Sun For...

Home = About Sun > Company Infarmation > investor Relations >

Investor Relations
Events & Presentations

Sun celebrates the success of OpenSolaris with
over 9 million registered licenses of the Solaris 10
0S worldwide and growing.

Stocknolder Senices  Stock Information  SEC Filings Events & Presentations ERSULESET )

Events Calendar | Presentations

Sun is scheduled to speak at the following investor ¢ es and events. Please contact each
financial institution for additional details. Note that all dates are tentative and subject to change.

Date Event efter to S holders

Seplember 10th, Sun's xVM Virtualization Launch Web Event nnual Report
2008
- » 10-K (pdf)

Seplember 10th, Deutsche Bank 008 Technology Conference | San Francisco, CA » Proxy (pdf)

2008 iy ]

Seplember 15th, Bank of Amaricg 38th Annual Investment Conferenca | San Francisco, CA

2008 Investor Relations

October 30th, 2008 Sun Microsysterhs Q1FY09 Quarterly Results Conference Call/Wabcast » Official Investor
nnovating@Sun v Communty Veices ¥ Hog to Buy¥ Loghv United States [Change] | Englieh

@SZ.{H Downloads & Trials  Products Services Solutions Support Training  Sum For..

Home >
COMMUNITYONE EAST WEB EVENT = “"*
An Open Developer Conference - education, innovation and exchange on RIA, MySQL,

Web 2.0, Cloud, Glassfish, PHP, OpenSolaris, Linux and more.

» Watch Now: Sun Cloud Computing executives Dave
Douglas and Lew Tucker preview the Sun Cloud - the
industry's most flaxible, open and porable public cloud
platform.

& Chapters: |1 |2/ 3 4| 5|6

» Video: MySQL and PHP — State of the Union @
» Video: Open Storage with OpenSolaris @&

» Video: NetBeans 67 and Glassfish v3 - The Synergy for @
Pragmatic Java EE 6 Development

» Video: Analyzing PHP Web Applications with DTrace @k

" Video: The Third Wave of Open: Opan Source and 8%
©0:00 15:18 Business Models

L = L 0 = 4 e » Video: Persistent Clouds : New Modeis for Data Storage i

The Sun website offers a brief description of each event once the link is clicked.
This method is better than having no description at all. Even better would be to
offer feature descriptions without requiring people to click on each event.
People conserve clicks. They won't click (and won't see the description) unless
the title appears interesting.
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67. Divide long webcasts into sections, so that people can go directly to
the section of interest.

The use of video has grown substantially on corporate websites. New
technologies are allowing Web designers to use videos and multimedia to
better communicate with their visitors.

Some journalists and professional investors read or watch speeches, or said
they would scan them. Emotions and personality nuances sometimes do not
translate well in written formats. Seeing the event or person speak provides an
added layer of information that is often missed in articles and transcripts.

For example, reading the transcript of a speech by the CEO provides the
content of the message. Watching her give the speech provides greater insight
into her personality, however: What does she sound like? Does she hesitate
when tough questions are asked? What is her tone and inflection? How does
she carry herself? Does she appear confident and friendly?

The Web can be a detached and mechanical environment. Videos can help
illustrate your organization’s personality and culture, thus bringing site visitors
closer to you.

The main reasons users gave for watching videos was to get:
e Quotes

e A sense of the person (facial expressions, body language, and so
on)

e The person’s perspective on the information

Web videos and multimedia are successful only if users actually find and watch
them. Human nature is to scan the Web and move rapidly. Use people’s time
efficiently, don’t design against human nature. The Web is interactive so people
want to be in control and move around.

Most people resist sitting through long video clips on the Web, especially when
the content is corporate information. If people want to stare passively at a
screen, they have televisions for that.

Offering particular sections of video presentations allows people to listen to
topics of interest, rather than the entire webcast. Also, offering webcasts in
sections keeps the file size smaller, and thus improves download time,
especially for people with slow computers and networks.
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Audio Webcast @

Fedtx

Q2 2009 FedEx Earnings Conference Call
Thursday, December 13, 2008
T:30amCT

® Section 1: Introduction {2 min. 23 sec.)

® Section 2: Business Owerview {8 min. 5
sec.)

® Section 3: Financial Owverview {7 min. 15
sec.)

® Section 4: Guestions and Answers (43
min, 54 sec )

® Entire Event: Q2 2009 FedEx Earnings
Conference Call {61 min. 37 sec )

® Entire Event: @2 2009 FedEx Earnings

Conference Call {§1 min. 37 sec.)

The FedEx website properly features sections of a conference call. An analyst in
our study said he was particularly interested in the Questions and Answers
section of these types of meetings because it allowed him to hear the
executives’ responses to on-the-spot questions.
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Innovating@Sun ¥  Community Voices ™  Howto Buy™ Logh™ United States [Change] | English

@Sun

Downloads & Trials Products Services Solutions Support Training  Sun For...

Home =

COMMUNITYONE EAST WEB EVENT

An Open Developer Conference - education, innovation and exchange on RIA, My
Web 2.0, Cloud, Glassfish, PHP, OpenSolaris, Linux and more.

B oA

Chapter 5: Storage
Service

Lew Tucker and Dave

devel aper app
cloud storage
Watch the video »

» Watch Now: Sun Cloud
Douglas and Lew Tucker
industry's most flexible, op
platorm.

Sun Cloud - Storage Service

@ Chapters: |1 /2|3 4

Virtual
DataCenter

Hesowrces. People
Cienphic. i L1

" Com pute

Storage
Service

Service

# Coming Soon: Breakout Sessions
# 10:10 am ET: MySQL and PHP — State of the Union
# 11;10 am ET. Open Storage with OpenSolaris
# 12:40 pm ET: MetBeans 6.7 and Glassfish v3 - The
Synergy for Pragmatic Java EE 6 Development
» 1:40 pm ET. Analyzing PHP Web Applications with
DTrace
# 3:00 pm ET: The Third Wave of Open: Open Source and
Business Models
» 4:00 pm ET: Persistent Clouds : New Models for Data

Open API :

Puie. RESTTu
Juva, Py, Rulry

00:10 02:49

¥

Download Guide: Getting Started @
with Cloud Computing

Join the Open APl Project
#» Join Sun’s Cloud Partner Initiative
More on Sun Cloud Initiative

¥

# Download GlassFish

» Download xVM VirtualBox

» Download MetBeans

» Download OpenOffice

» Promotions Training and Cerification

Storage
1] = ol WD) mENU
da @ » Video: General Session: Closing Panel Discussion - i

Enterprises and the Cloud

Sign up for E_ar!y Access and Updates
Sun Cloud Resources Communities
Cloud Computing iz all about efficiency. Access downloads, ol Share code and tips,
Deploy and access everything from single training and % participate in user
systems to massive amounts of IT promotions. opensoLaris groups, wikis and
resources, on demand, in real time, atan m more.
affordable cost. W Dioimlsa MysoL

OpenSolaris » Overview

#» Sign up for Early Access and Updates » Get MySQL » Sun Developer Netwark

» Mext Gen Resource Center
» Sign up for CommunityOne West

The Sun website segments webcasts. The mouseover is not very helpful here,
however, because it requires unreasonable effort. Some people might not even
notice the chapter numbers or bother moving the mouse over each number to

read descriptions.

68. Place materials related to events (for example, webcasts,
presentations, and transcripts) in the same area.

Make sure webcasts integrate well with the content on the rest of the website,
so that they are available when people need them. People expect highly related
information to be grouped together. Our studies show people spend very little

INFO@NNGROUP.COM
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time studying websites. When an item is not placed where they expect, people
often assume the information doesn’t exist on the site. Guard against that
assumption by grouping related content.

May 3, 2013 Simeprevir Phase 3 Clinical Data Presented at The International Liver Congress of the European Association for
830 AMET the Study of the Liver (EASL)
Speaker(s): Guy De La Rosa, M.D. Global Medical Affairs Leader, Infectious Diseases & Vaccines Janssen R&D
Ireland
2 View Presentation 729.2 kB S
Podcas
Apr25, 2013 Johnson & Johnson Annual Meeting of Shareholders
10:00 AM ET Speaker(s): Alex Gorsky, Chairman ofthe Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer, and Douglas K. Chia,
Corporate Secretary and Assistant General Counsel
= . ot
= a2
Apr 16, 2013 Johnson & Johnson First Quarter 2013 Earnings Meeting and Webcast
830 AMET Speaker(s): Dominic J. Carusa, Wice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer; and Louise Mehrotra, Vice
President, Investor Relations
@ Reconciliation of Non-GAAP Finandial Measures @1 2012 13.2kB
?;i Reconciliation of Non-GAAP Financial Measures 01 2012 101.3 ke B

Jan 22, 2013 Johnson & Johnson Medical Devices & Diagnostics Business Review

11.00 AMET Speaker(s): Louise Mehrotra, Vice President Investor Relations, Gary Pruden Worldwide Chairman, Global Surgery
Group, Karen Licitra Worldwide Chairman, Global Medical Solutions Group Michel Orsinger Worldwide Chairman,
DePuy Synthes,Dominic Caruso Vice President, Finance

) Listen o webcast

" vledical Devices & Diagnostics Business Review Agenda 160.4KB B
7:; fiew Presentation

"B Medical Devices & ipeline 125.3 KB 4l

E) Clinbal Shifan e s
g| Glabal Surge odcast—Gary Prude

The Johnson & Johnson website does it right by integrating webcasts with
presentations, documentation, and event listings. Grouping related information
makes information retrieval convenient and piques interest at the right
moment.

69. Set the presentation slides to match the webcast as it plays.

Help people follow along with the presentations by synchronizing the webcast
with the slides. It's difficult to know which slide the presenter is on unless there
is a cue. Matching the slides with the presentation saves investors confusion
and allows them to focus on the content.

© NIELSEN NORMAN GROUP WWW.NNGROUP.COM




TEXTRON

TEXTRON Lewis Campbell

Chairman and CEQ

Lewis Campbell
Barclays Capital

. Industrial Select Conference
Chairman & CEO February 10, 2000

waes®

— DOWHNLOAD SLIDES JUMP TO S5LIDE PREY | MEXT EMLARGE SLIDE

1 of 32 °° e

Textron Inc.

Textron.com: In this example, the audio webcast advances independently of
the presentation slides. Unfortunately this implementation requires users to
attempt the matchup on their own. On the upside, the site offers an Enlarge
Slide feature, which is outstanding. The presentation slides on many other sites
are too small to be readable.

4th Quarter 2008 Financials

Mark Loughridge, Senior Vice 2008 — Demonstration of IBM’s Transformation
President and Chief Financial
Officer Transformational Highlights 2002 - 2008
@ i€ > 4 # Shift to higher value business ¥ Pre-Tax Profit: +$10B
¥ Invest in Growth Markets » Margin: More than doubled
Press play (=) to start.
: o ; ¥ Global Integration » Earnings Per Share: More than tripled
Synchronize audio/video with
slides # Invest in Innovation # Free Cash Flow: $65B cumulative

Speakeris on Slide 4of 47 axcl. GF Receivables

¥ Ongoing productivity and margin
improvement

Sustained Performance

i, lbm comi/investor
Sils Sl ~Previous  Hext
Select a speaker: Select a slide:

1. Mark Loughridge - 4. 2008-Demonstration of IBM's Transformatic

The IBM website shines in this example: The slides can be synchronized with
the webcast, the slides are properly numbered (with the current slide number),
the slides are readable (good contrast, typeface, font size), and there is an
option to navigate to different sections.
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70. Offer a dial-in number for conference calls and webcasts.

People sometimes don’t have the equipment available for webcasts, so offering
an alternative helps (for example, a conference call). Make sure the call-in
numbers, if applicable, are easy to find, and include internationally accessible
numbers with country code and time zone information.

Several users said they listened to webcasts to gather information that
otherwise wouldn’t be available in press releases. Some people mentioned
listening to events while they did other work or using the dial-in option when
the technology did not work properly.

GARM I Na Company | Products | Solutions | Extras | Maps | Support | Shop | myGarmin

Home » Company » Investors S |@J
ey GRMN Events Calendar
Lf-' About Us
Hnvestors Q4 2008 Earnings Conference Call

tock Info

“Financial & SEC

Date:

Gaovemnance
Monday, February 23, 2009, at 11am EST/10 am CST

vents Calendar
“Analyst Coverage JGin: bs:

[EAQs Listen via webcast, or via phone at (800 ) 891-6383 or (706) 643-9558
“Current Releases

rchived Releases View conference call transcript or download webcast slides

?"Leat‘:ershlo
“Contact IR

#Newsroom Garmin-Asus Conference Call

E-Careers
“Contact Us Date-
Buzz .
Wednesday, February 4. 2009, at 11am EST/10 am CST
“Blog
Join Us:
Listen via webcast, or via phone at (877) 407-9210 or (201) 639-8049.
)
GARMIN View conference call franscript or download webcast slides
NASDAQ-ID0
LISTED

Q3 2008 Earnings Conference Call

Date:
Wednesday, October 29, 2008, at 11am EST/10 am CST

Join Us:
Listen via webcast, or via phone at (800) 891-6383 or (706) 643-9558

View Q3 2008 Eamings Call Transcript or Download Webcast Slides

The Garmin website offers several methods for participating in remote events.
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71. Don't give plug-in icons more prominence than the links they
reference.

Be wary of showing icons for plug-in software such as Adobe Acrobat on your
site, especially if the icons are more prominent than the associated links. Better
is to present the icons to indicate the document format.

It's common for users to mistake the icon for the document link, because it
looks like a button. When clicking it brings them to a completely different site,
they become completely discombobulated.

In the following example users expect the PDF icon to link to the document, not
to the Adobe website with instructions on how to download Adobe Reader.

Language

STARWOOD HOME OVERVIEW NEWS INVESTOR WMANAGEMENT COMPANY CAREERS NEVY HOTELS CONTACT US

RELATIONS PROFILES VALUES

Presentations

Company Overview

Vebcast
Starwood Hotels & Resorts at JPMorgan SMid Cap Conference (Replay)
12/04M08 at 2:15 p.m. ET

Date Title Format/Plug-in Support
12/03/08 JPMorgan Conference
Financial Information T
Corporate Governance 1102008 Timeshare Overview
Request Information @
Adobe PO
tin Hotels = P i T
Limited Parinership 09/19/08 Thomas Weisel Partners Consumer Conference

Z

dobe P

05/24/06  Starwood Investor Day 2005

Starwoodhotels.com: People sometimes clicked on the Adobe PDF icon,
mistakenly thinking they would get the content. In this example, the icon was
much more prominent than the link, but it wasn’t linked to the content, as it
should have been. The large click target caused people to click on it instead of
the link.

72. Don’t require people to choose plug-ins and video players.

Even though media players have been around for years, most people still don’t
know what they mean or which players are installed on their computer. Terms
like Windows Media Player and QuickTime are technical and meaningless to
typical Web users. People often agonize over making the correct choice.

People want to click Play without having to choose among obscure settings and
software. Intermediate steps cause confusion. Take the guesswork out of the
interface by auto-detecting the user’s plugins.
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Close Window

Event Details @ Print

Title Q2 2009 FedEx Earnings Conference Call
Date and Time Thursday, December 18, 2008 730 am. CT
Duration 1 Hour

12 2009 FedEx Earnings Conference Call

Thursday, December 18, 2008 7:30 am. CT

Webcast Presentation(Z} Help
& Click here for webcast
D Click here for webcast

Download the Windows Media Player or Real Player plug-in in order to listen to

e webcast.

i T
| Windows (5 playar}
Ma:lia Player |HFFIEE

FedEx.com: Do not present player options like this. Some people don't know
the meaning of system-oriented terms or symbols for plugins and players. It's
best to auto-detect what people have installed on their computer without the
need for this intermediate step.

73. If registration is required for participation in live webcasts, keep the
questions minimal.

In this study, a few people clicked on webcasts but immediately backed out
when the site required registration. Registration is always a deterrent.

If you must require registration, keep it as short — four questions maximum.
Ask for personal information only if it is absolutely necessary. Many people are
reluctant to enter personal information that they perceive is unnecessary,
mainly for security reasons, but also because they detest spam and
telemarketers. If personal information is required, explain your privacy policy
and why you need the information carefully. Registration always creates an
obstacle, even when there is a good business reason for having it, and it will
cost you many potential audience members.
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Slide Presentations

74. In presentations (and in other corporate areas), emphasize facts and
minimize jargon and hype.

Posting presentation slides for webcasted meetings is helpful in that it lets
people follow along and participate in the meeting. People appreciate slides
that contain factual and useful content. It’s critical to stick to the facts and
remove any marketing language. People appreciate accurate charts and graphs
that show trends and comparative information, not hype and buzz-words.
Investors are smart and analytical. Stick with facts to win them over.

In our study, people were very skeptical of presentations because they often
contained biased or unhelpful information. Here are a few of their comments:

“They’re dog and pony shows.”

“I would not be interested in doing this. It's usually some CEO or CFO
saying they didn't do so well, but they're going to do a lot better in the
future.”

“I probably wouldn’t look at this ... . It would be information I wouldn't
need or care about. What I would look for is right on the top,
highs/lows. They're doing analyst meetings, numbers and stuff I don't
need. That wouldn’t do anything for me.”

“They’re not informative. They're going to tell you what you want to
hear.”

“What is this? I might click on one just to see what it is, but I probably
won't look at it.”

A person using the Interpublic website complained that the presentations didn't
contain any useful information:

“I have 26 pages and I'm getting bored.”

A user of the Johnson & Johnson site was leery of presentation slides because
they contained marketing language:

“My first reaction is, ‘Oh shit!” PowerPoint slides — they’re a pain. They're
baby talk. There’s a lot of clicking just to get through the buzz-words ... .
‘Innovation through process excellence.” To me, this is completely
meaningless.”

A person using the Royal Bank of Scotland site looked through several slides
and didn't find the information he wanted:

“If they're trying to appeal to investors, and they want to make my life
easier because they have a great story to tell, if they believe they are
a compelling investment, then they should show how they stack up to
the competition. Give me a little chart that shows how you stack up.”

Another person using the Royal Bank of Scotland site found a helpful slide after
digging around for a while:

“This is perfect — income growth slide — this is good stuff. This is
perfect, but it took me a while to figure this out. This is what I want to
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see. Their income is growth, more than their competition. This
company wants to make their case. It tells me how much of it is
organic and how much of it is from acquisitions.”

75. Create presentation slides so they can be understood on their own,
without having to listen to the full presentation.

Several institutional investors in our study used the presentation slides as their
primary method of getting information on the company’s financial status.
Presentation slides can be a time saver when they can be understood without
listening to the actual presentation.

An investor using the Citigroup website was pleasantly surprised when a
webcast had an accompanying presentation:

“This is a PowerPoint, not an actual presentation. This is great. This is
what I would look at.”

On the Li & Fung Group website, a user spent time combing through the
presentation slides that he later saved on the computer. He commented:

“This provides a quick reference to the previous half-year
performance. Overall, this is good transparency. I have gotten
reasonable information in a limited amount of time.”

The same person said he prefers reviewing slides over listening to the entire
webcast because of time:

“This video is 28 minutes long. I spent only 5 minutes to go through
the presentation. If possible, do a separate online presentation. Make
the online version easier to understand — shorter. 10-15 minutes is
good enough. The CEO announcement is boring. The CEO might not be
good speaker. IR people should make PowerPoints understandable.”

76. Show the presentation’s length and the user’s current progress toward
completing it.

People want to know how far they’ve progressed and how far they have to go.
For example, show the total number of pages and the current page number.
Similarly, for reports that have Next buttons, show the number of pages people
have to click through to complete a section.
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e John Tyson (far right] and Wayne Britt
- v _ [middle left] with Carlos Reyes and Kathy
. J Holmes =t the Springdale Berry Street Plart

" quality sssurance lab.

As we look forward, we are excited about the Cormpany. Tyson Foods is a
stronger company than it was even just two years ago. Change isn't easy, not
for individuals, groups or a company. But it is clear this year's changes have
laid the foundation for our Company to achieve the performance we want in the
21st Century. Our business organization and operations are aligned with both
our customers and our financial objectives. Tyson is among the most
recognized brands in the food industry. It stands for high quality products, food
safety, service, social responsibility and environmental consciousness.

We would like to thank the Tyson tearn members for their commitment to
building upon the foundation we have today for the Company's future success. It
is a success that is more assured than ever thanks to the countless people in
our Campany who can't wait to get to work every marning to make a difference
in what we do.

John Tyson Wayne Britt
Chairman of the Board Chief Executive Officer

<>

lnm THE WORLDWIDE LEADER IN DIGITAL PROJECTION
CORPORATION

2004 CORPORATE REPORT WORLDWIDE LEADER FINAMCIALS POF DOWHLOADS CORPORATE LINKS

Projecting worldwide success.

- <Bh

The annual reports on the Tyson and Infocus websites had arrow icons that
didn’t give any indication of the number of pages each section contained.
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(oL T EVEEB From the Chairman Print Page

Save to Deskiop
Browse—— Keyword

= = Send to a Friend
Hd 4 3 YRR pipeline Search

Help

The 25th anniversary is an event to celebrate, not a time to rest on our laurels. Our job of building Biogen into the world's
pre-eminent biotechnology company is an ongoing challenge. The advances of the genetic engineering revolution of the 1980s
were matched or exceeded by those of the 1990s — including genomics, proteomics and nanotechnology. We have to become a
more flexible and responsive organization, maintaining our ability to respond quickly to new scientific platforms and a changing
commercial environment, even as we rapidly grow our workforce and the complexity of our business.

2o

James L. Vincent
Chairman of the Board

Current Page Mumber 11

The Biogen website showed the page number but not the total number of
pages.

77. Test your presentations to make sure that they’re legible when printed
as well as on the computer screen.

People view presentations on screen and in print. When researching investment
information, some people like to print out specific slides so they can refer back
to them or give them to a friend or family member. Some people said they
printed presentations and took them along when traveling.

"I really like this. When I travel I don't have presentations. [It's] nice
to be able to print it out so I can follow it.”

Presentations made for print usually don't display well online. For example,
small graphics, graphs, and text that are legible in print are often difficult or
impossible to read online. Reading on the screen is much more difficult than
reading printed material. Tiny fonts are especially difficult to read, particularly
for people with low vision or people over the age of 40. Small fonts might look
good at first glance, but when people have to actually use the site and read the
text, tiny words can cause eyestrain, and some people can’t read them at all.

Consider your target audience when selecting font sizes. Choose sharp, crisp
typefaces and font sizes that are easy to read in both formats. Even better,
provide two versions of the presentation: One optimized for print and the other
for on-screen reading.
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THE DISCIPLINE TO DELIVERT™

The Biogen website used small and therefore illegible fonts. Even people with
normal vision would have trouble reading this at default size.

CEO"S LETTER

On behalf of Biogen's more than 2,000 employees around the world, it is my privilege fo report a performance that | believe ranks
2001 as one of the most memorable and impressive years in this company’s history.

Solid business fundamentals are a Biogen hallmark, and in 2001 we continued this tradition: a strong cash position, minimal
debt and a straightforward business model. Standard measures of financial performance continued to show the growth and
improvement that people have come to associate with a top-tier biotechnology company.

Revenues grew to the $1 billion mark — driven by continued strong performance of our flagship product, the multiple sclerosis
drug AVONEX® (Interferon beta-1a). Reaching this level of sales is more than a symbolic achievement. It’s a validation of the
basic business strategy that distinguishes Biogen from competitors throughout the biotech world.

Income before income taxes for 2001 reached $390 million, reflecting a compound annual growth rate of 57 percent since 1996.
Operating eamings per share rose to $1.90.

Another section of the Biogen website used a larger sans-serif typeface that
was much easier to read at default size. Because many people don’t know how
to increase the font size on Web pages, it’s best to present text at a readable
size to begin with.
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Quarterly Revenue

$6,000 5,701
Q1’09 Y/Y Growth = 6% 5,541 5,509
$5,500 Q1’09 Q/Q Growth = -3% 5186 2367

$5,000

1,693
1,680 1,638

$4,500
$4,000
$3,500

$3,000

$ in millions

$2,500 2,254

$2,000 =
928 3,672 x 3,693

$1,500

$1,000

1,297
$500

i

i) j | || I | |
Q1'06 Q2'06 Q3'06 Q4'06 Q1'07 Q2'07 Q307 Q4'07 Q1'08 Q208 Q3'08 Q4'08 Q1'09

$0

M Google.com M Network M Licensing and Other

Google

The earnings slides on the Google website use a plain, white background with
highly contrasting text colors and charts. These color choices make the
presentation easy for investors to read and follow along.

78. Avoid using dark background colors for presentations meant to be
viewed online or printed.

Avoid using dark background colors in presentations that people might print.
Such colors take longer to print, use up a lot of ink, and often smear onto text,
making it difficult to read. If you must have a background, make it light and
faint so that it’s “printer friendly.” Also, ensure that the background sufficiently
contrasts with the graphics and text, so that text is easy to read.
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BIOGEN DPERATIONAL REVIEW quality. Biogen representatives work tirelessly with doctors
and patients to improve a patient's experience with the drug.

The Biogen pipeline of innovative medical therapies is the QOur sales calls to doctors’ offices increased by 16 percent in

result of a disciplined approach to f g the company’s 2001 alone. More than 20,000 peaple attended Biogen's MS

thinking and resources around four key therapeutic areas: patient programs, and registration in the company's AVONEX
and MS-related web

— AUTOIMMUNE DISEASES

‘”E”IRC'DEGENEHM‘UN The combination of proven product and superior service has
— ONCOLOGY fueled a leading global market share for AVONEX, and
— FIBROSIS has enabled the addition of more patients over the year than
any other MS therapy. AVONEX. is the clear market leader in the

These four areas of researc ;

specific Biogen capabilities and market opportunity. ThE".'
are fields in which we are LII'IH]UEW able to leverage our
expertise and exp n 0 discover
and develop products with hu,h L.ununeu.lal potential. By
seeking out these synergies, we ensure that our drive to find
promising medical therapies becomes a commercially
sound, sustainable process. AVONEX continues to expand, and business expansion out-
side the United States will help accelerate Biogen's push to
capture an even larger global market share. Within five

global market for M3 treatments
rainhhe €9 hillinn_in 001 ta o

United Sta ut it remains t treatment in
seven of the top ten European market s of AVONEX
continued to grow at double-digit rates in 2001. As the
industry leader in the MS field, Biogen's strategy for AVONEX
and our entire autoimmune portfolio demands a continued
focus and an innovative approach to the marketpl

THE AUTOIMMUNE PORTFOLIOD:
BUILDING ON THE SUCCESS OF

The Biogen website used a black background, making the printed version
difficult to read.

Forward-looking statements

This presentation contains forward-looking statements as the term is defined ini the US Private
Securities Litigatien Reform Act of 1885,

Such forward-leoking statements: are subject to risks, uncertainties: andl inaccurate assuniptions.
This may cause actual results to differ materially from; expectations. Factors that may; affect future
results include interest) ratel andl cUrrencyl exchange rate fluctiations, delay or failure of;
development projects, production problenms,  Unexpected cotitract breaches or terminations,
government-mangated ormarketsdrivenipricececreases for-Nove Nordisks productsiintroduction
of competing products, Nowo) Nordiekis ability to suécessfully market bothinew: andiexisting
products, exposiire to product liability;and othier Iawsuits; changes in reimbursement rules and
governmental laws ansrelatediinterpratation thereof unexpected growth il costs andiezpenses,

Risks andiuncertainties areifurther describediin reportsfiled by Novo Nordiskwith the US Securities
and Exchange Commission {SEC) including| thel company.s Form 20-F whichiwae filed on 26 April
2002, Novo Nordick _|s underino duty to update ani of the forward-ooking state ments after the_ date
ofithis report or; toj conform such statements to actual results, unless reguired by law’ i

Novo Nordick hasitheicopyright to the information contained ihithic presentation.
erZ002 NovoiNordisk Al

NovoNordisk.com: The lack of contrast between the background color and text
and the fuzziness of the text make this slide difficult to read.
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Contacting IR

79. Feature links to IR Contact on all IR related pages AND include IR
contact information on the company’s main contact page.

Companies that hide or don’t provide this contact information are perceived as
being evasive and are thought of less favorably.

Make sure the link to IR Contact is easy to notice and not obscured by other
items on the page. These links need to be placed where people expect them,
and the location should be free from overpowering distractions. Place a link to
the IR contact page on every page of the IR section. Also include IR contact
information on the main company contact page.

biogen idec GLOBAL SITES ¥ Searc > Site Map  ContactUs

ABOUT US THERAPIES RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATE CITIZENSHIP PARTNERSHIPS MEDIA INVESTORS CAREERS

:  STOCK INFORMATION »* FIRM ANALYST
S ESANCIAEETE ORmee Bank of America Merrill Lynch Rachel Mchinn
{ SECFILINGS v+ ; : s :
2 Citi Yaron Werber
i FUNDAMENTALS »»
: we dCo 1 Schmidi
§ ARACYST COVEHAGE Cowen and Company Eric Schmidt
. INFORMATION REGUEST »» Credit Suisse Ravi Mehrotra
5k \ i T EVERY DAY IS A
EVENTS AND WEBCASTS »» i Deutsche Bank Robyn Karnauskas EIYFEFRI;RE;]"} IS4
| PRESENTATIONS »» N : - "
: Goldman Sachs Sapna Srivastava : CHALLENGE.
: E-MAIL ALERTS **»
£ i g . lark Schoeneb £ Justin McCue, PhD.
— . 151 Group Mark Schoenebaum : SeniE EngineEr,
GAAP TO NOH-GAAP Jefferies & Co Thomas Wei 1 BioPharm Development
{  RECONCILIATION »» : :
i JPMorgan Geoff Meacham
Lazard Capital Markets Joel Sendek

The Contact Us link for IR information at Biogen is at the top of every page and
easy to find in the top right corner.
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Produds

~Home

* Corporate Contacts

* Business Areas

* Paper & Packaging Boards Sales
Sustainability Contacts

* Wood Products Sales

* Logistics

Contact us

inability Careers Help

If you know the name of the person you wish to contact, use

firstname.lastname@storaenso.com

To getthe contact information for Stora Enso Mills, please go to World Map where you can
search information by category (Select category) or by country (Select Map).

[Corporate Contacts. [+] [sustainavility Contacts |
| Business Areas... [v] [woodProducts Sales... |=
| Paper & Packaging Boards Sales.. |w| | Logistics... [~

T Rl ———————————————————————]

Stora Enso Oyj Head Office Stora Enso International
(legal domicile) Office
Kanavaranta 1 Level 2 - WestWing

P.O.Box 309 1 Sheldon Square
FI-00101 HELSINKI LONDON, W2 67T
Finland Great Britain

Tel +358 20 46 131
Fax+358 2046 214 71
Visitors' information

Tel. #4420 71210880
Fax+44 20 71210888
Visitors' information

Stora Enso AB Head office
World Trade Center,
Klarabergsviadukten 70, C4
P.0.Box 70395

SE-107 24 STOCKHOLM
Sweden

Tel. +46 1046 46 000
Fax+46 8 10 60 20

Visitors' information

&
STORAENSO 2

» Contact us

» Search

OMXH OMXS Int.OTCOX

Web site map
Help desk
World map

Product minisites
Shortcuts to products
Choose your sales office
Order publications
Order press releases
Event calendar
Converter

e-Business log in

RSS feeds

A user on the Stora Enso website was overwhelmed by the six dropdown menus

and their many options in the Contact Us section and thus couldn’t find the IR
contact information. It is best to categorize contacts by a person’s reason to
call rather than by which company division handles which departments.

80. Provide full IR contact information, including the person’s name,
telephone number, address, and email address.

The preferred contact method used by investors and business journalists
depends on several factors — the urgency of the question, the type of
information needed, and the location of the company.

The goal of most companies is to refer people to the corporate website for
answers to investor questions. Some users, such as journalists and analysts,
however, prefer talking to a real person. Many others might need a question
answered quickly and may be unable to wait for a response, via email or
otherwise.

Offering telephone numbers shows that the organization cares about their
visitors and customers and wants to be available for them. By giving people a
way to reach your organization directly, you help ease any misgivings that
people might have and, more important, you help establish trust.
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novo nordisk

Patients Health Care Professionals

Home / Investors / IR Contacts

News Contacts

Novo Nordisk in short

Calendar

[w]

yownload centre
Conference calls

Corporate Governance

IR guidelines

IR Contacts

Subscription
FAQ

)
¢
v

L)

Careers  About Novo Nordisk

Shareholders, financial analysts, representatives of banks, brokerage firms and
other investment professionals should address inquiries concerning Novo
Nordisk and its businesses to the company's Investor Relations offices:

Kasper Roseeuw Poulsen

Head of Investor Relations
Corporate Vice President

Novo Allé

2880 Bagsveerd

Denmark

Tel: +45 4442 4303

Maobile: +45 3079 4303

e-mail: krop@novonordisk.com

Frank Daniel Mersebach
Investor Relations Manager
Novo Allé

2880 Bagsveerd

Denmark

Tel.: +45 4442 0604

Mobile: +45 3079 0604

e-mail: fdni@novonordisk.com

Lars Borup Jacobsen

Investor Relations Manager
Novo Allé

2880 Bagsveerd

Denmark

Tel.: +45 4442 4765

Mobile: +45 3075 3479

e-mail: Ibpj@novonordisk.com

D e
Contact us
E| (@ svare HEE..

General Meeting
broadcast

the General
online here

Stock quotes:
NN Cph (DKEK)
DKK 970.00
Last updated
25 May 2013 16:59 CET

NN New York (USD}
UsSD 167.75 -0.53%
Last updated

28 Mav 2013 21:49 CET

+0.10%

Advanced Simple

changing
the future of
diabetes

Supporting healthcare
systems to mare effecs
tively address diabetes

The Novo Nordisk site’s IR contacts page is good because it offers complete
contact information for the IR representatives, including their photos, which
help you feel more personally connected when you’re on the phone (or on

email) with somebody.

81.

When listing multiple IR contacts, help people select the best contact

by indicating the person’s specialty or another helpful differentiating

characteristic.

If you list several IR contact names, help people differentiate among them by
indicating each person’s area of expertise.

82.

generic such as IR@thecompany.com.

Show email addresses with the person’s name, rather than something

People are wary of sending email messages to addresses that appear
automated, unreliable, or that don’t appear to be going to a real person.
Generic email addresses are seemingly stripped of accountability, so site
visitors don’t know where the email lands, if someone will address their
question in a timely manner, or whether it will get lost in an email vortex and

never be heard from again.
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Associating a name with contact information creates friendlier interaction.
When you let site visitors know who they are corresponding with, it facilitates
communication.

QUALCOMW  Who

We Are

Business Model

* Stock Information
* Financial Information
* Corporate Governance

* Investor Events &
Presentations

* Industry Analyst
Relations

* Corporate Structure
* Investor FAQ

¥ Contact Investor
Relations

You may also be
interested in:

Investment Strateqy
Environmental Policy

~ Innovation - and Services .. Center

Products Press Investor Global

+ Relations  + Citizenship - Careers

* Contact Investor Relations

Contact Investor
Relations

Inquiries from analysts, investors and portfolio managers seeking additional
information about Qualcomm are invited to contact:

John Gilbert
Vice President, Investor Relations

John Sinnott
Sr. Director, Investor Relations

Pete Lancia
Director, Investor Relations

Amy Berguson
Manager, Investor Relations

Min Shan
3Sr. Analyst, Investor Relations

Taylor Searles
Assoc. Analyst, Investor Relations

Telephone (858) 658-4813 | Email ir@gualcomm.com

Type your guestion here

Stock Watch

38.08 s0.74

Qcom .
3/24/2009
4:14:52 PM ET

® Stockholder Tools

+ What's New

=+ Stockholder Briefcase
+ Request Investor Kit
= Email Alerts

+ Download Library

+ Glossary

+ RSS Feeds

= Investor Site

) Section only

It's nice that the Qualcomm website features the names of the various people
in the IR department. It would be even better if email addresses for each
individual were available. Offering a generic email address deters people from

sending messages.
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PUIm-- Shop Support

Contact Us

Teri Klein

Vice President, Investor Relations
408-617-7300
investor.relations@palm.com

Questions for the Investor Relations Department can be submitted through the form below. Fields
markead with an ® are reguired.

Name =

E-mail =

Subject =

Type in number *

r
Comments * 5]
I

e

This helps Palm, Inc. prevent automated submissions,

Ask Question

The Palm website offered the name and telephone number for its investor
contact. It's impossible to know if the contact form routes messages to this
specific person, however.

83. Offer a contact form in addition to a telephone number, not as a
replacement.

The Rowan website offered the option of contacting the IR representative
directly or completing a contact form. This flexibility is good, especially for
people who prefer to send email. The Rowan site could be improved by
renaming its Mail Request link to something more descriptive, however, such
as “Contact.” Also, the form had too many superfluous and personal fields that
people don’t want to fill out, such as title, organization, and address.
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“This is really good that they have an investor relations contact here.
You don’t have to call the general number. And it's nice that they're
not hiding anything.”

-;. INTELSAT.

Closer, by far Stay Connected | &

ABOUT US SERVICES APPLICATIONS INFRASTRUCTURE TOOLS & RESOURCES NEWSROOM INVESTORS

INTELSAT SA » CONTACTUS

Contact Us

Sales Contact Us

T.dmicalSupport Thank you for your interest in Intelsatl We are sager to serve your business needs in any way we

can To contact us, please select fram any of the contact options below

Corporate

Communications | s g
Sales Inquiries

Media Relations

For any inguiries about starting new sanvices with Intelsat, please use our Sales Re

Investor Relations
Technical Support
Locations

Qur operational support group is available 24x7, 7 days a week to answer our existing customers quastions and troubleshoot thair

Directions to Intelsat

problems. Contact Technical Support

Investor Relations

Any questions regarding Intelsat’s public offerings should be directed to our [nvestor Relations Contact Fonr

Media Relations

For any media inquiries. please use our Media Relations page

For any other general inquiries, please contact our Corporate Off
Intelsat 5.A. 4!& Mylintelsat Customer Sign in )} ;’ INTELSAT »

@ Intelsat 2013 All Rights Reservad

@ Intelsat Coverage Maps »»

te Magp | Terms of Use | Privacy Polic

Intelsat only offers technical support phone numbers. All others must find the
form related to them and fill it out, making it frustrating and time-consuming to
contact the company.

84. For email requests, tell people when to expect a response (if you can
predict it).

In a separate PR study, we found that the top reasons journalists don't send
questions to an email address is because they don’t know who the question will
go to, and they don’t know when or whether they will receive a response. (In
particular, whether they’ll hear back before their deadline.) By thoroughly
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addressing these concerns, you can reduce call volume to your PR and IR
departments.

For guidelines on optimizing usability for journalists, refer to our report:
PR on Websites. http://www.nngroup.com/reports/pr-websites/

85. Invite investors to contact the board and high-level executives.

Offer ways for investors, journalists, and others to engage with the leaders of
your organization. Providing outlets for the public to voice their concerns and
questions encourages communication and fosters transparency and trust. When
offering or responding to email, indicate where the email is going, who is
accountable for responding, and the expected response time.
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Usability Basics

This section contains information about general issues in Web design to the extent
that they have specific impact on the usability of IR sections. For additional
discussion of such general issues in Web usability and the way they relate to
websites overall, please see our books on those topics.

Prioritizing Web Usability www.nngroup.com/books/prioritizing-web-usability/

Eyetracking Web Usability www.nngroup.com/books/eyetracking-web-usability/

86. Speak your users’ language by avoiding fancy or technical terms.

Use language that is familiar to your target audience and avoid technical
language or uncommon terms. Your audience will probably not be as educated
as you are about your company and investor relations.

Be plain spoken. Simplifying the content does not mean dumbing down or
talking down to your audience. People are not impressed by buzz-words and
complexity. They are impressed by clarity. In our studies, participants (even
experts) appreciated clear and concise information.

The corporate sections of websites are notorious for convoluted content. Often
people research companies for an extended period of time without figuring out
what the company does. Mission statements are often generic and can apply to
any company. Insider reports are too difficult to understand. The codes of
conduct seem trite. The list goes on and on.

For corporate websites to be effective, they need to go beyond what’s
standard. Doing only the minimum required by law or mimicking what your
competitors are doing isn’t going to give you the payoff you want.

It's better to use simple and precise terms rather than fancy ones that might
confuse people. Content is supposed to convey information; when people can’t
understand it, it's worthless. Even worse, it can leave them feeling frustrated
and patronized.

Understand your users. Know their strengths, weaknesses, and wants. Reflect
that understanding in your website’s design. Companies that convey
information effectively are perceived as being more transparent than
companies that do not. Getting people to your website is only half the battle.
Keeping them engaged and wanting to come back for more is the challenge.

INFO@NNGROUP.COM Usability Basics



http://www.nngroup.com/books/prioritizing-web-usability/
http://www.nngroup.com/books/eyetracking-web-usability/

-+ Home = ContactUs - Site Map =+ Search

IMMUNOGEN, INC.

COMPANY OVERVIEW PRODUCT PIPELINE INVESTOR INFORMATION JOIN QUR TEAM
1 WY

We created our TAP technology to achieve more effective, better tolerated TAP compounds are designed to
anticancer drugs. A TAP compound is designed to focus its activity on cancer travel through a patient's
cells —to kill these cells while minimizing damage to healthy tissue. bioodstream to reach the target

+ Leadership in Product Design cancer cells wherever they

occur.
+ Our Latest Innovations ATAP compound consists of: a monoclonal antibody that binds specifically to a
target—its antigen —found on cancer cells with a potent cell-killing agent
I — attached. The antibody serves to target the compound specifically to cancer cells
and the cell-killing agent serves to kill the cancer cells.

+ Manufacturing Capabilities . R s : :
We use our TAP technology with our own antibodies to create anticancer

compounds. If an antibody is proprietary to another company and not available
for our own product programs, we may outlicense our TAP technology to that
company. This enables us to derive a potential economic return not otherwise
possible and expands the application of our technology.

TAP COMPOUNDS

23]

The ImmunoGen website received praise for its consistent navigation and
straightforward presentation of information. Even though medical information
can be complex, this site was able to explain it well. One person said, “This
[website] is easy to navigate. There are bold headings. What they wrote about
technology was good for a layperson, without talking down to you. Well
written.”

87. Keep the tone of your site authentic.

This might be the most important guideline of all. The investor relations section
does more harm than good if people don’t trust the information. The company’s
financial standing is only one factor in people’s investment decisions. The other
factors include how people feel about the company personally. This point is
especially true for individual investors, who tend to invest based on both facts
and emotions. People’s opinion of your company can be swayed by the tone of
the site.

Investors are tired of the generic information that many companies post on
their websites. It's not good enough to have mission statements and codes of
conduct. The information must feel authentic and sincere.

The journalists and professional investors in our study spoke about why they
mistrust information on corporate websites:

“I don’t want a media contact to get to the HR person. PR has a
canned response.”

© NIELSEN NORMAN GROUP WWW.NNGROUP.COM




88.

89.

“I don't go to the press room. They try to put a positive spin on what
they do. It's not the first place I go. You can get lazy and click Press
Room. But it’s not writing. It's copying.”

“The first thing I see is marketing [in the IR section]. These guys have
been in business school. You want to be clear about what your
company does. This picture here [why?] — I like headlines. We have
so much info; we just like headlines. I would prefer if they had a
couple of headlines ... . Vision says ‘Stay world class’ — this is
marketing B.S.”

Individual investors have misgivings about the information on corporate
websites too:

“Most of my research is done offsite. [There is] too much control on a
company website on what is disclosed and promoted.”

“Websites are designed to be self-serving. I understand that, but if you
are overly self-serving, it's going to show up. Try to at least to have
some level of honesty.”

Post time-sensitive content (for example, financial reports, webcasts,
and press releases) regularly and quickly.

The importance of broadcast journalism has risen steadily in recent years and
is likely to increase further as print outlets struggle with economic realities.
Broadcast journalists have significantly different needs than their counterparts
in print. For example, broadcasters need and expect statements and press
releases to be posted to a website within minutes, rather than hours. And
analysts expect webcasts to be available within hours, not days. If a company
were several months behind in posting financial reports, people would wonder
what was happening with that company. Outdated content diminishes
credibility.

Provide printer-friendly versions of content people would normally
want to reference offline, such as simplified versions of financial
reports, press releases, and manager bios.

Even if you offer offline or printer-friendly materials, some people might simply
print various Web pages for reference. Background graphics and table colors
might not print, and the right margin is often cut off on wide pages. Either
specify a style sheet for printing or design your pages with printing in mind; at
the very least, ensure that no important information is cut off when a page is
printed.

When doing extensive research, many people prefer to print out the content,
because reading printed materials is less fatiguing than reading online. Most
people prefer to read information on standard Web pages and print things that
catch their attention and are important either for later reference or for
comparisons. Users in our studies said that they would print information from
corporate websites so they could review, study, or collect it. The items they
would print included event calendars, charts, press releases, financial
highlights, presentation slides, and reports.

A user on the Johnson & Johnson site said he would print press releases:

"I would print some articles.”
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A person on the UPS site wanted to print press releases:

"I want the financial info, recent reports, and new reports. And this I
would print — I would go through and print up the most recent press
releases. I want to see what other people have written up on them. I
would print all of these up and put it aside. I probably would print a
good portion of these.”

Another person on the UPS site said he would print the SEC filings. Other
participants mentioned wanting to print several items. A Pfeiffer site user
wanted to print the financial statements and balance sheet because the font
was small and difficult to read on screen. Another Pfeiffer user wanted to print
out the financials to make comparing companies easier.

A user on the Starbucks site wanted to print the press releases:

"I like to print things out. I would print out press releases. I like to see
things in hard copy and work from that.”

A professional investor said he was required to keep documentation of the
companies they follow:

“I would print out the Financial Statement. Sometimes I need to have
a hard copy to save in my file. Our internal compliance requires hard
copies of stock we cover. It's also easier to make comments on it.”

Another institutional investor appreciated that the IR snapshot was available in
a printable format:

“"What is nice is when they have a snapshot, especially if it is
downloadable. Printing can be messed up. When I look at numbers, it
is good to have a printed version next to me. I keep a folder of the
company I analyze. It can take more than a day. I like to print the
stuff out.”

90. Provide a consistent navigational structure.

Consistency is a major tenet of usability. Keep the navigational structure
consistent to help people visualize their current location and their options.
When the structure changes unexpectedly, people have difficulty finding
information and keeping track of where they are. Implement a navigational
structure that reflects the user’s view of the site, its information and services.
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Rowan Companies, Inc.

Investor IR Overview

Relations

Rowan is a major provider of international and domestic contract drilling services. With a

special focus on high-specification, premium jack-up rigs and a manufacturing division that

Stock Information »

................ is unique within the industry, we are well positioned to remain at the forefront of jack-up

Financial Reports *  technology and capabilities. We are aggressively growing our jack-up fleet and expanding our

—— 5 ability to be a leader in niche markets, particularly hard-to-drill, deep offshore gas wells.

Event Calendar *  LeTourneau Technologies, Inc. (LT}, our manufacturing subsidiary, gives us a singular I?I I

Presaiitations . advantage, supporting our drilling operations through timely construction and repair of rigs m#"m

---------------- and equipment. LTl also is a significant contributor to revenue and earnings with an

Investor News e % 3 L

________________ increasing proportion of sales to outside customers.

Earnings Estimates E

SIE.’.F.'l' """""" Our common stock trades on the New York 5tock Exchange under the symbol RDC. ®

C Filings .

Governance * ) 2007 Annual Report 3

Sharcholder SeFvices . RDC Mar 24 2009 4:39PM ET Pricing Delayed 20 Minutes \}{e;#'F']n'aHU;l'R'er;D'r;; . :_' ’
Price 14.32 Volume 4,435 833
Change +-0.59 High 14.56 | Presentations |
% Change +-3.96% Low 13.83 Presentation - Live

Howard Weil
Energy Conference
03/24/2009 at
%:15am CT

Date Title

03/24/2009 Rowan Obtains 785-Day Contract for Jack-up Gorilla IV View Mare Presentations

03/10/2009 Rowan to Present at Upcoming Investor Conferences et

02/26/2009 Rowan Reports Fourth Quarter 2008 Operating Results

02/09/2009 Rowan Enters Agreement With Steel Partners to Nominate and Support Steel
Partners Designee for Election to Board

The Rowan website had a simple navigational structure. The main navigation
appeared on the left side of the page and users clicked through those items one
at a time to review all the information. A user said, "I would start at the top. I
like that it's easy to read. You can just go down the page.”

People on the Starbucks website had difficulty finding financial information
because of the complex navigation. There were too many navigation areas —
at the top, sides, and middle of the page — and people didn’t know where to
look. Also, having the navigation links embedded in paragraphs made scanning
difficult.

Participants had difficulty finding annual reports because clicking on Annual
Report took them to a general IR page, instead of the actual document. Even
though the link to the annual report was in the middle of the page, people
overlooked it because it was buried in a busy page with many other choices
that weren’t grouped for ease of scanning. One user said:

“It guides me to it, but I get lost there.”
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Another user wanted to leave the Starbucks site because he couldn’t figure out
how to get the high/low stock price.

“Do I have to stay on the website?”

your account help checkout sign in

starbucks card for business

shep online | our stores in grocery about us

the company - akablal
investor ¢| investor relations I 98 )
relations
= financials Share in our future Throughout : -
e P our history, our Mission has been to FORTUNE
informnation establish Starbucks as the premier
et aniaalom purveyor of the finest coffee in the COMPANIES =
o E——— world, while maintaining TO WORK FOR =
ob center e AEEn £
I uncompromising principles as we g
press roam grow, Whether you're a shareholder We're proud to be
social or are simply interested in Starbucks on the list We're
responsibility financial background, Investar proud to '?e Arrnig
intarnatisnal Relations is committed to providing FORTUNE's 100 Best
stores helpful and up-to-date financial FPlaces to Work.
infarmation.

Financials Information Calendar all scheduled

regarding Starbucks SEC financial press releases may

filings, stock, analvst list, and be seen on the Starbucks

annual report archives. Investor Relations Calendar,

Starbucks (Old): The Starbucks website had many navigational areas that
weren’t appropriately prioritized and grouped for easy scanning.

Investor Overview

SBUX

What we are all about

Exchange NASDAQ G5

Price $64.
- VS * Starbucks purchases and roasts high-quality whole bean

ange ' p0.go
2 - coffees and sells them, along with fresh, rich-brewed coffees,
Refresh quote

{talian-style espresso beverages, cold blended beverages, a

variety of complementary food items, a selection of premium
teas, and beverage-related accessories and equipment, primarily through company-

: operated retail stores. Starbucks also sells coffee and tea products and licenses its
Board of Directors

trademark through other channels such as licensed retail stores and, through certain of its
Corporate Governance MaterialsC

licensees and equity investees, Starbucks produces and sells a variety of ready-to-drink

Senior Officers !
beverages.
Corporate News
P ) @ Starbucks at Barclays Americas Select Franchise Conference (Replay)
Finandal Releases o05f22{13 3t 7:30 a.m. UKT

Webcast

Event Calendar [g Starbucks at Sanford € Bernstein Strategic Decisions Conference (Live)
Webcasts & Presentations os5f2g/13 at 10:00 a.m. ET
ina armation Webcast
Annval Reports Additional Resources
Quarterly Results
SEC Filings T FY12 Annual Report
Supplemental Finandal Data T 2013 Proxy Statement

| 2013 Voting Results

Starbucks (Updated): The website features the major investor links in one area,
along the left panel, which is an improvement.
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palm. shop Support Search.. et

Investor Relations NASDAG) Stock mymbel
Stock Quote —
Investor relations ~
Daily . e
Palm (NASDAQ: PALM) $11,00 SEC filings
.00
Quarterly earnings &
1:24 PM ET on 03/25/2009 7.00 other presentations
6.00
Last : 8.26 5.00 Analyst coverage
4,00
Palm 2007
Change: 0.16% (1.90%) s recapitalization
Daylow: 8.22 Stock data
2,00
Day High: 9.08 LES S Feb Mar Historical lookup
Dividends & splits
Upcoming Events Press releases
Corporate governance
Q3FY09 Results o
03/19/2009 1:30 PM PT Board of dutores
Documents and charters
Press Releases SEC Filings Management team
Shareholder tools
03/19/2009 03/19/2009
Palm Reports Q3 FY0S Results Form Type : 8-K Email alerts
Request for information
03/09/2009 03/18/2009 Glossary
Palm Announces Pricing and Increased Size of  Form Type : 5C 13D/A
Public Offering R
03/16/2009 RSS feeds
03/09/2009 Form Type : SC 136G Shareholder briefcase
Palm to Remarket Common Stock Underlying Print P,
Elevation Units 03/13/2009 bl
Form Type : 8-K E-mail Page
Search
03/10/2009
)t Investor Contact
Form Type : SC 13D/A

pulm. Shop  Support = Store Account %

Management team NASDAQ stock symbol

Investor relations >
Ed Colligan Jon Rubinstein Michael Abbott

President and CEQ Excacutive Chsirman Senior Vice President,
Application Software 2nd Services

Management team >

Contact us >
Mike Bell Jeff Devine Mary E. Doyle .
Senior Vice Prasident, Senior Vice President, Senior Vice President Events
Product Development Global Operations 2nd General Counsel
Palm blog >
Careers >
Media Library >
Doug Jeffries Brodie Keast Rena Lane 4 . .
Senior Vice President and Senior Vice President. Senior Vice President, Newsletter sign-up
Chisf Financial Officar Markating Human Resources
Press room *
Palm Foundation *
Environmentak
Way Ting Dave Whalen Stewardship
Senior Vice President, Senior Vice President.
System Software Global Sales Legal notices *

Palm.com: The navigation panel on the Investor Relations page and the
Management team page changes unexpectedly.

91. Minimize complexity by featuring a link only once on a page.

Less is more. Too many similar (or identical) links on a page create clutter and
require people to expend more effort than necessary. Categories that are too
similar complicate the interface, making users work too hard to create order.
Overemphasizing links reduces their impact and clutters the page. And, with so
many competing elements, all items lose their impact.
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For example, on Symantec’s IR homepage, identical terms — such as “investor
relations,” “financial news,” and “investor resources” — were repeated, causing

people to stall and wonder where to click.

global sites

products and services
purchase
support

security response

downloads

about spmaritec i symantec's investor relations information investor information
search "'"'S‘jrr‘h'am'et‘g'Iw-m'sm‘r'F{Era"r'ron'S'sitE'hag'b'ﬁew'd'esiqn‘e‘d‘m‘prov'rcl‘g'""";::' '
investars and other interested parties with current information on 7 Analyst Center K

hssnin: Symantec's stock, access to historical financial data and the Iatesi_' Pro forma Proft and Loss Stetemert,
financial news. For additional information or to order a copy of pur i Revenue by Business Segmert;
annual repart or investor packet, please contact Investor Relations § Revenue'by Geagraphy, Fraduct
9 fesn-200% Symartee at 403-517-7847 or toll-free at 1-800-832-0082. i Sremeih e bl
Corporation. ¢ Descriptions and Quarterly Summary
All rights resenred. : :
% Symantec (13 2003 Financial Results Conference Financial News & Information |
Call ¢ Financisl News Relesses; Symantec ;
Wednesday, January 15, 2003 at 1:30 PM Pacific i Aliances; Annual Reports; SEC Fiings;
Click on the logo balow for more information o to join the wehcast cerification Letter; Current Stock Frice :
, S'Y]'[]antec_ i Investor Resources
i Guarterly Fact Sheet, FAGYs; Investar

Presentation; Research Coverage;
Schedule of Events
Literature Requests :
Copies of the Company's Securities and Exchange Commission {|  Symantec Information

filings and other financial documents are available upon request | Corporate Directions; CEO hews and
without charge. Please contact the fax line at 1-800-554-4403 or %, ¥iews Corparste Backgraunder,
email us at investorrelations@symantec. com. wpieductlnformetion: " "

Products and Services

Investor Malllng List Information on Symartec products.

Dacoiva natificationn of mosse Surnantoc bhwoctar Dalosene

The Symantec website had too many repetitive terms competing with each
other.

People on the Palm website had difficulty finding financial information right
away. The links were in an unexpected area: on the right side of the page in
the vaguely labeled Learn More box, which looked more like an ad or auxiliary
information than a main navigational area. It would have been better to move
the navigation to the left side of the page, where people expect to find it and
remove the Learn More header.

“This little thing is helpful, but it took me a while to find it.”

"I expect to find this over here [on the left side].”
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home Store Products Software Support  solutions

nalm
IJJ ' UNITED STATES (§)

< Home < Company < Investor Relations
Upcoming Events
—Learn More

Compan
p y » IR Home
Press Room 2 B » Analvst Coverage
Rl SR To be reminde : :
Investor Relations before the » Audio Archives

sns - Event Date(s) event.. b Board of Diractors
R omccores b Lo b Contact Us
Upcoming Events Q2 FY03 Earnings 12/18/2002 [ Remind * “’—“:“TEW&

! S
m&n]‘ Information » Release me |2 day : :A a; e
Awards & Articles » (s) before } Financial Releases
Palm Advertising > Einendal Reports
S L T 02 2003 Palm 12/18/2002 ™ Remind » Fundamentals
Jobs at Palm - Inc. Earnings S:00PMET o E ] day » Info Request
Legal ' Conference Call befor » Management Team
£ (5) ETOFC p Prezentations

Search Palm.com Enter your e-mail addl-mis:l
[&Il of Palm <] submit |

People overlooked the Palm site’s navigation because it was in an unexpected
area of the page and labeled Learn More.\

T o,

home | about | responsibitity | products | rad [N EEEEEENNNNNN Q

OUR

INVESTORS

SUPPORT BOLD INITIATIVES

o [
We know the health of your loved one is more mmportant than any
1 nussion statement or executive profile. WEBCASTS &
PRESENTATIONS
But in case you're curious — we have quite the story to tell FINANCIAL INFORMATION
STOCK INFORMATION

| In 1876, Eli Lilly and Company opened the doors to a tiny laboratory
| inIndianapolis Neither he, nor his colleagues, could imagine the global SHAREHOLDER SERVICES
mpact Eii Lilly and Co would one day have INVESTOR TOOLS &

REQUESTS

$53.64 "L

Quotes delayed at least 20 mumtes.
Information provided by aSignal

Watch CEQ John Lechlsiter talk about
Lilly's 2013 G1 sarnings results

SEARCH @

RECENT RELEASES ll © 3Mo ® 6Mo @ 1vr ll INVESTORS o

The Eli Lilly website navigation is difficult to find because of its placement on
the right side of the page and the many other graphical boxes on the page.
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92. Designate a visited link color that’s visibly distinct from both unvisited
links and text.

When designing content-oriented navigation, it’s best to distinguish between
visited and unvisited links, so that people can keep track of where they’ve been
and read the information only once. It's also important to stick with the
standard paradigm of underlining links and making visited and unvisited links
change from blue to purple. If you do use nonstandard link colors, make sure
there’s enough difference in color between the visited and unvisited links that
people can easily distinguish between them, and reserve that color for links.

A user on the Interpublic site had difficulty remembering where he had been
because the links didn’t change colors:

“I'm not sure if I should click on one of these — If I've been here
already.”

The Tyson site didn't indicate visited links and a user accidentally clicked on the
same links several times.

Print | E-mail
QUICK LINKS 2013 News Releases
4, E-mail Alerts
e RSS Feeds Keyword Search
SEC Filings
Hj Latest Annual Report
Year: |2013 [=]

i Quarterly Earnings Archive
& 74 DebVEBITDAR Siides Date hile
May 23, 2013
May 23, 2013 7
May 21, 2013

p IR Contacts
Financial Tear Sheet
ri New Investor Packet

@ E_Proxy May 21, 2013
May 15, 2013

May 07, 2013 The Hc
Apr03, 2013 S
Mar 13, 2013 7

Feb 26, 2013
Feb 19, 2013 7
Feb 12, 2013 1

Feb 06, 2013 The Home Depot t

For additio

Archive a

e visit our Quarterly Eamings

The Home Depot doesn't distinguish between visited and unvisited links. On this
page that makes it difficult for users to remember which press release they've
read already.

93. Name links clearly, avoiding names that are vague, generic, or have
overlapping meanings.

Cleaning up unhelpful link labels helps create a better user experience and can
positively impact how your organization is perceived. Improving link labels by
using them to carry important information is also one of the most helpful
activities for improving search-engine optimization and accessibility. Good link
names help people quickly and accurately predict what they will get when they
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click a link. When names are nondescript, people are more likely to click the
wrong link and miss the information they need.

Keep link names as brief and specific as possible. Don’t include obvious or
redundant information, such as using your organization’s name in each link.
Listing links that way presents users with a column of identical words, which
they must carefully read through to find the differences among them.

Also, don't use generic instructions such as “click here” as a link hame.
Instead, help people quickly differentiate among links by naming them
informatively. For example, instead of Click here for Annual Reports, just go
with Annual Reports. Rather than just linking to “more,” for example, tell users
specifically what they’ll get more of.

Good link names help users predict quickly and accurately what they will get
when they click. Obscure names can cause people to click the wrong link and
overlook the information they need.

Investor News

03/20/09
02/20/09
0z2neme xpedia, Inc, Reporis Fourih Quarier and Full Year 2008 Resulls

01/29/09

. 0m (u 0 (m

Expedia.com: Label the press releases with the news, not the company name.
People already know which site they are on.

oo nordisk”
Patients Health Care Professionals Careers About Novo Nordisk Contact us
Home / About Novo Nordisk / Download centre L |3 sware. BER

Download centre

Order printed reports and publications
Year: Order free copy of Form 20-F

Please click here to subscribe to Reports and SMS notifications
2013

=1
-

a CONFERENCE CALLS

INTERIM REPORTS

ES3 1R PRESENTATIONS

M~ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS

NovoNordisk.com: Download centre is not a descriptive name. It's better to
label categories by the content rather than by the technology or format of the
content. In addition, the links on this page contain superfluous information that
reduces scannability. For example, rather than Please click here to subscribe to
Reports and SMS notifications, something like Subscribe to alerts for reports
would be more concise.
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Sign In Customer Service Find a Store

Coffee Menu Coffeehouse  Responsibility  Car

Beans Blznds Brewing Drinks Food Mutrition Musi < ster R

s Goals Prograss

Wi-Fi Community. Val

Corporate Governance wiwest 1 Bl 15

-3

As part of the Starbucks mission we are committed to maintaining

our uncompremising principles while we grow.

In this regard, our Board of Directors has adopted governance S
Our Starbucks Mission Statement
principles, committee charters and policies to lead Starbucks

Starbucks Coffee International
governance practices. Currently, our board has 12 directors, a

substantial majority of whom meet all of the independence EAvCALG NN RESCE)
requirements of NASDAQ® and the U.5. Securities and Exchange Business Ethics and Compliance
Commission. Corporate Governance

Online Polidies

Corporate Governance Materials Product Advisories

2013 Starbucks Annual Meeting of

3 o F : :
Starbucks Corperation Corporate Governance Principles and Practices for the Board of Directors LR

% Download PDF (111K)

Restated Articles of Incorporation of Starbucks Corperation
Starbucks Standards of Business

Download PDF (16K) Conduct

Amended and Restated Bylaws of Starbucks Corperation The Standards of Business Conduct booklet is a

¥ Download PDF (243K) resource distributed to all partners to help them
make appropriate decisions at work.

Code of Ethics for CEO and Finance Leaders (As of December 18, 2003)

= Download PDF (8K) The Standards are a brief statement of some of the

il comnany’'s expectations of how we are all to conduct

The Starbucks highlights the wrong piece of information, emphasizing Download
PDF rather than keywords like Principles and Practices for the Board of
Directors.

PEBEERAS

BILE LIMITED

About CML Operating Performance Investor Relations Media Focus

Operation Data

Operation Data W

Presentation ®

Subscriber Numbers

General information for the monthly subscriber numbers.

Interim & Annual Report B

Circular W
The Company will disclose the subscriber numbers as ofthe end of the previous manth, on or about 20th of each month

FAQ m
IR Calendar m

Selected Key Operational Statistics

Stock Information B

General information for the selected key operational statistics.

The Company will disclose selected unaudited key operational statistics on a consolidated basis for the first quarter (as of 31 March ) and first three
quarters (as of 30 September) on or about 20 April and 20 Octaber of each year, respectively. For the detailed half-yearly and annual operational
statistics and financial results, the Company will adopt its usual cautious approach to disclose such information after the necessary review by our
auditors has been completed.

The China Mobile Limited website uses uncommon category names, such as
Operation Data and Circular.
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The Pfeiffer Vacuum site had too many category names with overlapping meanings.
For example, it was difficult to ascertain the difference between the following
categories without clicking on them:

e Financial Reports vs. Financial Documents
e Latest Figures vs. Latest Information
e Facts vs. any of the other links

The Novo Nordisk site had ambiguous links in the main navigation: IR Magazine and
R&D Pipeline. Some people wondered what R&D Pipeline meant; although that is a
common term among biotech pros, individual investors with less industry knowledge
need more information. Also, the site’s lack of visible structure and prioritization was
overwhelming. The blue shading and highlighted text made finding important
information difficult. When everything is highlighted, nothing gets emphasized.
People also had difficulty scanning items in the left navigation because the text was
right justified.

“I'm a little lost.”

“I'm trying to find the information with the chart. I'm not sure how to
get back to it ... . It's a bit messy.”

“I would expect to see the share price ... . I'm trying to find something
that says ‘share price.’ It says ‘share info,” but I don’t see a graph.”

People had difficulty finding important information on the Tyson website because the
information they wanted was buried in broad categories such as News and
Information, Publications, and Presentations. For example, it was difficult to figure
out whether SEC filings fell under News and Information or Publications. Also,
generic link names, such as Click here and More compounded the confusion. It would
have been better to label categories at the top of the IR homepage more distinctly.
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This gaze plot from Adobe’s site shows the person scanning the links, while
bypassing many of the text-heavy areas.
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94. List navigational elements in priority, not alphabetical, order.

Categorize and sort lists to match user expectations. For example, present
navigational topics in order of relevance, rather than in alphabetical order.
When looking for financial information, people want to see the most-critical
information first; if they have additional time, they can look at the less-
important items.

Investor Relations
Annual Reports & Proxy
Awards & Recognition
Company Information
Corporate Governance
Financial Information
News Releases
Pharmaceutical Pipeline
SEC Filings
Shareholder Services
Stock Information

Webcasts &
Presentations

Investor Tools

Investor Contacts

The Johnson & Johnson website sorts their navigational links into alphabetical
order, making users work harder to find the information they needed. At least
the last two items, Investor Tools and Contacts, are placed at the bottom of the
list as secondary information.
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Our Company -  Investor Relations -

Corporate = Investor Relations = Building Towards Sucg

Stock Information
Financial Reports
News Releases

Events & Presentations
Corporate Governance

Shareholder Services

2012 Investor & Analyst Conference

Investor Facts & FAQ

Contact Investor Relations

Home Depot sorts their navigational links by priority, placing the most
important topic (stock information) at the top.

95. Employ menus and content that are static and easy to control. Use
dropdown menus sparingly.

Dropdown menus have become a widely used navigational tool. Although
dropdown menus have their advantages, they can also be problematic,
especially if they are long and finicky. Dropdowns are difficult to operate
effectively, and users often over- or under-shoot their target while scrolling and
find themselves in an unintended area.

Dropdown menus are often the least-effective navigational devices, because
users can't see the full set of choices without taking explicit action. If your
dropdown list has only a few items, list them on the page. Otherwise, link to a
separate page where you can explain the items and organize them into more
meaningful categories than a single dropdown list allows.

Also, movement on pages is distracting. If you have revolving content, make
sure that it rotates at a pace reasonable for reading and has a mechanism to
allow people to see missed content.
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In this study, we found that people liked to navigate down a list one item at a
time. Dropdowns made this process extremely cumbersome, because users
couldn’t keep track of where they’d been.

(LT EDTER Pull Down to Select Print Paga
Puil Down to Select Save to Desktop
CEO's Letter =
Send t F d
4 4 From the Chairman sl L
Selected Financial Data Help

Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Consolidated Statements of Income
Consolidated Balance Sheets
Consolidated Staterments of Cash Flow
C i of Shar 5* Etquity
Hotes to C Il Financial

Report to Independent Accounts

Biogen website users couldn’t be sure where they’d been by looking at the
dropdown menu.

Subscribe to UPS E-mail: m SignUp»  View Examples

Contact UPS Support Solutions for: Other UPS Sites:
JBrowse Online Suppaort More Wavs to Track International Trade
Pa -
<E-mail UPS Shipping with UPS International Shippin o
£, Call Customer Service Tracking |
More.. Business Monitor Latin America|
UPS Compass
Investors
Home AboutUPS Site Guide Camers Fressoom UPS Global | UPS Jobs

The UPS site’s IR link is hidden in the dropdown menu in the website footer,
making it difficult to find.

The Home Depot site had unnecessary and redundant navigation. The site offered
users two ways to navigate: by using either categories presented on the page or
dropdown menus. Having both was overkill and complicated the interface. In this
example, it would have been better to remove the dropdown feature and simply let
people click on the page links.

INFO@NNGROUP.COM Usability Basics




Financial Info Categories - @

Company Dverview
Furchase Home Depot Stock partant
Cluarterly Earnings
Annual Beports

Froxy Statements

SECFilings hrough our
Security Anabysts ‘chase plan or
Stock History

Inwestor FAQ

dl

Fead the Company's

releases, which include our financial results,
See a summary of

“view our annual reports since 1982,

|

See The Home Depaot's [atest proxy
statements and sign-up to receive your
proxy materials anline,

dl
Read our Forms 10-K and Forms 10-3Q, and
find out how to receive your proxy materials

The Home Depot site increased complexity by listing financial categories in both
dropdown menus and on the IR homepage.

96. Open new browser windows only for non-Web applications.

In general, refrain from opening new browser windows. In countless usability
studies, we’ve seen people accidentally click outside the active browser window
and bury it underneath the parent window. Most of these people didn’t notice
the hidden window icon in the task bar (at the bottom of the screen), and
assumed that the parent window no longer worked.

This fact might be difficult for power users to believe, but it’s very real: Web
users less proficient than you are have a lot of trouble managing multiple
windows. Painting potential clients or customers into a corner will rarely compel
them to stay on your site, especially if they have slow Internet connections.
People who think your site is broken can easily quit to do something else or —
even worse — pursue their original task on a competitor’s website.

Displaying charts in small pop-up windows can cause even more difficulty for
users, because the charts often appear in windows that are smaller than the
chart. Information is squeezed into a tiny box, causing the information to be
too small to read or forcing users to scroll horizontally.

Displaying reports, filings, and presentations in a new maximized window is
also dangerous. It disables the browser’s Back button, and often people don't
realize that a new window has opened, because it happens so quickly. In our
study, several people didn't know how to return to the company website when

© NIELSEN NORMAN GROUP WWW.NNGROUP.COM m




the Back button in the new window didn’t work. This Back button problem is
often a show-stopper for blind people as well.

Typically, users who get stuck when a new window opens on top of their main
window just quit the browser and relaunch it. That tactic gets them a new,
working browser, but they might not be willing or able to return to the page
that caused the problem, especially if they've decided your website is broken
as a result. Also, when this problem occurs in the middle of a web application
or multipage form and the user relaunches to try to fix the Back button, work
can be lost, which tends to make people very angry and disappointed with the
website.

There are a few exceptions to the avoid-new windows guideline. It’s acceptable
to open new windows for file formats that are not Web-based. People tend to
close applications such as Adobe Acrobat, Word and Excel when they are
finished with them. In these cases, losing the primary window is not an issue.

The Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology website launched a new browser window for
charts, and the information inside was too small to read. A user became
frustrated when he tried to make it bigger: The layout was frozen and stayed
the same size even when he maximized the window. Then he couldn’t go back
because the new window’s Back button didn't work. He didn't realize that he
had to close the active window to get back to the website he was working on.

“Back doesn't work at all. Am I stuck here on this page? There’s no
way out. I have no choice. I either have to completely shut down or
click on something else and hope that it will give me a way out.”

The Biogen website’s financial reports were displayed in a new, fully maximized
browser window. This window became a trap for one user, who didn't realize
that he was in a new window and that the company website was hidden
underneath. To get back to the company site, the user re-entered the company
URL and started over.

“It appears that I'm stuck here.”

The Palm website opened a new browser window for SEC filings, disabling the
Back button. A user was frustrated when he couldn’t use the Back button and
had to re-enter the URL to find his way back. He complained that this process
was time consuming, especially with a slow Internet connection.

“Now I can't go back ... . I'm stuck here ... . I don’t know why this
happens ... . I have a slow connection at work, so this is a pain ... . It
a pain to get stuck in a dead end.”

’,

S
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File Edit View Favorites Tools Help
:\u;t\%ack - @ - |ﬂ @ [ ;\J ‘ j._-} Search "-5}{ Favarites @ Media {::I ‘ e L';__ - _,'l @
Address @ http:/f 10kwizard .ccbn .com/fil_list.asp*TK =PALM&CK=11003828FG =028alld=0N&FC=3333338K=3356699 2L =ffA900&V] =64
Total Results: 82
Symbol Company MName FormType Date MISC
Re-Sort Ascending Re-Sort Ascending
BALM BALM INC 8-K i0/22/2002 Filing
PALM PALM INC 10-Q 10/11/2002 Filing
PALM PALM INC 3-8 10/09/2002 Filing
BALM PALM INC ARS 08/27/z002 Eiling
BALM PALM INC DEF 14A 08/26/2002 Filing
BALM PALM INC 10-K/ A og/0s/z002 Eiling
PALM BALM INC 10-K 07/30/2002 Filing
BALM PALM INC DEFAL4A 07/26/2002 Filing
BALM BALM INC PRE 144 07/26/z002 Eiling
PALM PALM INC 434B3 07/24/2002 Filing
PALM PALM INC POS AM 05/01/2002 Filing
BALM PALM INC 10-Q/A 04/17/2002 Eiling
PALM PALM INC S-3/A 04/17/2002 Filing

Palm.com (Old): The Palm website launched a new browser window for SEC
filings, making it difficult for a user to get back to the main window.
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'ﬁ Palm, Inc. - Current Report - Internet Explorer provided by Dell . Sa(i{Ze

[ @ http:/finvestor.palm.com/secfiling.cfm?filingID=1193125-09-58632

palm

UNITED STATES
Form 8-K SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Current Report Washington, D.C. 20549

Filed Mar 19, 2008 FORM 8-K

Current Report Pursuant to Section 13 of 15(d) of

e =2 d9da4a The Securities Exchange Act of 1934
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported): March 19, 2009
Palm, Inc.
{Exact name of regisirant as specified in irs charter)
Delaware 000-29597 94-3150688
{State or other jurisdiction (Commission (LE.S. Emplover
af incorporation) File Number) Identification Number)
950 W. Maude Avenue, Sunnyvale, California 94085
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

(408) 617-7000
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

N/A
(Former name or former address, if changed since last report.)

Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of the registrant
under any of the following provisions (see General Instruction A 2 below):

O Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)

O Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)

O Pre-c o ications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14d-2(b))
O Pre c ications pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13e-4(c))

1l

Ttem 2.02. Results of Operations and Financial Condition.

On March 19, 2009, Palm, Inc. (*Palm™ or “the Company™) issued a press release and is holding a conference call regarding its
financial results for the third quarter of fiscal year 2009, ended February 27, 2009. A copy of the press release is furnished as
Exhibit 99.1 to this Form 8-K and is mcorporated by reference herein. Palm makes reference to non-GAAP financial information
in both the press release and the conference call

NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES: Palm utilizes 2 number of different financial measures, both GAAP and non-GAAP, in
and g its overall business performance, for making operating decisions and for forecasting and planning furure
penods. Palm considers the use of non- GAAP financial measures helpful in assessing its current financial pr:rformmce o‘ngomg
operations and prospects for the future. Ongoing operations are the ongoing revenue and exp of the busi
certain costs that Palm does not anticipate to recur on a quarterly basis. While Palm uses non-GAAP financial measures as a tool
to enhance its understanding of certain aspects of its financial performance, Palm does not consider these measures tobe a
substitute for, or superior to, the information provided by GAAP fi ial measures. Consistent with this approach, Palm believes
that disclosing non-GAAP financial measures to the readers of its financial statements provides such readers with useful
supplemental data that, while not a substitute for GAAP financial measures, allows for greater transparency in the review of its
financial and operational performance. In assessing the overall health of its business during the third quarters of fiscal vears 2009
and 2008, Palm excleded items in the following general categories, each of which are described below.

Acquisition-reiated Expenses . Palm excluded amortization of intangible assets resulting from acquisitions to allow more
transparent comparisons of its financial resulls to its historical operations, forward-looking guidance and the financial results of
peer companies. In recent years, Palm has completed the acquisition of the Palm brand and the acquisition of other assets and
technologies, which resulted in operating expenses that would not otherwise have been incurrad. Palm believes that providing non-
GAAP information for amortization of intangible assets allows the users of its financial statements to review both the GAAP
expenses in the period, as well as the non-GAAP expenses, thus providing for enhanced understanding of historic and future
financial results. Additionally, had Palm internally developed these intangible assets, the amortization of intangible assets would
have been expensed historically, and Palm believes the assessment of its operations excluding these amortization costs is relevant
to the assessment of intemal operations.

|| Done & Internet | Protected Mode: Off %100%
i —

Palm.com (Updated): SEC reports open in a new browser window without any
browser controls, which is also not recommended.
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The Cisco website tries to warn people about new browser windows by using
the box and arrow icon. This symbol is ineffective because it is not well
understood and most people seem to ignore icons they don’t understand.
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International Considerations

97. Internationalize your site if you have an international audience, at the
very least.

It's best to localize your site for your target countries. If your resources and
budget don't allow for localization, however, consider internationalizing your
site so that most people can still use and understand it.

If you have localized versions of a site, make sure they are complete and done
well. Partially localized sites often do more harm than good. When people
encounter a site that doesn’t work properly, they use lose confidence in its
effectiveness and are less motivated to use it.

In this report, we've highlighted international usability findings that are specific
to IR areas. For more-detailed information and guidelines on designing for
international users, refer to the international users report from our
E-commerce User Experience series. www.nngroup.com/reports/ecommerce-
ux-international-purchasers

The Pfeiffer Vacuum homepage lets people choose between English and
German versions. The English version was only partially localized, however. In
many places, such as the Latest Info page, the content was in German only.

“How did I end up getting German?”

“It's supposed to be an English-friendly site. It should have been
changed and it wasn't. The style is very different. There is no
consistency at all. I like consistency because it’s easier to compare and
digest the information.”

“Here I got a legend. It's in German. I have a black and blue, but I
don’t know what it means.”

“The bottom of the stock chart is in German ... . They don‘t know what
they’re talking about.”

98. Spell out the month or use month abbreviations, not numbers.

Consider international users when presenting dates. Countries format dates
differently. For example, people in the U.S. format dates as month-day-year,
but people in Europe use the day-month-year order. Write out the month to
avoid confusion: 2/11/10 means February 11, 2010 to Americans and the 2™
of November, 2010 to Europeans. In contrast, it doesn’t matter whether you
write 2 Feb. 2010 or Feb. 2, 2010 — either way, users in all countries will
understand that date.

A British user on the Pfeiffer Vacuum website was confused by dates on press
releases because they were written numerically. He wasn’t sure what the dates
meant and resented that press releases weren't properly written to include
international users.

“They better change these around. This reads the 11th of May, which
is 6 months ago ... . I want to read something in my terms. They
designed it for American customers or readership, or Canadians, but
not for the rest of the world.”
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99. Indicate the monetary currency of financial data and offer an exchange
rate.

If your company regularly deals with people in other countries, convert
financial data to multiple currencies or provide easy access to a currency
converter.

An American user had difficulty evaluating the financial information on the
Royal Bank of Scotland site because he didn't know how to convert pounds to
dollars.

A British user on the Pfeiffer Vacuum site didn’t know how to compare the
German market with other markets because the graphs didn't indicate the
currency, and there wasn't an easy way to do conversions.

“Germans and other European countries use Euros. The graph doesn’t
show currency. These quotes are in Euros and they have not been
translated into dollars ... . I would give up now.”

“If they did the exchange for me, give me the currency. Then give me
a link to get the conversion.”
100. Show large numbers in a format that international audiences
understand.

The names of larger numbers sometimes have different meanings in other
countries. Use the full word to denote the increment (for example, million or
billion, not m or b).

The table below shows examples of international differences that can cause
confusion when abbreviating with m and b.*

NUMBER AMERICAN ENGLISH BRITISH/DANISH/GERMAN/FRENCH

|
10° million million
10° billion milliard (or billion in UK)
10*? trillion billion
10%° quadrillion billiard
1018 quintillion trillion

In this table, you can also see that words like “billion” or “trillion” mean
different things depending on country. So you should always write out the full
number, with zeros. For example, say “$10 million ($10,000,000),” not "$10m."”
Zeros are universal and understood by most people.

4 For more information, see this article: http://mathworld.wolfram.com/LargeNumber.html
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Figures in a table should look something like this:

ANNUAL SALES

2009 $2 billion ($2,000,000,000)
2008 $1 billion

2007 $850 million ($850,000,000)
2006 $675 million

101. Include names and phone numbers of IR and PR personnel in other
countries.

Consider how international users might want to contact you. In our studies with
journalists, Danish journalists hesitated before calling a U.S. phone number,
and U.S. journalists were hesitant to call numbers in Germany or Italy.

The main reasons journalists don’ want to call PR contacts outside their own
country include:

e Cost: They didn't want to pay for the call.

e Time zones: They didn't know the current time in the other
location, or they knew it was not within business hours.

¢ Language barrier: They didn't want to ask the press agent to
speak a different language.

= e Y -":""ﬂ"ﬁ W LB
. ICECTEES
14,01.2003 20:01 Stora En Share Quotes all + 3

(2] (]
IR Cortacts IR Contacts %

IR Principles Quick Search

Clozed period London I Go |
Keith B Russell Pew visitors - reqister here
Senior Yice President, Investor Relations Subscribe
Tel. +44 20 5432 1552 Emiil alert

Fax +44 20 5432 1595
Postal address 9 South Street, London WK 284 Great Britain
E-mail

Lisa Brouneus

P& to Keth Russell

Tel. +44 20 8432 1561

Fax +44 20 5432 1598

Postal address; 9 South Street, London WK 284, Great Britain
E-mail

Helsinki

Ulla Paajanen-Sainio

Yice Presidert, Investor Relstions and Financial Communications
Tel. +358 2046 21242

Fax +358 2046 21307

Postal address: PO, Bow 309, FIN-00101 Helzinki, Finland

E-mail

Pirjo Liflander

Azsistant to Ulla Pasjanen-Sainio
Tel. +355 2046 21306

Fax 4358 2046 21307

The Stora Enso did a good job of providing IR contacts in the IR section, listing
names, titles, and email addresses for each person. They also provided local
telephone numbers for each location worldwide.
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102. For each contact, note the time zone and the hours of availability.

Our studies show that people avoid making international calls because of the
complexities in dealing with the various time zones. Simplify this process by
designating the time zone and the agent’s availability. Even better, use a Web
widget that shows the current time at the location being called.

103. If the stock is traded on international markets, clearly say so.

Indicate which market(s) the company stock is traded on, and explain what the
abbreviations mean. Not everyone is familiar with abbreviations for
international markets such as LSE (London Stock Exchange) and FSE (Frankfurt
Stock Exchange).

An American user on the Vodafone website said:
“I don‘t know what LSE or FSE is. I know what NYSE is.”

Another user couldn’t figure out where the Vodafone company stock was
traded, because it wasn't clearly labeled.

“I still can’t find where they're trading. This is especially important for
international markets.”
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Methodology
THE PROCEDURE

We conducted our research in three countries (the U.S., the U.K., and China) and
five cities (Boston, New York, San Diego, London, and Hong Kong).

We used a combination of research methods, including:
e Usability testing
o Interviews
e Card sorting
e Expert reviews

Our study consisted of two main parts:

Part 1 — Usability Testing

In the one-on-one sessions, we gave participants tasks to perform. The facilitator sat
next to each user and observed, listened, and took notes as the participant
attempted tasks on the websites. The facilitator asked users to think aloud as they
worked on the tasks. At the end of the sessions, users answered a questionnaire,
and a discussion followed. Each session was scheduled for 90 minutes. Participants
included individual investors, professional investors, financial journalists, and
financial analysts. The same facilitator conducted all of the sessions. Participants
used a Windows computer with a high-speed Internet connection.

Part 2 — Card Sorting and Prioritization Exercises

In the card-sorting exercise, we asked some participants to sort topics into
meaningful piles and then name the piles. This activity helped us understand how
people organize and think about information. We also asked participants to look at
examples of financial information on websites and highlight the information they
thought was important. Although the highlighting exercise is based on self-reporting,
when used in conjunction with observational and interview methods it provides a
basis for understanding people’s needs and priorities.

During part 1, we learned that many professional financial people depend heavily on
professional resources rather than on company websites for financial information.
Although they sometimes refer to company websites, they need them less than
individual investors, who don’t have access to paid resources. Because individual
investors were the primary user group, they alone participated in Part 2 of the study.

PARTICIPANTS

A total of 63 people participated in the studies: 48 in the U.S., 7 in the U.K, and 8 in
Hong Kong. The breakdown by user type was: 35 individual investors, 18
professional investor/financial analysts, and 10 business journalists). The participant
age range was 24 to 60 years. There were 46 male and 17 female participants.

Senior citizens can certainly be active investors. They were not the focus of this
study, however, and they require special consideration for optimal usability. For
more information about designing websites for seniors, please see our separate
report on that topic, Senior Citizens (Ages 65 and older) on the Web.
http://www.nngroup.com/reports/senior-citizens-on-the-web/
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WEB EXPERIENCE CRITERIA

All of the participants were Internet users, ranging from novices to the very
experienced. We screened out any participants who were technical experts, such as
IT personnel, programmers, and Web or software designers, because they have
advanced knowledge about using the Web.

CRITERIA FOR PROFESSIONAL PARTICIPANTS

The following is a general description of the recruiting criteria for each professional
user group. Because we promised all participants anonymity, we cannot disclose the
names of the professional investors, journalists, and analysts, or the companies they
work for.

Business/Financial Journalists

e Must write for financial section of a major newspaper, magazine, or
television station (either on staff or as a freelancer)

e Must have published at least one financial article in a major
publication or for a major television station

e Must have at least one year of experience as a professional
financial journalist

The following are general descriptions of some of the publications they write for:
e Business section of a newspaper with a daily readership of 550,000

e Financial section of a newspaper with a weekly readership of
70,000

e Financial section of a newspaper with a daily circulation of 1 million

e Business topics for The Associated Press

Professional Investors

e Must work for a pension fund or mutual fund company that
manages the assets of another company or companies

e Must have at least six months of experience in the field
Some of the participants’ job titles were: vice president of mutual funds and
operations, investment executive, and fund manager.
Financial Analysts

e Must work for a financial institution (such as a commercial bank,
investment bank, or mutual funds company)

e Must have at least six months of experience in the field

Some of the participants’ job titles were: associate analyst, senior analyst, and
financial consultant.

OPEN-ENDED TASKS

We asked participants to use a pre-selected website to research investment
information and determine whether it was worth investing in the company. Each user
group was given a slightly different scenario.
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Individual Investor Scenario

Your friend just sent you the following email asking for investment advice. Indicate
on the form below what you would tell your friend.

I need your help in making some new investment decisions. I'm considering
investing $10,000 in <company name>.

* Note: We will not use your advice in any way, and your information will remain
anonymous.

Please go to the company website and let me know:

If, overall, you think this company will do better or worse than the stock
market in general.

[ ] Better [ ] Worse
Whether you think this company is a good long-term investment.
[ 1Yes][]No

Why or why not?

What are the potential risks, if any?

Professional Investor Scenario

You’re managing funds for your company and you are thinking of including shares of
<company name> in the portfolio(s).

Go to the company website and figure out if this company will do better or worse
than the stock market in general.

* Note: We will not use your advice in any way, and your information will remain
anonymous.

Mr. Erling:
Here are the results of some research I've done.

First, I think that this company will do [ ] better [ ] worse than the stock
market in general.

Second, I think this company isa [ ] good [ ] bad long-term investment
because:

Third, the potential risks (if any) of including this company in our investment
fund are:

Financial Analyst Scenario

A client has asked you to evaluate whether or not <company name> is a good
investment. Go to this company’s website and figure out if this company will do
better or worse than the stock market in general.

* Note: We will not use your advice in any way, and your information will remain
anonymous.

Please indicate on the form below what you would tell your client.
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Ms. Applegate:
Here are the results of the research I've done:

First, I think this company will do [ ] better [ ] worse than the stock market in
general.

Second, I think this company isa [ ] good [ ] bad long-term investment
because:

Third, the potential risks (if any) of investing in this company are:

Financial Journalist Scenario

You have been asked to write a story that assesses <company name>’s past
financial performance and their prospects for the future. Use the Internet to get
information for the story, and then draft your opening paragraph.

* Note: We will not use your story in any way, and your information will remain
anonymous.
DIRECTED TASKS
We also asked some users to perform each of these specific tasks:
e What does the company do?
¢ How long has the company been in business?

e Who is the CEO of the company and how long has s/he been the
CEO?

e Get a copy of the company’s latest quarterly report.
e Find out the company’s next earnings release date.
e Find the company’s high/low share price for Q2 2002.

e Find out when the next annual meeting for the shareholders will be
held.

e Which public markets are the company’s shares traded on?

e Find out if you can buy from or sell directly to the company.

WEBSITES STUDIED

We studied 52 websites in this research project. The companies, organizations, and
websites varied by industry, company size, and Web design. Also, we selected some
companies based on possible perception issues, either by the products or services
they provide, their existing reputation or prominence in then-current news coverage.

In addition to testing these 52 websites, our staff reviewed 42 other websites.

Some of the websites included in this report have changed or disappeared since we
tested them. Our purpose here is not to criticize any individual site. Rather, we use
the specific sites and screenshots as examples to illustrate general usability issues

that apply across many websites.

Thus, a site’s redesign or closure doesn’t change our recommendations, nor does it
make a screenshot irrelevant. Indeed, our hope is that many of the websites we
feature here will take any advice offered and correct the problems cited.
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WEBSITES TESTED

COMPANY INDUSTRY

Adobe Technology

Alcoa Aluminum Materials
Allied Domecq Food and Spirits
American Airlines Airline

ASE Global Electronics

Bayer Pharmaceutical

Bear Stearns Companies

Financial

Biogen

Pharmaceutical

Ceridian

Human Resources

China Mobile Limited

Wireless Communications

Company

Citigroup Financial

CvVs Drug Stores

Eli Lilly Pharmaceutical
Esprit Apparel

Exxon Mobile Oil and Gas
Frontline Shipping
Gannett Company Publishing
Henderson Land Development Real Estate

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing

Financial Services

Home Depot, The

Home Improvement Store

HSBC Financial
ImmunoGen Pharmaceutical
InFocus Technology
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WEBSITES TESTED

COMPANY

Interpublic Group of Companies

INDUSTRY

Advertising Agencies

J.C. Penny Company

Department Stores

Johnson & Johnson

Healthcare, Pharmaceutical

KB Home

Home Builder

Labor Ready

Human Resources

Li & Fung Limited

Supply Chain Management

Mc Graw-Hill Companies, The

Publishing

Merck & Co.

Pharmaceutical

MTR

Transportation

Nabi Biopharmaceuticals

Biotechnology

Novo Nordisk

Pharmaceutical

Pacific Sunwear of California Apparel
Palm Technology
PCCW Telecommunications

Peregrine Pharmaceuticals

Biotechnology

Pfeiffer Vacuum Technology

Technology

Rowan Companies

Oil & Gas Drilling & Exploration

Royal Bank of Scotland Financial

Samsung Electronics Electronics

Santander Financial

Starbucks Specialty Eatery, Coffee
Stora Enso Paper Products
Symantec Technology

TNT Delivery & Freight
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WEBSITES TESTED
COMPANY

Tyson Foods

INDUSTRY \

Meat Products

UPS

Delivery & Freight

Vodafone

Wireless Communications

Walmart Stores

Discount, Variety Stores

Yahoo! Finance

Internet Information Provider
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WEBSITES REVIEWED

COMPANY INDUSTRY
Allstate Insurance

Apple Technology
AT&T Telecom Services

Avery Dennison

Paper Products

Barnes & Noble

Specialty Retail

Bath & Body Works

Retail

BB&T

Financial

Bristol-Myers Squibb

Biopharmaceutical

Cisco Systems

Technology

eBay Catalog and Mail Order Houses

Expedia Internet Information Provider, Travel
FedEx Delivery & Freight

Fool.com Internet Information Provider, Financial
Garmin Technology

Gaylord Entertainment Company

Entertainment

General Motors

Auto Manufacturer

Google Internet Information Provider
IBM Technology

Intel Technology

Intelsat Telecommunications

Kellogg Processed & Packaged Goods
Limited Brands Apparel

Macy’s Apparel

Martha Stewart Living Omnimedia Publishing
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WEBSITES REVIEWED

COMPANY

Medic One Foundation

INDUSTRY

Medical Services

Micron

Technology

Parexel

Research Services, Biotechnology

Pernod Ricard

Wine and Spirits

Qualcomm Communication Equipment
Qwest Telecommunications

RFM Wireless Technology
Sainsbury’s Food Retail

SEGi Education

Sony Electronics

Southwest Regional Airline

Starwood Lodging

Sun Microsystems Technology

Textron

Conglomerate

UCB Biopharma

Biopharmacology

US Airways Major Airlines
USPS Shipping
Yahoo! Internet Information Provider

Methodology
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A Leading Voice In The Field of User Experience
Since 1998

Conducting groundbreaking research. Every week, somewhere around the globe, NN/g
team members are conducting user experience research. Our experts are experienced at
executing dozens of research methodologies. We know when and how to apply each one,
resulting in trusted insights that inform everything we do.

Evaluating interfaces of all shapes and sizes. We've tested thousands of different user
interface designs over the years. Every year we evaluate hundreds of interfaces, adding

to our collective understanding of design and user behavior. Our experts work with users,
interfaces and organizations from all over the world, widening our collective understanding.

Insights with more depth. We don’t have a narrow focus. Our observations are the
result of the cumulative findings across a large volume and variety of circumstances,
making them highly valid and comprehensive. For everything we publish, we combine our
collective knowledge of longstanding patterns with any new findings we uncover from our
targeted research studies. This allows us to interpret observations through the lens of the
dozens of similar things we've seen before to conclude theirimportance and validity. So
this report is based not only on our most recent research on the topic, but more than 20
years of UX knowledge.

OUR EXPERTS DO IT ALL

Our experts are researchers, educators, and UX Design practitioners all in one. Everything we do
informs the 3 pillars of our business, research, training, and consulting.

Research — Every person on our team conducts research. We tackle every topic in UX
from the most evergreen challenges like information architecture to the most recent and
emerging trends.

Training — Our UX Conference training events take place in cities around the world.

Attendees learn from NN/g experts and invited industry peers, leaving with practical skills
that can be applied immediately.

With more than 40 courses available, there’s something for everyone. Courses are
taught in areas such as: research practices, design processes, working with stakeholder
and product teams, among other things.
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e Certification — Our certification program helps UX professionals quickly gain skills
and credibility. By taking 5 courses and passing related exams, practitioners earn
NN/g UX certification and badge, a recognized credential in the industry.

* In-house Training — Many of our courses can be taught at your location and
customized to fit your unique needs. In-house training is ideal for teams that
want to spread user experience perspective throughout a large group and those
working on large projects that need to kick start the creative process and head in
the right direction.

e Consulting — Our experts are available for custom consulting. Our services include but
are not limited to:

» Design Reviews and Competitive Analysis (starting at $38,000 USD)
* Usability testing (starting at $20,000)
e Benchmarking (starting at $45,000)

PUBLICATIONS AND CONTENT

Over the years, our experts have developed a comprehensive body of knowledge and UX
resources. We've taken the results of our decades of research and distilled it down into actionable
guidelines, best practices and proven methodologies.

Articles and Videos
Over the years, we have created one of largest and most comprehensive sources of free user
experience content and research insights.

* Articles — Each week we publish new articles on current UX topics available to
practitioners around the world at no cost.

* Videos — In addition to our free articles, we produce a variety of short topical UX videos
posted to our YouTube channel weekly.

Reports
Our research library contains more than 60 published reports and books addressing a variety of
topics including but not limited to the following:

e Doing UXin Agile Environments

e UXDesign for specific audiences (e.g., children, college students, seniors, people with
disabilities)

e Information Architecture
e B2B Websites
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Shop for reports at https://www.nngroup.com/reports.

Corporate Websites

Ecommerce UX Design
Marketing Email and Newsletters
Intranets

Non-Profit Websites

University Website

Our Free Newsletter

A Leading Voice In The Field of User Experience Since 1998

Nielsen Norman Group’s Weekly Newsletter includes summaries of our latest research and
insights published each week. Subscribe at https://www.nngroup.com/articles/subscribe.
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	11. The full biography pages for executives should have links to downloadable pictures, transcripts of speeches, presentations, and other related information.

	12. Emphasize what your company does that’s valuable from an investor’s point of view, as well as how you differ from key competitors.

	13. Provide access to financial coverage of subsidiaries, major businesses, and geographic regions.

	14. Acknowledge the challenges your company faces and explain the company’s plan to address them.

	15. If you get press coverage for your company, provide a visibly noticeable link to Press on both the homepage and in the IR area so that people can get news and press releases.

	16. Define the term “corporate governance” because most people don’t know what it means. 


	Stock Quote

	17. Provide the stock symbol (clearly labeled) in visible places in your website’s IR sections. 

	18. Provide current stock quote information grouped together in a high-priority area of the IR section. Call this area “Stock Quote.”

	19. Explain how people can buy the stock.

	20. For FAQs, keep the information concise, including only questions that are actually asked frequently.

	21. If analysts are covering your company, provide a dedicated area that lists each analyst’s name, company, telephone number, and email address.

	22. Provide links to the source of credit ratings.


	Stock Charts

	23. Offer easy access to an interactive stock chart. 

	24. Linking to a graphing tool on another website is fine, but the website you choose should represent your company well.

	25. Make sure that the information on the chart page is specific to the target company. 

	26. Provide a way for people to graph the stock over one, five, and 10 years. 

	27. Let people compare your company stock with other popular market indices, such as S&P 500 and Dow Jones. It’s also helpful to let people compare the company stock with several competitors.

	28. Make sure that important graphing elements and options appear above the fold.

	29. Avoid having too many complex and detailed graphing options.

	30. Show the price chart first, not the percentage-of-change chart.

	31. Make sure that graph line colors are distinguishable by most color-blind users.

	32. Position chart labels close to the parts they correspond to. 

	33. Label each axis on the chart.

	34. Round off numbers on charts.

	35. Show dates and times for time-sensitive information.


	Company Financials

	HTML AND PDF FORMATS

	49. Offer information people want to read online in HTML, including reports. Don’t require people to install additional software to look at your reports.

	50. Keep the features in the HTML annual report basic.

	51. When offering reports in several formats, make the HTML version primary and other formats (PDF, Word, Excel) secondary.

	52. Offer a table of contents at the beginning of each report.

	53. For PDF documents, provide a gateway page with a summary of the content, page count, and file size.

	54. Set the default for PDF documents to open at a legible size. 

	55. For large PDF files, allow people to download the document in sections.

	56. If a link opens a PDF (or another application), tell people what to expect before they click it.



	Calendar/Events

	EMAIL ALERTS

	61. Feature email alerts in context, for particular areas of interest. 

	62. For event alerts, give people reasonable advance notice. It’s best to allow people to schedule the alerts.

	63. Don’t require people to register to receive email alerts.

	64. Make sure alerts are timely. Otherwise, they are useless.



	Webcasts

	65. Explain what webcasts are.

	66. Provide detailed information for each webcast event.

	67. Divide long webcasts into sections, so that people can go directly to the section of interest.

	68. Place materials related to events (for example, webcasts, presentations, and transcripts) in the same area. 

	69. Set the presentation slides to match the webcast as it plays.

	70. Offer a dial-in number for conference calls and webcasts. 

	71. Don’t give plug-in icons more prominence than the links they reference.

	72. Don’t require people to choose plug-ins and video players.

	73. If registration is required for participation in live webcasts, keep the questions minimal.


	Slide Presentations

	74. In presentations (and in other corporate areas), emphasize facts and minimize jargon and hype.

	75. Create presentation slides so they can be understood on their own, without having to listen to the full presentation.

	76. Show the presentation’s length and the user’s current progress toward completing it.

	77. Test your presentations to make sure that they’re legible when printed as well as on the computer screen.

	78. Avoid using dark background colors for presentations meant to be viewed online or printed.


	Contacting IR

	79. Feature links to IR Contact on all IR related pages AND include IR contact information on the company’s main contact page.

	80. Provide full IR contact information, including the person’s name, telephone number, address, and email address.

	81. When listing multiple IR contacts, help people select the best contact by indicating the person’s specialty or another helpful differentiating characteristic.

	82. Show email addresses with the person’s name, rather than something generic such as IR@thecompany.com.

	83. Offer a contact form in addition to a telephone number, not as a replacement.

	84. For email requests, tell people when to expect a response (if you can predict it).

	85. Invite investors to contact the board and high-level executives.


	Usability Basics

	86. Speak your users’ language by avoiding fancy or technical terms.

	87. Keep the tone of your site authentic.

	88. Post time-sensitive content (for example, financial reports, webcasts, and press releases) regularly and quickly.

	89. Provide printer-friendly versions of content people would normally want to reference offline, such as simplified versions of financial reports, press releases, and manager bios.

	90. Provide a consistent navigational structure.

	91. Minimize complexity by featuring a link only once on a page. 

	92. Designate a visited link color that’s visibly distinct from both unvisited links and text.

	93. Name links clearly, avoiding names that are vague, generic, or have overlapping meanings.

	94. List navigational elements in priority, not alphabetical, order.

	95. Employ menus and content that are static and easy to control. Use dropdown menus sparingly.

	96. Open new browser windows only for non-Web applications.


	International Considerations

	97. Internationalize your site if you have an international audience, at the very least.

	98. Spell out the month or use month abbreviations, not numbers.

	99. Indicate the monetary currency of financial data and offer an exchange rate.

	100. Show large numbers in a format that international audiences understand.

	101. Include names and phone numbers of IR and PR personnel in other countries.

	102. For each contact, note the time zone and the hours of availability.

	103. If the stock is traded on international markets, clearly say so.
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